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County of Lexington

Department of Finance

212 South Lake Drive m Lexington, South Carolina 29072 ® (803) 359-8105
November 11, 2004

Members of Lexington County Council & Citizens
County of Lexington, South Carolina

Presented herein is the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Lexington
County, South Carolina, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This report has been prepared by
the County's Finance Department, and the responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
County. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in
a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations of the County
as measured by the financial activity of its various funds and account groups; and that all disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the County's financial affairs
are included.

The County’s CAFR is being issued using the new financial reporting model as prescribed
by the GASB Statement No.34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis - for State and Local Governments (GASB34). Readers of the financial report will notice
two statements, entitled Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities. These statements will
provide readers with the financial position of the County viewed as a single entity. The GASB
statement also requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the Basic Financial Statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The County’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

The CAFR is organized into four sections: introductory, financial, statistical, and single
audit. The introductory section consists of this transmittal letter, location map, organizational chart,
and a list of principal officials. The second section is the financial section which includes the
MD&A, the Basic Financial Statements and notes that provide a combined overview of the entire
governmental unit. This section also contains detailed individual and combining fund and account
group statements, as well as the auditor's report on the financial statements and schedules. Also at
the end of this second section is a subsection of certain selected supplemental information that
management feels is useful and informative to various report users, although not necessary for a fair
presentation in conformity with GAAP. The third section is the statistical section which presents
selected financial, economic, and demographic trend data, generally over the past ten years. And
finally, the single audit section contains information required by the Single Audit Act Amendment
of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, including the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, auditor's reports related to the single audit requirements, auditor’s
summary schedule of prior audit findings, and single audit findings, recommendations, and
questioned costs.

Lexington County operates under the Council-Administrator form of govermment with
council members elected for four-year terms from each of nine single-member districts. This report
includes all funds and account groups of Lexington County that are controlled by this governing
body, and are considered to be the "reporting entity." The services provided by this reporting entity,
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and therefore reflected in this financial report, include law enforcement, fire and emergency medical
services, sanitation, health and social services, road maintenance, judicial and court facilities,
planning and zoning, general administrative services, and the County Library operations.
Conversely, the other political subdivisions, including the five school districts, two recreation
districts, various commissions and municipalities, are excluded from the Lexington County reporting
entity because each entity has sufficient discretion in the management of its own affairs. However,
the County Treasurer is responsible for collection of property taxes, intergovernmental and other
revenues for the political subdivisions. The year-end balances and results of that fiduciary
responsibility are included as agency funds in the combined financial statements. The organizational
chart that is included in this introductory section illustrates the reporting entity.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The County of Lexington is located in the central portion of South Carolina, adjacent to the
capital city of Columbia. The county is the fifth-fastest growing county in the state and had a per
capita income of $28,981 to rank it fourth in that category in 2002 (the latest year for which statistics
are available). From 1990 to 2000, the state's population increased by 15.1 percent, while Lexington
County's increased by 28.9 percent. The county's 2004 population, adjusted from the 2000 census
core, was 229,835, an additional increase of 6.4 percent. Lexington County's 2004 unemployment
rate 1s at 3.26 percent, compared to the state unemployment rate of 6.6 percent. The county's labor
force was 128,490 as of June 2004.

Lexington County issued 1,898 building permits during fiscal year 2003-04. Residential
permits numbered 1,760 with an estimated value of $206.0 million. A total of 138 commercial
permits were issued with an estimated value of $38.0 million. Permits issued for new single-family
detached housing for calendar year 2004 remain high with a year-end total expected to reach over
1,200 for this category alone. These economic conditions indicate a strong foundation for
employment and a broad tax base. The county projects these trends to continue as its economic
development efforts are aimed at encouraging controlled growth by attracting new industry and
employment opportunities.

lLexinglon County Population 1994 - 2004'
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PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

Lexington County Public
Library System - In 2003-2004, the
Library System continued adding
materials and enhancing programs to
better serve the public. [t purchased
some new computer workstations for alt
the branches. It also upgraded 1ts
autommation software to the latest
version that provides much more
flexibility for the system.

o e - I e - .o PR
s A T ot oy Bkl it

The library has once again been
ranked second in South Carolina in the latest edition of Hennen’s American Public Library Ratings.
These rankings are based on fifteen measurements. The focus is on circulation of materials, staffing,
materials collection, reference service, and funding levels. Such a ranking is a tribute to the library
staff and the Board of Trustees in being dedicated to providing good library service.

Internet access to the World Wide Web is available at all branches. Each facility is also able
to access a wide variety of state-wide databases that contain a wide variety of full-text magazine
articles and reference materials. This access is also available to library users from their home
computer. This service is made available through the DISCUS program coordinated by the South
Carolina State Library. The library has its own web page which allows the public to search its online
catalog and place requests for items via the Internet. The library circulated 1,577,551 items during
the fiscal year, and a total of 51,379 persons attended 1,814 programs for both children and adults
during the year.

The library continues to enhance its collections in all facilities through purchasing new
volumes of books, videos, and audio materials. The library plans to increase its purchasing of DVDs
and books on CD during the new fiscal year. These materials are available to everyone in the county
through a courier service that travels around the system daily. Items from other libraries in the area
and around the county can be requested through the interlibrary loan service.

In the next few years the library needs to address enhanced facilities in the Gaston, Swansea,
and Gilbert-Summit areas. These small branches have outgrown their facilities and could provide
better service to a growing population with larger facilities that have more space for materials and
a public meeting room. The library will also be looking at more efficient ways to provide
information to the public, such as answering requests for information via e-mail or even onlinc real-
time reference service. As technological advances provide increased possibilities for libraries, the
Lexington County Library will be looking at implementing those services that are both cost effective
and beneficial to the public.
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Riverbanks Zoo and Botanical Garden - Riverbanks Zoo &
Botanical Garden , winner of the 2002 Governor’s Cup for Most Outstanding
Tourist Attraction in South Carolina, offers an unique educational experience
for the entire family, Visitors can view more than two thousand animals
housed in natural exhibits that use psychological barriers such as moats, water,
and light to create an environment free of bars and cages for the animals. A
seventy-acre botanical garden provides visitors with an opportunity to
experience both native and exotic plant exhibits.

Riverbanks’ first gorilla troop was moved to a brand new facility at
Chicago’s Lincoln Park Zoo in May 2004. However, the exhibit at Riverbanks
was not empty for long. Shortly after the four western lowland gorillas were
moved back to Chicago, three male gorillas arrived from the Philadelphia Zoo
as part of the American Zoo and Aquarium Association Species Survival Plan, a national zoo
conservation and breeding program. The SSP programs were developed in 1981 to manage the
breeding of many species of zoo and aquarium animals in order to maintain healthy, self-sustaining
populations that are both genetically diverse and demographically stable.

Also, in May 2004, Riverbanks Zoo & Garden unveiled a new 3D digital cinema experience,
the first of its kind in any zoo in the world. Edwards Technologies, Inc. transformed the zoo’s
Education Center’s auditorium into a 3D theater. The new attraction will feature SOS Planet, a
short, animated film, that entertains all ages with a meaningful message, reinforcing the zoo’s
mission to provide a diverse educational and high-quality recreational experience for all Riverbanks
visitors, SOS Planet takes audiences on a journey to the most environmentally sensitive areas of the
planet to explore the challenges of habitat preservation in a way that is entertaining as well as
educational. The new cinema package also makes possible other technological functions such as
PowerPoint presentations and video conferencing. These improvements present an attractive
opportunity for corporate meetings and private events as well.

Riverbank’s Botanical Garden recently received top honors by
Horticulture magazine as one of the “10 Gardens that Inspire” as well as by
HGTV® as one of “20 great botanical gardens and arboretums across North
America” in the 2004 publication of HGTV® Flower Gardening: Bring Home
the Secrets of Great Gardens. Visitors to the garden can see plants suited for
bogs, shade and dry conditions. There is also an old rose garden that
incorporates all the annuals, perennials, shrubs and vines that compliment the
roses. A 34,000 square foot formal walled garden has its own smaller themed
gardens within its brick walkways. A flowing canal runs down the center of
the walled garden and has fountains at each end. The maze of seasonal and
themed gardens inspire new ideas often influencing the design of the
backyards of visitors.
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Midlands Technical College - Midland’s Technical College, the only college located in
Lexington County, is a comprehensive, public, two-year institution that enrolls approximately 11,000
credit students every fall and more than 30,000 continuing education students annually. The college
is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
to award associate degrees, diplomas and certificates. Midlands’ Technical College offers more than
ninety degree, diploma, and certificate programs of study. One in every three college bound high
school graduates in their service area is served by the college. MTC is also the largest source of
transfer students to Columbia College and the University of South Carolina. The college’s
continuing education program is one of the largest of its kind among two-year colleges in the state.
MTC provided training for more than one hundred area businesses and industries last year.

Midlands Technical College’s Investing in
the Future Campaign has collected more than $4.2
million in gifts toward its $5 million goal in the first
18 months of the campaign. The MTC Foundation
is seeking community investments that will allow
MTC to improve the quality of life throughout the
Midlands, support the region’s economic
development and build a world-class workforce

N needed by the area employers. South Carolina

{?“? .rg s ff}[t;{ G’i ,:; (_ _l"[,. +(me Physicians Care Charity, Inc., a non-profit

MAIOR GIETS CAMPATCN foundation, has pledged $675,000 to the campaign.

This is the largest gift received from a single entity

by the MTC Foundation in its history. The donation was given to help the college increase the

number of qualified graduates heading into healthcare professions in the region. It will make it

possible for the MTC Radiologic Technology and the Surgical Technology Programs to increase

their class size by funding an additional full-time faculty position in each program. This campaign

will enhance the college’s ability to deliver relevant education that is highly accessible, flexible, and
able to meet the changing technological needs of the workplace.

L

In 2003, MTC opened its Center of Excellence Technology Center. This Center offers the
community a forum for exploring new technologies. It also provides access for business, education,
and government to work together to build the technical workforce that is essential to the area. This
50,000 square foot facility is the first building of the college’s new Campus for Enterprise
Development. The Center is one of the Southeast’s largest and most advanced metalworking
training facilities. The courses provided at the facility will include the highest levels of advanced
manufacturing and information technology education available in two-year colleges. Recently,
Governor Mark Sanford signed legislation that allows MTC to work with private businesses to
develop the college’s Enterprise Campus. The college is setting aside 100 acres adjacent to the
Center of Excellence for Technology for development through public-private partnerships.

The South Carolina Commission on Higher Education announced that Midlands Technical
College obtained a Substantially Exceeds ranking on its Performance Funding evaluation. Of the
16 technical colleges in the SC Technical College System, M.C. is the first and only two-year college
to ever receive this ranking in the eight-year history of the Commission’s Performance Funding
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evaluation process. The college was evaluated on the following areas: adoptions of strategic plan
and attainment of goals, academic and other credentials of faculty, compensation of faculty,
accreditation of degree granting programs, cooperation and collaboration, gradation rate, results of
graduates on professional examinations and accessibility of the institution to all citizens of the state.

Columbia Metropolitan Airport - The Columbia Metropolitan Airport is situated on 2,600
acres, and has more than 50 agencies and businesses located on the property. The airport serves
more than 1.2 million passengers and handles more than 168,000 tons of air cargo a year.

In 1998, the Richland-Lexington Airport Commission noticed a need for additional parking.
A team was formed to design a parking structure that would compliment the new airport terminal,
along with providing a safe and secure environment for travelers. In Octeber 2003, the $23 mullion
multi-level parking structure was opened. The structure has 1,837 parking spaces that accommodate
larger vehicles and vans. The lanes are also wider and the ceilings higher to provide easement of
movement within the structure. With safety being a high priority, the vehicle areas, stairwells, and
central atrium are monitored by surveillance cameras. There is also an abundance of lighting to
ensure the highest visibility of both vehicles and pedestrians. In addition to the parking garage, there
are also an additional 1,668 spaces of uncovered parking available in the surface parking lot. Both
areas combined gives the traveling public access to 3,505 parking spaces. The atrium area, the
highlight of the structure, has a blue pyramidal roof and a southern style courtyard landscaped with
lots of trees. This is where the glass walled elevators, along with escalators, are located to ease
movements between the different levels. The walkways to the terminal on both the ticketing and
baggage claim areas are also covered, providing another convenience to travelers.

Interspace Airport Advertising, a premiere advertising company in the airport industry, has
been selected to partner with the Columbia Metropolitan Airport in the creation of a new
“Community Showcase” Program to be featured throughout the terminal. This program will offer
local and regional businesses the opportunity to reach the over 1 million people who utilize the
airport annually. Highlights of the program will include scenic murals on the baggage delivery
shoots, a themed Welcome Soffit Display, and a newly developed and configured Passenger
Assistance Station that will allow direct dial phone access to local businesses. In addition to filling
a marketing strategy for local businesses, corporations, and attractions, the program enhances
passenger services, creating a favorable impression of Columbia and the surrounding area.

INDUSTRIES

Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance - The Central Carolina Economic
Development Alliance was formed in 1993 as a public/private partnership to enhance, encourage,
and foster economic development in the Midlands region of South Carolina. Lexington County 1s
one of ten partners in the Alliance, the others being the City of Columbia, the City of Sumter, and
the counties of Calhoun, Fairfield, Kershaw, Newberry, Richland, Orangeburg, and Sumter.
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Working in partnership with the Department of Commerce and local governments, the
CCEDA supports and encourages the growth of existing industries and recruits national and
international companies to the Midlands area. CCEDA members visit with business leaders in
Europe on a yearly basis to promote the Central Carolina region. The CCEDA has attracted
businesses from around the world, including Germany, Canada, France, Japan, Italy, Australia, and
the United Kingdom. The staff play a vital role in site selection for development prospects as well
as market research, labor analysis, and corporate relocation assistance. This organization is often
the first introduction a prospective company has to the Midlands area.

Staff from the CCEDA work closely with Lexington County staff and council members to
include the promotion of development sites, identification of alternate funding sources, and
negotiation of terms for location in the county. County Council has an active Economic
Development Committee that reviews many business expansion and location plans. The County’s
Community and Economic Development office coordinates with the Central Carolina Economic
Development Alliance and the South Carolina Department of Commerce. They respond to the
inquiries and needs of companies considering the Midlands area for a new location, as well as
existing companies that may be considering expansion. These expansions, along with the
development of new industries, raises the tax base and increases the number and quality of job
opportunities available to the residents. This method of investing in the future is essential to
building the communities that the County of Lexington strives to maintain and improve,

County of Lexington
Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance
Recent Developments

2003-2004
Company Name New/Expanding Investment Jobs Product Description
Del-Tec Expanding s 58,000,000 150 Filtration Products
Pella Corporation New 22,000,000 450 Windows and Doors
Total for 2004: $ 80,000,000 600

The mformation provided 15 denved from the company or & representative directly mvolved with the project.
The CCEDA recognizes announced total mvestment and job creation 1n a single year although the achual
mvestment and addiion of new employees may be spread over a certam munber of years,
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As reflected in the preceding table the Central Carolina Economic Development Alliance reports the
following developments for the County of Lexington in 2003-2004:

Dei-Tec, a manufacturer of renewable filtration products, has announced plans to franchise
its filtration technology. The company plans to invest $58 million and create 150 jobs by
2005. Dei-Tec is in the process of organizing an Initial Public Offering for their franchising
efforts. The company will build filtration products and equipment in the West Columbia
facility and sell them worldwide. Dei-Tec’s current 15,000 square feet facility will
be expanded to 70,000 square feet for corporate headquarters, a test laboratory, a research
and development area and manufacturing space.

Pella Corporation, a family-owned lowa company will open a $22 million home window
and door factory near the Columbia Metropolitan Airport, hiring as many as 450 people
within the next five years. Pella’s announcement was the largest for a manufacturing plant
in Lexington County since 2000. The plant will make windows and doors for builders,
Lowe’s and other retailers throughout the Southeast.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
LEXINGTON COUNTY CAMPUS PLAN

On February 22, 2004 approximately 1,000 people attended the dedication ceremonies for
Lexington County’s new Judicial Center and Administration Building Addition. This is the seventh
courthouse for the County of Lexington since the County’s political establishment in 1804. The
previous courthouse was built in 1939 at a cost of $120,000 and had only 23,000 square feet of floor
space and only 6 courtrooms, 5
jury and conference rooms and
69 parking places.

The new $16 million
Judicial Center has
approximately 98,000 square
feet of floor space and includes
11 courtrooms, 30 jury and
conference rooms and 664
parking spaces in a multi-level
parking plaza. The Judicial
Center features four main floors
and a plaza. The ground floor
has secure parking and contains
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the mail room along with
mechanical and
electrical areas. The
plaza level consists of
the Clerk of Court’s
office, a child support
payment area, offices
for the  Pre-Tnal
Intervention Program,
Probate Court and a
courtroom. The second
floor includes Family
Court, offices for the
Clerk of Court,
Solicitor, Master-In-
Equity, and Legislative
Delegation. The third
floor houses three
Circuit Court
courtrooms and associated judges’ offices, the Solicitor’s Office and other assistant solicitor’s
offices, along with a room furnished by the Lexington County Bar Association that will be used for
meetings and legal research. The fourth floor houses the Circuit Court Judges’s Office, the Main
Courtroom, and several meeting and jury rooms. Each level also has its own holding cells and
prisoner areas. Another unique feature is a convenient drive through window for citizens to pay their
child support payments.
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The $5 million dollar 32,000
square foot addition to the
Administration Building will increase
the efficiency and productivity of
government offices. The new addition
has allowed for the Auditor and
Treasurer’s office to be located on the
first floor making it more convenient
for the taxpayer to get tax bills
adjusted and paid. A spiral staircase
near the front entrance provides access
from the first floor to the second floor

chambers in the county’s new .
addition o its Administration Brilding. where the new County Council

Chambers and conference rooms are
located. The new Council Chambers
has three time the capacity of the previous chambers. The addition has also allowed for other offices
to relocate and expand within the building. Offices that deal more directly with citizens are located
closer to the first floor making it more convenient for them to conduct business in the building.




The next phase is to renovate the old Courthouse and the original part of the Administration
Building. The old Courthouse will be used as a hub for the Magistraie Court System. It will
consolidate traffic court and other courts , and it will allow the County to call jury pools for a week
at a time. County Council has approved more than $111,000 to renovate the Courthouse and an
additional $50,000 to renovate the basement to create a records management storage area for
microfilm and other county records. The renovations to the original office space of the
Administration Building will allow departments to expand into larger areas and better utilize the
office space that has been allocated to them. Also, personnel who were assigned to other buildings
during the construction will relocate back into the building.

MAGISTRATE COURT SERVICES

The Lexington County Magistrate Court Services department is made up of nine full time
Judges and twenty-five full and part-time staff positions. Oak Grove Magistrate, Judge Jamie T.
Lucas, was appointed Chief Magistrate for the County by Chief Justice Jean Toal and Judge Brian
Jeffcoat was appointed Associate Chief Magistrate.

The new Oak Grove Magistrates Office had its dedication ceremony on August 29, 2004,
This 3,800 square foot facility cost approximately $500,000 to construct. This office handles the
communities of Oak Grove, Three Fountains, Red Bank, South Congaree, and Part of West
Columbaa.

The Magistrate Court Services has also worked with the Lexington County Sheriff’s
Department to turn the old Cayce annex into an annex for Lexington County. This program helps
small towns due to the fact that when they are transporting someone who has been arrested they can
conveniently take them to this annex instead of making an extended trip to the Sheriff’s Department.
This allows officers to patrol longer instead of using their time transporting prisoners. Also, a Cash
In Lieu of Bond program has been implemented which allows persons who have been arrested for
a misdemeanor and non victimless crime to pay and be released without going to Bond Court. The
Magistrate Court Services is also working to turn the old Lexington County Courthouse into a
Centralized Magistrate Court which will be called the Lexington County Summary Court Center.
It will house Traffic Court, CDV Court, Bond Court, and Check Court.

PROPERTY, MAPPING, AND DATA SERVICES

Launching of a Geographic Information System (GIS) in 1989, and the creation of an
accurate computerized road map by Lexington County in 1990 opened up years of opportunities to
analyze response times to best locate fire stations, to efficiently locate service centers, to allow the
County to receive the first computerized flood maps on the East Coast of the US, to create an address
data base that greatly improved census results and now forms the backbone of a state-of-the-art
emergency response Communications Center.

23



More than a decade of computerized permit data, development information, and other growth
statistics have allowed the GIS technology to be at the heart of many planning activities, including
land use, transportation, and school siting. With the addition of computerized maps from the
Assessor’s Office, the County has been able to make up-to-date property information available to
the County staff as well as anyone involved in land development and permitting. Years of intelligent
and cost-saving applications allowed the Department to be recognized as a leader in the use of this
technology.

Around the country, less than 10% of the counties are providing the public easier access to
information through the use of GIS internet technology. In South Carolina, Lexington County is one
of the leaders in this area with its very comprehensive internet Property, Mapping, and Data Services
site. The large quantity of information is contained in the following nine services:

The Current Data map service provides the most up-to-date information on zoning, streams and
ponds, municipal boundaries, landscape ordinance area, roads and railroads. This information
1s displayed on the most recent parcel coverage from the Assessor’s Office and is constantly
under development during the current year as deeds are recorded in the Register of Deeds Office.

‘The Government Services site contains listings and locations of various governmental services,
such as parks and recreation, fire and EMS stations, fire response areas, medical facilities,
libraries, public works facilities, solid waste facilities, and solid waste franchise areas.

The Political Boundaries map service has the district boundaries for County Council, State
Senate and House, Schools, and Magistrates, as well as precinct boundaries and polling
locations. This information is displayed on the most recent parcel and road coverages.

The County Address Range Directory service can be used to determine the location of
addresses by the following criteria: County Council Districts, Municipal Boundaries, School
Districts, and zip codes.

The Property Search site accesses property records from 1998 through the current year. You
can search for information by tax year, tax map number, owner, or address.

The Population and Growth service has information such as census data, traffic counts and
analyses, and permitling activity throughout the County.

The 2002 Property Data map service is definitely unique. It contains the parcel and ownership
information for 2002 that was used for computing the 2003 tax bills.

The Road and Parcel Locator contains the most recent road and parcel coverages and will
allow a county-wide search by road name or a search for parcels in the following manner by
name, tax map number, various size parameters, or SQL statements.

The Engineering and Surveying map service contains information that is especially useful to
engineers and surveyors working on projects in Lexington County. This includes more detailed
flood information and benchmark locations, soils and wetlands displayed on the most recent
parcel and road coverages.
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The launching of our Property, Mapping, and Data Services has been a huge success just by
bringing this information to the desktop of every employee. However, the true success stories are
found on all those computers located in homes and business offices everywhere. Acceptance and
praise from the various user groups as well as the general public has been gratifying beyond
expectations. “Hits” on this portion of Lexington County’s website are always high, and the number
of callers that can be referred to the site for their research is constantly increasing.

There are specific community groups that benefit regularly. Those involved in development
(engineers, developers, surveyors, contractors, mortgage bankers, real estate agents, etc.) are much
better equipped to do their jobs. Qur economic development partners in the area are now better able
to serve the county without having to ask for all of the information on each project site. However,
the most exciting responses have been from the average citizen who simply wants to be more
informed.

VOTER REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS

As a result of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAV A}, a statewide advisory committee
was formed to study the current state of elections in South Carolina. The committee determined that
a uniform statewide voting system was one of the most efficient means available to comply with
HAVA. The first priority is to replace the punch card type voting systems being used in eleven of
South Carolina’s forty-six counties. After an exhaustive evaluation process, the system selected by
the procurement evaluation panel was a touch screen based product by Election Systems and
Software’s 1Votronic.

The new touch screen voting devices will prevent a voter from
selecting too many candidates for an office and will also notify the
voter if they have failed to select a candidate for an oftice. When the
voter is ready to cast their ballot, they will be presented with a review
screen showing all selected candidates and will be provided an
opportunity to make any changes before pressing a single button to
vote. The new system also has an Audio Ballot feature that allows for
voters who are blind or visually impaired to vote without assistance and
in private.

The County of Lexington is one of the eleven countics whose punch card voting system will
be replaced before the November 2004 general election. Approximately 150 election officials for
the County of Lexington received four hours of procedural training concerning activation,
deactivation, and printing of poll results. Twelve Information Services personnel received six hours
of technical training and 900 poll workers received two hours of general poll operations training.
In addition to this training, County personnel and poll workers spent over 1500 hours giving
presentations and demonstrations to the community showing citizens how to use the electronic
voting system. The County will receive 650 electronic voter machines te use in their 75 precincts.
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HOMELAND SECURITY

Lexington County has taken a new and innovative approach to providing emergency services
to the citizens of the County. Recently, County Council named Sheriff James R. Metts the
Lexington County Director for Homeland Security and placed the functions of fire service,
emergency medical service, communications, and emergency preparedness under the supervision of
Assistant Sheriff, Timothy M. James, who also serves as the Director of Public Safety. Now all
emergency services are under the same public safety umbrella.

The South Carolina Association of Counties presented the 2004 J. Mitchell Graham
Memorial Award to Lexington County, recognizing the Lexington County Homeland Security
Coordinating Council as a model homeland security program. Public safety agencies in thc county
now operate under a unified chain of command, which enable law enforcement, fire and EMS
personnel to respond efficiently as a team to a terrorist attack or critical incident in the county. Law
enforcement, fire and EMS personnel conduct multi-disciplinary training, share equipment and
resources and communicate daily about safety issues and concerns. Increased coordination in
training and allocation of resources has benefited the citizens by making service delivery more
efficient and effective.

LAW ENFORCEMENT

The Lexington County Sherift’s Department has been recognized by receiving sevcral state
and national awards, including the 2004 Santee Cooper Excellence in Law Enforcement. The South
Carolina Law Enforcement Officer’s Association presented the award to the Sheriff’s Department,
honoring the agency as South Carolina’s premier law enforcement agency. The award recognized
the Sheriff’s Department for its efforts to build partnerships between law enforcement and citizens
that helped reduce major crimes in Lexington County by 18 percent in 2003. Major crimes in
Lexington County decreased significantly in spite of a 6 percent increase in the number of calls for
help that the Sheriff’s Department received from citizens in 2003. The award also rccognized the
increased coordination between law enforcement and fire services and emergency medical services.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Lexington County management is responsible for developing and maintaining an internal
control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives
are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not
exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates
and judgerments by management.

26



Single Audit

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, Lexington County also is responsible
for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject
to periodic evaluation by management and the County's internal audit staff.

As a part of Lexington County's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal financial assistance programs, as
well as to determine that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Control

Budgetary control is maintained at the department level by the encumbrance of estimated
purchase amounts prior to the release of purchase orders to vendors. Purchase orders which result
in an overrun of departmental balances are not released until additional appropriations are made
available. Encumbrances lapse at year end, but are generally reappropriated in the following fiscal
year for capital items. Debt service expenditures are controlled by bond issuance requirements and
corresponding revenues are set by the County through millage levies on an annual basis. Project
length financial estimates are calculated for capital projects funds.

Spending Limit Ordinance

The Lexington County Council enacted a Spending Limit Ordinance in June of 1995 which
limits the county operating tax millage to the fiscal year 1994-95 rate and, in turn, requires
operational budget expenditures (appropriations) to stay within these revenue limits. Although the
ordinance does contain provisions for increases resulting from federal or state mandated law,
emergencies, and judgements, any other increase to the millage rate must first be presented and
authorized by taxpayers in a county wide referendum.

In June 2001, County Council amended the Spending Limit Ordinance in order that it may
be exceeded as allowed by the South Carolina Code of Laws, Code Section 6-1-320(B). The code
states that “the millage rate limitation may be overridden and the millage rate may be further
increased by a positive majority vote of the appropriate governing body. The vote must be taken at
a specially-called meeting held solely for the purpose of taking a vote to increase the millage rate.
The governing body must provide public notice of the meeting notifying the public that the
governing body is meeting to vote to override the limitation and increase the millage rate. Public
comment must be received by the governing body prior to the override vote.” This removed the
provision from the 1995 Ordinance that a county wide referendum had to take place in order to
increase the millage rate.
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General Governmental Functions

Assessed valuations of $708,464,510 represented an increase in the tax base of 1.53 percent
over the preceding year's assessed value of $697,810,800. Tax levy rates for general governmental
funds increased to 69.964 mills for operations. Debt service mills remained at 6.343. Millage levies
for other political subdivisions, such as schools and municipalities remained fairly constant. Total
taxes levied for all taxing agencies increased 5.18 percent, from $240,560,115 to $253,010,070,
while the corresponding net tax collections increased 4.85 percent, from $234,171,243 to
$245,524,842. The collection percentage for fiscal year 2003-04 was 97.04 percent. Lexington
County's property tax collection percentage has averaged between 92 and 97 percent during the last
10 years.

A typical tax bill for an owner-occupied residence assessed at $100,000 is charted on the next
page. It should be noted that this tax bill of $1,392.02 does not include any municipal taxes. Of the
$971.17 billed for school taxes, $591.48 is provided on behalf of the taxpayer through State Property
Tax Relief, an exemption which applies to ad valorem taxes levied for school operating budgets.



Typical Residential Tax Bill on 2 Home Assessed at $100,000 -
Total Tax of $1,392.02 for Fiscal Year 2004

School Tax Portion Includes $591.48 Provided from State Property Tax Relief]
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
REVENUES BY SOURCE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Increase
Current Fiscal Year Prior Fiscal (Decrease)
Percent Year From
Revenue Source Amount of Total Amount FY 2003
Property Taxes $ 52,776,225 58.50% S 50,119,446 2,656,779
State Shared Revenues 10,591,427 11.74% 10,540,956 50,471
Fees, Permuts, & Sales 11,299,902 12.53% 11,071,752 228,150
County Fines 2,847,312 3.16% 2,981,308 {133,996)
Intergovernmental 10,829,975 12.01% 10,547,088 282,887
Interest 726,803 0.81% 1,391,976 {665,173)
Other 1,123,087 1.25% 713,119 409,968
$  90,194731 100.00% § 87365645 2,829 086

State Shared
Revenues
1§1.74%

Property Taxes
58.50%

Fees, Permits, &
- Sales
12.53%

County Fines

3.16%
Qther

1.25%

Intergovernmental

Interest 12 01%

081%

This schedule presents a summary of revenues for the primary governmental funds (general,
spectal revenue, debt service and capital projects) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. Revenues
for general governmental operations totaled $90,194,731 in fiscal year 2003-04, an increase of 3.24
percent from fiscal year 2002-03. Property tax revenues increased $2,656,779 (5.30 percent) and
accounted for 58.50 percent of general governmental revenues.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Increase
Current Fiscal Year Prior Fiscal (Decrease)
Percent Year From
Expenditures Function Amount of Total Amount FY 2003
General Administrative $ 11,122,780 11.78% $ 11,051,732 % 71,048
General Service 2,348,910 2.49% 2,156,933 191,977
Public Works 8,507,882 9.01% 8,916,850 (408,968)
Public Safety 13,388,594 14.18% 11,411,938 1,976,656
Judicial 7,350,037 7.79% 7,358,644 (8,607)
Law Enforcement 23,590,406 25.00% 22,239,588 1,350,818
Boards & Commussions 304,280 0.32% 322,499 (18,219}
Health & Human Services 1,993,089 2.11% 1,848,357 144,732
Non-Departmental 419,372 0.44% 856,758 (437,386)
Commumnity & Economic Development 1,247,528 1.32% 866,612 380,916
Public Library 3,776,412 4,00% 3,714,167 62,245
Capztal Outlay 15,280,633 16.20% 18,629.181 (3,348,548)
Debt Service 5.057.731 536% 5,179,106 (121,375)
$ 94387,654 100.00% $ 94552365 % (164,711)
Public Works
General Service 9.01%
2.49% Public Safety
General Admunistrative 14.18%
11.78%
Debt Service
536% Judicaal
7.79%
Capital Outlay
16.20% Law Enforcement
25 00%
Public Library ——_____ Boards & Commussions
4 00% (0.32%
Health & Human
Community & Economic Services
Development Non-Departmental 2.11%
1 32% 0 44%
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Expenditures during fiscal year 2003-04 for general governmental functions are scheduled
on the previous page. The current year's total of $94,387,654 represents a .17 percent decrease over
last year's total of $94,552,365. Enforcement expenditures totaled $23,590,406 and accounted for
25.00 percent of total expenditures. This is largely due to personnel and their associated costs.
Public Safety expenditures increased $1,976,656. This is due to an increase in personnel in
Emergency Medical Services and Fire Service. There was an $3,348,548 decrease in Capital Outlay.
This decrease is a result of several construction projects such as the Campus Construction and the
North Lake Service Center, taking place last fiscal year.

General Fund Balance

The balance of the general fund stood at $38,361,733 as of June 30, 2004, However, this
included $16,285,043 of funds designated for specific items and leaves an undesignated, unreserved
balance of $22,076,690. This undesignated, unreserved fund balance represents the equivalent of
94 working days of expenditures. (This equivalent is based on total general fund expenditures of
$61,161,824 for fiscal year 2003-04, assuming 260 working days per year.)

Cash Management

The management of cash and investments 1s the responsibility of the County Treasurer. A
negotiated rate of interest is paid daily on cash held in checking accounts. Other investments are
made in the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool, U.S. Government Agency
Securities, and/or Certificates of Deposit. All investments are made in compliance with S.C. Codes
6-5-10 and 12-45-220. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, interest earnings totaled
$860,982 for the governmental, proprietary funds and internal service funds as detailed below:

Fund Type Investment Interest
General $ 403,568
Special Revenue 202,069
Debt Service 29,542
Capital Projects 91,624 S 726,803
Internal Service Fund 102,566
Enterprise Funds 31,613
Total $__860,982
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Enterprise Operations

Solid Waste Management - In previous years, the Lexington County Solid Waste
Management operations were included within the Public Works Division, but beginning in fiscal
year 1990-91, it is a separate fund being accounted for as an enterprise fund. With the increased
complexity of solid waste management, County Council needed more accountability to determine
user service charges and tax levy subsidies. This fund accounts for all landfill construction,
operation and maintenance, as well as the operation of the twelve convenience stations located
throughout the County and one transfer station. Current goals of this operation include providing
long-term solid waste collection for County residents and increased awareness of recycling through
the convenience stations. Operations for the fiscal year included operating revenues of $1,163,815
and operating expenses of $5,972,007, resulting in an operating loss of $4,808,192. The fund had
a increase in income of $476,603 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Debt Administration
In accordance with State law, Lexington County must maintain its general obligation bonded

debt within a limit of 8 percent of total assessed valuc of real and personal property. Table 7 in the
Statistical Section of this CAFR explains this calculation further and presents the following data:

Total Qutstanding General Ratio to General Obligation
Obligation Bonded Debt Assessed Value Debt Per Capita
$ 45435316 6.40% $ 197.69

Lexington County's total debt, however, includes more than just its bonded debt. As of June
30, 2004, the County's total gross general long-term outstanding debt amounted to $47,768,612.
This consisted of $45,435,316 in general obligation bonds and $2,333,296 in compensated absences
(accrued vacation benefits). There were debt service monies on hand as of June 30 to pay this debt
in the amount of $2,660,,335. Therefore, this leaves the County with a total net general long-term
debt of $45,107,777. Ratios are presented as follows:

Net General Ratio to
Long-term Debt Assessed Value Amount Per Capita
$ 45,107,777 6.37% $ 196.26

Lexington County's general obligation bonds continue to be rated highly by the bond-rating
agencies. Most recently, the County received a rate of "Aa2" by Moody's Investors Service and a
rating of "AA-" by Standard & Poor's.
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General Capital Assets

The general capital assets of the County are those capital assets used in the performance of
general governmental functions and exclude the capital assets of the enterprise funds. As of June
30, 2004, the general capital assets of the primary reporting entity amounted to $326,898,657.

Risk Management

The County maintains an employee health insurance plan for all full-time employees, with
individual stop-loss coverage of $75,000 through a third-party insurance company. Beginning in
fiscal year 1990-91, a third party company reviewed all inpatient and surgical procedures in an effort
to minimize charges and eliminate questionable procedures. Coverage currently 1s maintained for
workers' compensation claims through the State of South Carolina Workers' Compensation Fund.
This fund covers all medical claims for work-related injuries, as well as providing disability
payments for loss of time from work for periods lasting in excess of 14 calendar days. Also, to
minimize accident-related losses, drivers' training classes are required periodically for employees
who drive County equipment.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

The South Carolina Code of Laws and the Federal Single Audit Act Amendment of 1996
require an annual audit of all financial records and transactions of the County by independcnt
certified public accountants selected by County Council. The firm of Brittingham, Brown, Prince,
& Hancock was selected, and their report on the general purpose financial statements is included
in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports, pertinent to the requirements of the
single audit act, are included in the Single Audit Section.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County of
Lexington for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readablc
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report whose contents conform to program
standards. Such reports must satisty both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of onc (1) year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program
requirements, and we are submitting 1t to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Chairman and Members
Of The County Council for
County of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggrepate remaining fund information of County of
Lexington, South Carolina (hereafter referred to as the County) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2004, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the County. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, the aggregate remaining fund information the respective budgetary comparison for the general
fund and the major special revenue funds of the County as of June 30, 2004, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

501 State Street * Post Office Box 5949 » West Columtia* SC 29171-5949 + Telephone 803-739-3090 « Fax 803-791-0834
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
11, 2004 on our consideration of County’s internal control over financial reporting and our test of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but
is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information. However. we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining
and individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical tables are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is prescnted for the purpose of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Stafes, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and is also not a required part of the of the basic
financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the combining and individual
non-major fund financial statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical
tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

November 11, 2004
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

County of Lexington discussion and analysis offers readers of the County’s financial statements a
narrative overview and analysis of the County’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004, We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with
additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, in the financial statements
and the notes to the financial statcments.

The implementation of the new financial reporting requirements under Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement #34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, make the County’s 2004
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report significantly different than those of past years. New
features include this Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the Government-wide Statement of
Net Assets, the government-wide statement of Activities, the concept of major fund reporting, and
the reporting of Infrastructure capital assets and long-term debt liabilities in the governmental
activities. These concepts are explained throughout this discussion and analysis.

Financial Highlights

* County of Lexington assets exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2004 by $149,782,172 (net
assets). Of this amount, $52,146,753 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the County’s
ongoing obligations to citizens.

* The County’s total net assets increase $11,251,624 with § 9,745,572 of the increase from
governmental activities and $1,506,052 resulting from business-type activities.

* At June 30, 2004, the County’s governmental fund balance sheet reported a combined
ending fund balance of $58,369,489, a decrease of $5,335,923 over the previous fiscal year. Of this
amount, $54,358,654 remains in various funds of the County as unreserved.

* The General Fund reported a fund balance of $38,361,733, an increase from last fiscal year
of $1,990,740. This ending fund balance equates to 60.57% of General Fund expenditures and
transfers out for the year.

* The General Fund reported excess revenue of $175,869 over budget, and a decrease in
expenditures of $7,694,141 of budgeted appropriations.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County of Lexington basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.
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Government-wide financial statements - The government-wide financial statements arc designed
to provide readers with a broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-
sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilitics, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County’s net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in nct assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenscs are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flow in future fiscal
periods (uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of County of Lexington that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activitics) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees
and charges (business-type activities). The County’s governmental activities inciude general
administration, police, fire, and public works. The County’s business-type activities include a solid
waste system. Financial information in the government-wide financial statements distinguishes
discretcly-presented internal service funds information for the primary government itsell.

Fund financial statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. County of Lexington,
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s
near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, 1t is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
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County of Lexington maintains 168 individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Library Fund, and *C’
Funds, each of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements else where in this report.

County of Lexington adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. Budgetary
comparison statements have been provided for these funds to demonstrate compliance with the
budget.

Proprietary funds - County of Lexington maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds
are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the in the government-
wide financial statements. The County uses enterprise funds to account for its solid waste system.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally
among the County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for it’s
insurance fund, workers compensation fund, risk management fund, and motor pool fund. Because
all of these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they
have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Financial statements of proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, but in greater detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide
separate information for the County of Lexington Solid Waste System, which is considered to be
a major fund of the County. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Fiduciary funds - The County acts as agent, or fiduciary, for other resources. The County is
responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.
All of the County’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets.
We exclude these activities from the County’s government-wide financial statcments because the
County cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

Notes to the financial statement - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

The government-wide financial statements are provided as part of the new approach mandated by
the GASB. GASB sets the uniform standards for presenting government financial reports. County
of Lexington has applied this standard and the amount of comparative financial information from
previous years is limited. Subsequent year’s financial reports will provide complete comparative
information in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
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As noted earlier, net assets may serve aver time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of County of Lexington, assets exceeded liabilities by $149,782,172 at the close
of the most recent fiscal year. The County’s increase in net assets for this fiscal year amounts to
$11,251,624.

The largest portion of the County’s net assets, 54.4% which reflects its investment in capital assets
(land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still cutstanding. The County uses these capital assels to provide services to
citizens: consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the County’s
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

County of Lexington Net Assets

Total
Governmental Busmess-type Percentage
Actvities Activities Total Change
2003 2004 2003 " 2004 2003 2004 2003-2004

Curentand other assets  § 81,651,393 § 77818586 $ 1984000 § 2784754 $ 83635393 § 80603340  (4%)
Caputal assets 110,146,180 121,196,545 3,587,739 4239061 113733919 (25435606  10%

Total assels 191,797,573 199015131 5,571,739 7023815 197369312  206,038.946 4%

Long-term habilities

outstanding 48,156,717 45435316 0 0 48,156,717 45,435,316 (6%)
Cther habilities 12,983..447 9,541.260 1,034,174 980,198 14,017,621 10,521,458 (25%)
Total habilities 61,140,164 54,976,576 1,034,174 380 198 62,174,338 55,956,714 (10%)
Net assels
Invested in capital assets,
net rejated debt 62,955,766 75,761,228 3,587,739 4,239,061 66,543,505 80,000,289 20%
Restricted 19,575,587 17,595,878 42 059 39,252 19,617,646 17,635,130 (10%)
Unrestricted 51461630 50,381,449 907,767 1,765304 52,369,397 52,146,753 0%
Total net assets § 133992983 $ 143,738,555 § 4537565 § 6043617 § 138530548 § 149782172 8%

An additional portion of the County’s net assets (13%) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets
(% 52,146,753) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens, creditors, and
customers within the respective governmental and business-type activities.

At the end of the current fiscal year, County of Lexington is able to report positive balances in all

three categories of net assets as a whole and individually within the governmental and business-type
activities.
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The changes in net assets displayed below shows the governmental and business-type activities
during the fiscal year. The increase in net assets resulted primarily from additional capital assets
aaded, an additional tax increase (due to indexing) and other revenues received and remaining
unspent at year-end.

Program revenues
Charges for services 3
Grants

General revenues
Property taxes
Other taxes
State shared revenues
Intergovernmental
Investment mieres{

Other

Total revenues

Expenses
General administrative
General service
Public works
Public safety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Boards and commission
Health and human serv
Non-departmental
Community & econ Devel
Public i1brary
Capital outlay
Depreciation
Interest and (iscal charges

Soild waste

Total expenses

Excess (deftciency)
hefore wansfers

Transfers

Increase (decrease) in
net assets $

Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change

2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003-2004
26,234,607 $ 32,349,022 § 1,238,539 § 1,163,815 § 27473146 § 33,512,837 2%
7.387,999 3,139,670 102,190 18,138 7,490,189 3,157,808 (58%}
50,119,446 53,134,575 4,793,895 4,971,540 54,913,341 58,106,115 6%
332,975 322,378 [t 0 332,975 322,378 (3%)
10,207,981 10,269,049 84,759 88,558 10,296,740 10,357,607 1%
916,228 412,994 0 0 916,228 412,994 (35%)
1,542,482 829,369 20,737 31,644 1,563,219 861,013 {45%)
1,091,016 976,409 344,127 65,543 1,435,143 1,042,352 (27%)
97.832,734 101,433,466 6,588.247 6,339,638 104,420,981 107,773,104 3%
11,182.72% 11,737,010 0 0 11,182,728 11,737,010 5%
2,213,517 2,491,200 0 0 2,213,517 2,491,200 13%
6,728,162 8,844,572 0 0 6,728,163 8,844,572 3%
11,500,228 14,624,796 0 0 11,500,228 14,624,796 2%
7,391,410 7,511,512 0 0 7,391,419 7.511,512 2%
22,157,672 24,875,573 0 0 22,157,672 24,875,573 12%
323,214 301,427 0 0 325214 301,427 (7%)
1,853,97¢ 2,047,709 0 i} 1,853,976 2,047,709 10%
8,341,090 8,894,550 0 0 8,341,000 8,854,550 T%
867,067 1,247 834 0 0 867,067 1,247,834 44%
3,721,18¢ 4,268,840 0 0 3,721,185 4,268,840 15%
640,489 1,363,541 0 0 640,489 1,363,541 113%
7,589,338 0 0 0 7,589,338 0 (100%)
2,468,795 2,336,330 i} 0 2,468,795 2,336,330 {5%)
0 0 6,523 334 3,976,586 6,523,334 5,976,386 (8%)
86,980,873 90,544,894 6,523,334 5,976,586 93,504,207 96,521,480 3%
10,851,861 10,888,572 64,913 363,052 10,916,774 11,251,624 3%
(430,764) -1,143,000 430,764 1,143,000 0 0 0%
10421087 & 9745372 § 495,677 1,506052 § 1091677« 8 11,251,624 3%

49



Financial Analysis of County of Lexington Funds

As noted earlier, County of Lexington uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds - The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the County’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as
a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2004, County of Lexington governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$58,369,489, a decrease of $5,335,923 over the prior year balances. Nearly 93.1% of the total
amount $54,358,654 constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the
County’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved, to indicate that it is not available for
new spending because it has already been committed to restricted purposes, primarily debt service.

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County. At June 30, 2004, total fund balance
in the general fund was $38,361,733, of which $37,011,733 was unreserved. As a measure of the
general fund’s liquidity, a comparison of both total and unreserved fund balances to total fund
expenditures and transfers out shows percentages of 60.6% and 58.4% respectively. The fund
balance of the general fund increased by $1,990,740 during the current fiscal year. This increase is
a result of growth in revenue and cutting back on expenditures.

The Library special revenue fund has a total fund balance of $1,458,350, which reflects a decrease
of $305,810 over the prior year. This is a result of increased expenditures in operating costs with
staft, utilities and capital purchases such as books resulted in a decrease in fund balance.

The 'C’ fund special revenue funds has a total fund balance of $6,978,879, which reflects an increase
of $433,993 over the prior year. The increase is due to funding from state.

Proprietary funds - The County’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in
the government-wide financial statements, but with greater detail. At June 30, 2004, total net assets
of the Solid Waste Systern amounted to $6,043,617 as compared to $4,537,565 at June 30, 2003.
Net changes are the result of reduction in operating cost and additional operating transfer from
general fund and the purchase of a new airport.

General Fund Budgctary Highlights

A budget to actual statement is provided for the General Fund, Library Fund, and ‘C’ Funds that are
major funds. Columns for both the original budget adopted for fiscal year 2004 as well as the final
budget are presented. Differcnces between the original budget and the final amended budget were
relatively minor.

* Amendments and supplemental appropriations approved shortly after beginning of the
2003-2004 budget year.
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Even with these adjustments, actual general fund expenditures were $7,694,141 below final budget
amounts. Revenues came in $175,869 higher than estimated.This is due an increase in fees, permits,
sales, and there were decreases in investments earnings due to the economy, and reductions in state
funding affected grant resources available for appropriations.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets - County of Lexington investments in capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of June 30, 2004 amounts to $125,435,606 (net accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment,
books, and infrastructure. The roads added during the current fiscal year are also included. Major

capital asset events in the current year included the following:

* Construction continued on the new Judicial, Administration Campus and renovation to the
Administration Building project cost $22,960,296 during the fiscal year,

* Construction on the courthouse square project cost $233,936 during the fiscal year.
* Construction on the EMS headquarters project cost $ 518,497 during the fiscal year.

* Construction continued on the Corley Mill, and renovations on other fire stations project cost
$431,981 during the fiscal year.

* Road widening and paving projects were continued at project cost $1,074,175 during the fiscal
year.

* Construction continued on the Public Works site project cost $150 during the year.

Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003-2004
Land § 639,094 § 7,104,743 § 1153311 § 1,168,311 $ 7,552,405 § 8273054 10%
Buildings 28,502,393 29,979,833 573,290 521,636 29,075,683 30,501,469 5%
Improvements §25,139 919,518 843,535 835,675 1,668,674 1,755,193 5%
Machinery and equipment 5,227,189 5,102,317 914,653 1,617,097 6,141,842 6719414 9%
Office furniture & equip 2,658,341 2,746,627 0 11,667 2,658,341 2,758,294 4%
Vehicles 7,747,014 8,228,004 102,950 84,675 7,849,964 8,312,679 6%
Books 5,058,580 5,199,283 0 0 5,058,580 5,199,283 3%
Infrastructure 34,520,906 36,697,185 0 0 34,520,906 36,697,185 6%
Construction 1n progress 20,173,827 25,219,035 0 0 20,173,827 25,219,035 25%
Total 111,112 483 121,196,545 3,587,739 4,239,061 114,700,222 125,435,606 9%

Additional information on the County’s capital assets can be found in note 7 on pages 89 and 90.
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Long-term debt - At the end of the current fiscal year, County of Lexington had total bonded debt
outstanding of $45,435,316. The full amount of outstanding debt is backed full faith and credit by
the county.

The state limits the amount of general obligation debt the county can issue to 8 percent of the
assessed value of all taxable property within the County’s legal debt limit. Our outstanding debt is
significantly below this limit - which is currently $56,456,644 as reflected in Table 7 of the statistical
section of this report.

Total

Govemmental Business-type Percentage

Aclivities Activities Total : Change

2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003-2004

General obligation bonds  § 48,156,717 § 45435316 § 0% 0 § 48,156,717 § 45435316 (6%)
Total 3 48,156,717 § 45435316 § 03 0 $§ 48156717 & 45435316 {6%)

The County’s total debt decreased by $2,721,401 during current fiscal year.

The County currently has a ratings of Aa2 and AA- from Moody’s Investors Service and Standard
& Poor’s Corporation, respectively, on general obligation bond issues. As of June 30, 2004, the
County’s general obligation debt approximated $197.69 per capita.

Additional information on the long-term debt can be found in note 9 on pages 92 and 93.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

* Unemployment rate for County of Lexington is currently 3.26%, which is an increase from
arate of 3.01% a year ago.This compares favorable with the state’s rate of 6.6% and the national rate
of 5.6%.

* Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices.

These indices were taken into account when adopting the general budget for 2005. Amounts
available for appropriation in the general fund budget are nearly 67,894,966, a decrease of 5% over
the final 2004 budget of 71,060.,032. Property taxes {benefiting from increases in assessed
valuations) are expected to lead to increases. The County will use these increases to finance
programs we currently offer and the expected impact of inflation on program costs.

Budgeted expenditures are expected to rise over the actual 2004 expenditures. The largest
increments are increased wages and rising health insurance costs.

As for the County’s business-type activitics, rates for Solid Waste System will stay the same.
Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general
overview of the County’s finances and to demonstrate the County’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact

Randolph C. Poston, County of Lexington Manager of Accounting Operations, 212 South Lake
Drive, Lexington, South Carolina 29072.
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Basic Financial Statements






Exhibit |

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,140.611 3 247,504 6,388,115
[nvestments 57,882,110 2,087,555 59,969,665
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles):
Property taxes 3,166,746 319,461 3,486,207
Accounts 2,998,271 108,202 3,106,473
Interest 11,019 - 11,019
Due from other governments:
State shared revenue 2,411,020 26,393 2,437,413
State and federal grants 2,733,610 - 2,733,610
Other 156,424 1,498 157,922
Notes receivable 1,350,000 - 1,350,000
Internal balances 5,859 (5,859) -
Due from agencies 217,172 - 217,172
Inventory 445,744 - 445,744
Prepaid expenses - - -
Capital assets:
Land 7,104,743 1,168,311 8,273,054
Buildings 40,614,949 1,051,399 41,666,348
Improvements other than buildings 1,359,131 1,559,245 2,918,376
Machinery and equipment 13,354,864 2,892,249 16,247,113
Office furniture and equipment 7,008,531 42,814 7,051,345
Vehicles 19,779,412 278,704 20,058,116
Books 5,199,283 - 5,199,283
Infrastructure assets 207,258,709 - 207,258,709
Construction in process 25,219,035 - 25,219,035
Accumulated depreciation (205,702,112} {2,753,661) (208,455.773)
Total capital assets net of depreciation 121,196,543 4,239,061 125,435,606
Total assets $ 198,715,131 § 7,023,815 205,738,946

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 1

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
payables $ 5,625,114 b 440,507 $ 6,065,621
Retainage payable 1,068,665 - 1,068,665
Compensated absences payable 2,341,938 42,607 2,384,545
Due to other funds - -
Due to other agencies 280,387 - 280,387
Deferred revenue 225,156 276,578 501,734
Closure/post-closure cost payable - 220,506 220,506
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 2,872,744 - 2,872,744
Due in more than one year 42,562,572 - 42,562,572
Total liabilities 54,976,576 980,198 55,956,774
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 75,761,228 4,239,061 80,000,289
Restricted for:
Debt service 2,600,835 - 2,660,835
Capital improvement 13,784,982 - 13,784,982
Capital escrow 1,150,061 - 1,150,061
State tire - 39,252 39,252
Unrestricted 50,381,449 1,765,304 52,146,753
Total net assets 5 143,738,555 b 6,043,617 $ 149,782,172

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Program Revenues Pnmary Government
Operating Capital Business
Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental Type
Expenses for Services Contributions Contmbutions Activities Activities Total
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Government activities
General administrative 5 11,7370i0 % 5412176  § - 3 20,000 % (6,304,834) § - 3 (6,304,834)
General service 2,491,200 116,599 - - (2,374,601) - (2,374,601)
Public works 8,844,572 4,179,878 - 252.190 (4,412,504} - {4,412 504)
Pubhic safoty 14,624,796 1939369 - 101,324 (10,584,103} - {10,584,103)
Judicial 7.511,512 4,820,531 1,300,627 15,641 (1,374,713) - (1,374,713)
Law Enforcement 24,875,573 1,688 577 B56.820 543,068 (21,737,108) - (21,737,1U8)
Boards and commussions 301,427 - - - (301,427 - (301,427)
Health and human services 2,047,709 222 811 - - (1,824,898) - (1.824,898)
Non-departmental B 894 550 10,383,947 - - 1,485,397 - 1,489,397
Community & economic development 1,247,834 1,247,494 - - (340) - (340)
Public Library 4,268 840 215,685 - - (4,053,155) - (4,053,155)
Capital outlay 1,363,541 501,916 - - (861,625) - (861,625)
Interest and fiscal charges 2,336,330 - - - (2,336.330) - {2,336 330)
Total governmental activities 90,544 894 32,728,983 2,157,447 982,223 (54,676.241) - (54,676 241)
Business-type activities
Salid waste 5.976.586 1,222.258 18,138 - - {4,736,190) (4,736,190
Total business-type activities 5,976,586 1.222 258 18138 - - {4,736,190) (4,736,190)
Total pnomary government b 96,521,480 § 33,951,241 § 2175585 % 982,223 (54,676,241) {4.736,190) (59.412,431)
GENERAL REVENUES
Property taxes levied for
General purpose b 16,280,450  § - % 16,280,450
Fire service 7.327 966 - 7,327 266
Law enforcement 20,975.368 - 20,975 368
Indigent care 582,007 - 582,007
Library 3.569,023 - 3,569,023
Debt services 4,399,761 - 4,399,761
Solid waste - 4,971,540 4,971,540
Accommodations tax 322378 - 322378
Interest and 1nvestment 1ncome 829369 31,644 861,013
State share revenue 10,269,049 88,558 10,357,607
Intergovemnmental 412,994 - 412994
Miscellancous 596,448 7,500 603,048
Transfers (see note 11} (1,143.000) 1,143,000 -
Total general revenue and transfers 64,421,813 6,242,242 70,664 055
Change 1n net assets G 745 572 1,506,052 11,251 624
Net assets beginning of year 133992 983 4,537,565 138,530,548
Net assets end of year 5 143 738555 § 6,043,617 3 145 782,172

The notes to financtal statements are an ntegral part of this statement



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit 3

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental
General Library "C" Funds Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 4,371,795 § 7673 % 138,924 § 1,407,046 § 5,925,438
Investments 27,838,470 1,539,762 5,882,801 13,084,502 48,345,535
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles):
Property taxes 2,620,734 227,029 318,983 3,166,746
Accounts 2,482,255 21,844 404,308 2,908,407
Interest 11,019 11,019
Due from other governments:
State share revenue 2,411,020 2,411,020
State 1,587,159 306,003 1,893,162
Federal 94,942 745,506 840,448
Other 38,450 117,974 156,424
Notes receivable 1,350,000 1,350,000
Due from other funds 255,042 12 255,054
Interfund receivables 2,224,069 25,000 2,249,069
Inventory 445,744 445,744
Total assets 3 44048598 % 1,796,320 § 7,703,826 $ 16409322 § 69,958,066
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabihties:
Accounts payable and accrued
payables 3 3,141,989 % 140,430 3 691,775 § 1,024,107 § 4,998,301
Retainage payable 1,068,665 1,068,665
Interfund payable 3172 2,215,897 2,249,069
Due to other funds 10,738 833 27,807 39,378
Due to agencies 280,387 280,387
Deferred revenue 2,253,751 196,707 502,319 2,952,777
Total liabilities 5,686,865 337,970 724,947 4,838,795 11,588,577
Fund equity:
Fund balances
Reserved;
Debt service 2,660,835 2,660,835
Reserved for loan 1,350,000 1,350,000
Unreserved:
Designated for;
General Fund 14,935,043 14,935,043
Undesignated for:
General Fund 22,076,650 22,076,690
Special Revenue Fund 1,458,350 6,978,879 8,389,269 16,826,498
Capital Projects Fund 520,423 520,423
Total fund equity 38,361,733 1,458,350 6,978,879 11,570,527 58,369,489
Total liabilities and fund equity § 44,048,598 § 1,796,320 § 7,703,826 3 16,409322 § 69,958,066

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

RECONCILATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE

TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30, 2004

Total fund balances - Gaovernmental funds

Amount reported for governmental activities in the statement of net asscts
are different because

Capital assets used 1n governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported 1n the funds These assets consist of.

Land
Buildings and other structures
[mprovements other than buildings
Machine and equipment
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Books
Conslruction in progress
[nfrastructure assets

Paved roads

Unpaved roads
Accumnlated depreciation

Other long-term assets are not avadable to pay for current-period expenditures and therefore
are deferred (n the fundsy

Property taxes

Internal service funds arc used by management to charge the costs of certain activiies, such

as mnsurance. workers compensation, nisk management, and motor pool, to individual funds The
assets and hiabilihes of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
statement of Net Assets

long-term bonded debt and some hiabilitics are not due and pay able in the current period and
therefore are not reported 10 the funds Those liabilities consist of*

General obligation debt

Compensated absences

Net assets of governmental activities

The notes 1o financial statements arc an integral part of this statement
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$ 7,104,743
40,614,949
1,359,131
13.354.804
7,006,331
19,304,879
5,199,243
25,219,035

132,316,268
74,942,441

(2035,366,592)

(45.435,316)
{2.333.296)

$

lixhibit 4

58.369.430

121,055,332

2,727,621

9.354.725

(47.768.612)

143,738,555




Revenues:

Property taxes

State shared revenues

Fees, permits, and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental revenues

Interest (net of increase (decrease))

in the fair value of investments
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:

General administrative
General services

Public works

Public safety

Judicial

Law enforcement

Boards & commissions
Health and human services
Non-departmental

Library

Community & cconomic dev,

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfer in
Transfer out

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources

over (under) expenditures and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

COUNTY OF LEXINGTCN, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Exhibit 5

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental
General Library "C" Funds Funds Funds

$ 41,809,172 S 3,544,129 % 5 7422924 § 52,776,225
9,643,774 296,862 650,791 10,591,427
8,496,173 21,081 2,782,648 11,299,902
2,288,134 194,603 364,575 2,847,312
2,058,146 4,085,592 4,686,237 10,829,975
403,568 26,437 79,654 217,144 726,803
630,395 3,491 37,000 452,201 1,123,087
65,329,362 4,086,603 4,202,246 16,576,520 90,194,731
9,349,434 1,773,346 11,122,780
2,348,910 2,348,910
4,973,565 3,534,317 8,507,882
12,738,673 649,921 13,388,594
5,890,868 1,459,169 7,350,037
20,953,871 2,636,535 23,590,406
304,280 304,280
785,502 1,207,587 1,893,089
390.372 26,000 419,372
3,776,412 3,776,412

1,247,528 1,247,528

3,426,349 617,042 233,936 11,003,306 15,280,633
2,721,401 2,721,401

2,336,330 2,336,330

61,161,824 4,393,454 3,768,253 25,064,123 94,387,654
4,167,538 (306,851) 433,993 (8,487,603) (4,192,923)
1,041 247,416 1,608,838 1,857,295
(2,176,798) {247,416) (576,081) {3,000,295)
(2,176,798) 1,041 0 1,032,757 (1,143,000)
1,990,740 {305.810) 433,993 (7,454.846) {5,335,923)
36.370,993 1.764,160 6,544 886 19,025.373 63,705.412
$ 38,361,733 § 1,458,350 § 6,978,879 § 11,570,527 §  58,369.489

The notes to tinancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit &
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROCLINA
RECONCILATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004

Net change in fund balances - total govermment {unds h) (5,335,923
Amount reporied for governmenta! activilics 1n the statement of activities
are different because.

Sale or disposal of fixed assts $ 275925
Operating eapenses 3,448,552
Caputal outlay 13,917.092
Depreciation expenses (7,502,543 10,139,026

Hecause some property taxes will nov be coliccted for several months afier the County's
fiscal year ends, they are not considercd as "available” revenues in the governmental
(unds.

Property taxes 358,350

Internal service funds are used by munagement to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as insurance, workers compensation. risk management, and
motor pool to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal
service funds 1s reported with governmental activities, 1.874.854

Repayment of lang-term debt is reported as an eapenditure 10 governmental
{unds But the repayment reduces long-term habilities in the statement
of net assets. In the current year, these amounts consisted of

Bond principal retirement 2,721,401
Some expense reported 1n the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and. therefore, are not reported as expenditures

m governmental funds

Compensated absences (12.136)

Change n net assets of government activities 3 9,745,572

The notes Lo financial staternents are an iniegral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

Exhibit 7
Page |

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenues:

Property taxes

State shared revenues

Fees, permits, and sales

County fines

Intergovernmental revenues

Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the fair value
of investments)

Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:

General administrative
General services
Public works

Public safety

Judicial

Law enforcement
Boards and commissions
Health and human
Non-departmental
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
T'ransfer out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources over (under}
expenditures and uses

Fund balance, beginning

Fund balance, ending

Variance
Budget Favorable

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 42452013 § 42452013 $ 41,809,172 § (642,841)
9,525,125 9,525,125 9,643,774 118,649
7,493,043 8,055,651 8,496,173 440,522
2,254,247 2,254,247 2,288,134 33,887
2,112,102 2,170,143 2,058,146 (111,997)
541,000 541,000 403,568 (137,432)
104,627 155,314 630,395 475,081
64,482,157 65,153,493 65,329,362 175,869
9,426,246 9,572,071 9,349,434 222,637
2,301,431 2,396,887 2,348,910 47,977
5,226,653 5,249,859 4,973,565 276,294
12,686,909 13,308,951 12,738,673 570,278
6.214,296 6,234,479 5,890,868 343,611
21,859,974 21,764,820 20,953,871 810,949
389,595 391,462 304,280 87,182
1,031,833 1,049 854 785,502 264,352
1,759,009 2,141,383 390,372 1,751,011
2,614,974 6,746,189 3,426,349 3,319,850
63,510,920 68,855,965 61,161,824 7,694,141
971,237 (3,702,472) 4,167,538 7,870,010
(2,185.997) {2,204,067) {2.176.798) (27.269)
{(2,185,997) {2,204,067) {2,176.798) (27,269)
(1,214,760) (5,906,539) 1,990,740 7,897,279
36,370,993 36,370,993 36,370,993 0
$ 35,156,233 § 30464454 $ 38,361,733 § 7,897,279

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 7
Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
LIBRARY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Budget Favorable
QOriginal Final Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Property taxes $ 3,626,691 § 3,626,691 § 3,544,129 % (82,562)
State shared revenues 350,780 296,862 296,862 0
Fees, permits, and sales 16,500 16,500 21,081 4,581
County fines 180,000 180,000 194,603 14,603
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the fair value

of investments) 46,513 46,500 26,437 (20,063)
Other revenues 2,500 2,500 3,491 991

Total revenues 4,222 984 4,169,053 4,086,603 (82,450)
Expenditures:

Personnel 3,172,217 3172217 3,155,347 16,870

Operating 704,121 706,262 621,065 85,197

Capital outlay 683,715 693,987 617,042 76,945

Total expenditures 4,560,053 4,572,466 4,393,454 179,012
Other financing sources (uses): O 0 1,041 1,041
Excess of revenues and other sources cver (under)
expenditures and uses (337,069) (403,413) (305,810) 97,603
Fund balance, beginning 1,764,160 1,764,160 1,764,160 0
Fund balance, ending $ 1427091 § 1,360,747 § 1,458,350 § 97,603

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHD 'C' FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit 7
Page 3

Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues
[nterest (net of increase (decrease) in the fair value
of investments)
Other revenues
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Public works
Operating
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in
Transfer out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources over (under)
expenditures and uses

Fund balance, beginning

Fund balance, ending

Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable}
$ 3,600,000 $ 4325308 § 4,085,592 S (235,716)
150,000 150,000 79,654 (70,346)
0 100,000 37,000 (63,000)
3,750,000 4,575,308 4,202,246 (373,062)
3,750,000 10,528,308 3,768,253 6,760,055
3,750,000 10,528,308 3,768.253 6,760,055
0 {5,953,000) 433,993 6,386,991
0 247,416 247416 0
0 (247,416) (247.416) 0
0 0 0 0
0 (5,953,000) 433,993 6,386,993
6.544,886 6,544.886 6,544,886 0
$ 6,544,886 % 591,886 § 6978879 % 6,386,993

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 8

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004
Business-type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Internal
Solid Waste Service
Management Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 247,354 b 215,173
Petty cash 150 0
Investments 2,087,555 9,536,575
Recervables (net of allewance for uncollectibles):
Property taxes 319.451 0
Accounts 108,202 89,864
Due from other funds :
General fund 19 10,707
Special revenue funds 0 17
Solid waste/DHEC grants 3,342 0
Internal service fund 0 82
Due from state shared revenuc 26,393 0
Due from DHEC 1,498 0

Total current assets 2,795.974 9,852,418
Non-current assets:
Capital asscts
Land 1,168.311 0
Butldings 1.051.379 0
Improvements 1.559.245 0
Machimery and equipment 2,892.249 0
Office furniture and equipment 42,814 2,200
Vehicles 278,704 474,533
Total capital assets 6,992,722 476,733
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,753.661) (335,520)
Total non-current assets 4,239.061 141,213
Total assets $  7.035035 $ 9.993.631
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Exhibit 8

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004
Business-type Aclivities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activiics
Internal
Solid Waste Service
Management Funds
LIABILITIES
Current habihines (payable from current assets):
Accounts pavable s 418,632 $ 76,929
Accrued salaries 18,346 2,751
Compensated absences 42.697 8,642
Accrued payroll fringes 3,450 391
Accrued sales tax 79 43
Insurance claims due 0 546,719
Due 1o other funds-
General fund 5.878 3,369
Sohd waste 5,342 0
Internal service fund 0 82
Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 494,334 638,906
Long-term hiabilitics
Closure/post-closure care cost payable 220,596 0
Total long-term lLabilities 220,576 0
Other habilities
Deferred revenues 276,578 0
Total liabilitics 991,418 638,906
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 4,239,041 141.212
Restricted per state mandate (tires) 39.252 0
Unrestricted 1,765,304 9.213.513
Total net assets S 6043617 s 9,354,725

The notes to the Ninancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit &

Operating revenues:
Charges for services
Employer coniributions
Employee contributions
Other premiums and reimbursements

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personne!
Operating
Depreciation

‘T'otal operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses).
Property taxes
Local government - tires
DHEC/SW management grants
Rental income & lease agreements

[nterest income (Net of increase (decrease)

in the fair value of investments)
Tax appeal and delinquent tax interest
Sale of capital assets (loss})
Late pull charges

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total capital contributions and transfers

Change 1n net assets
Net assets, July |

Net assets, June 30

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste

Management

$

1,163,815
0
0
0

1,163,815

854,748
4,832.036
289,802

—_— = =

5,976,586

_

{4.812.771)

4,971,540
88,558
18,138

7,500

31,613

31
48,393
10,050

—_—

5,175,823

—_— T

363,052

0
1,143,053

(53)

1,143.000

_—

1,506,032

4,537,565

—_—

6,043,617

§ 6,043,617

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds

$ 116,599

7,664,592
1,531,295
1,188,060

—_—y

10,500,546

{14,282
8,536,491
78,835

—_—_— ==

8,729,608

—_—

1,770,938

o O O O

102,566
0

1,350

0

103.916

1,874,854

0
119,000

(119,000)
0

1,874,854

7.479.871

b 9,354,725




Exhibit 10

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Business-type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Internal
Solid Waste Service
Management Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 1,269,091 $ 2,704,684
Cash received from quasi-external transactions 0 7,754,610
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,852,948) 0
Cash payments to insurance suppliers & employees 0 (8,830,504)
Cash payments to employees for services (859,783) 0
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities (4.443,642) 1,628.7%0
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from taxes 5,001,253 0
Rental income & lease agreements 7,500 0
Operating grants received 17,377 0
State shared revenue 84,745 0
Late pull charges 10,050 0
Transfer in 1,143,053 119,000
Transfer out (53) (119,000}
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 6,263 925 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,028,001) (24,471)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 135,270 1,950
Net cash provided (used) for capital and
related financing activities {892,731) (22.521)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest (Net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments 31,613 102,566
Proceeds from sale of investments 14,662 0
Purchase of investments (740,840} (1,895,229)
Net cash provided by investing activities (694,565) (1.792.663)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 232,987 (186,394}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 14,517 401,567
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year b 247,504 3 215,173
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Exhibit 10

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
Business-typc Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Internal
Solid Waste Service
Management Funds
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities’
Operating income {loss) $  (4,812,771) $ 1,770,938
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities.
Depreciation 289802 78,835
Changes 1n assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 105,276 (24,418)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds {19} (843)
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste 5,750 0
{Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants (1,551} 0
(Increase) decrease in prepaids 48,281 3
Increase (decrease) 1n accounts payable (44,046) (193,143)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (4,964) (2,582)
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste 1,551 0
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste/tires (5,750) 0
Increase (decrease) in long term payable (25,201) 0
Total adjustments 369,129 (142.148)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $  (4,443,642) b 1,628,790

The notes to the financial statements are an mmtegral part of this statement.



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROCLINA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit 11

ASSETS

Cash

[nvestments

Property taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interfund receivable

Due from government
Due from agencies

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Escrow funds held
Accounts payable
Interest Payable

Due to general fund
Due to taxing units
Due to other agencies
Interfund payable

Total liabilities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of th:s statement.
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b 7,061,438
48,175,520
11,261,966

414,635
2,052
11,071
161,267

—_—
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$ 7,695,405
5,612

11,019

217,172
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170,975
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_
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County of Lexington, South Carolina
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Lexington County, South Carolina have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The County also
applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
on or after November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities and to its
enterprise funds provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
more significant of the County's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present
County of Lexington (the primary government) and its potential component units. The primary
government includes all funds, entities for which the County is considered to be financially
accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part
of the government's operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the
primary government. Each discretely presented component unit, on the other hand, is reported
in a separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize it is legally separate
from the government.

Excluded from the reporting entity:

Lexington County Recreation District and Irmo/Chapin Recreation District

Both recreation districts provide services and recreational facilities for the County citizens
within special service districts chartered by the South Carolina legislature. The County
Legislative Delegation appoints the members of the two boards who govern their respective
district activities. The boards approve contracts, designate management, hold title to all assets,
select their own independent auditors, and determine the use of the facilities. Although the
County council reviews the annual budgets for each recreation district, they have no
responsibility for any funding deficits nor do they control the disposition of surplus funds. The
County has no involvement in the fiscal management of either commission. The County
council does approve the property tax levy for their general operating budgets and/or bonded
debt, however state statute establishes a minimum tax levy. Also, a material amount of
operating revenues are in the form of user fees and state and federal grants.
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Lexington Medical Center

The Lexington Medical Center is a hospital complex established on land titled to Lexington
County. The Hospital provides medical services to the County's residents as well as persons
outside the geographic boundaries of the County. A twenty-one member Health Services Board
designates management of the Hospital, twenty members of this board are appointed by the
Lexington County council. The board independently reviews, approves, and revises the
Hospital's budget and the board has the sole responsibility for financing deficits and operating
deficiencies, and for disposition of surplus funds. The board designates management, selects
its own auditors, and exercises control over use of facilities and determination of services
provided. The Hospital's operations are financed through user fees and state and federal funds.
The County has no control or involvement in the Hospital's fiscal management. The land is a
part of the reporting entity.

Richland/Lexington Riverbanks Park, Columbia Metropolitan Airport, Midlands
Technical College and Lexington School Districts One, Two, Three, Four, and Five
These potential component units have separate elected or appointed boards and provide services
for the County citizens as well as the general public. These potential component units are
excluded from the County's reporting entity because the County does not have the ability to
exercise influence over their daily operations, approve budgets, or designate management.
Conversely, these boards are responsible for funding deficits, have control over the use of
surplus funds, determine user fees, hold title to all assets, select their own independent auditors,
sign contracts as the contracting authority, and exercise control over use of facilities and
determination of services provided. The County Treasurer collects taxes for these units as
represented in the County's agency funds, although a substantial portion of their revenue is
federal and state funds and user fees.

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

-wide financial statements
The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the county
as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except
for fiduciary funds. For the most part, the etfect of interfund activity has been removed from
the statements distinguish between those activities of the county that are governmental and
those that are considered business-type activities.

This government-wide focus is more on the sustainablity of the County as an entity and the
change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal year.

The fund financial statements are, in substance, very similar to the financial statements

presented in the previous financial reporting model. Emphasis here is on the major funds in
either the governmental or business-type categories. Non-major funds are summarized into a
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single column. The County reports the following major governmental funds: General Fund,
Library Fund, “C” Funds, and Solid Waste Fund.

Internal service funds of a government are presented, in summary form, as part of the
proprietary fund financial statements. Since the principal users of the internal services are the
County’s governmental activities, financial statements of internal service funds are consolidated
into the governmental column when presented at the governmental-wide level. The cost of
these scrvices are allocated to the appropriate functional activity. When appropriate, surplus or
deficits in the internal service funds are allocated back to the various users within the entity-
wide Statement of Activities.

The County’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type. Since, by
definition, these assets are being held for the benefit of third parties and cannot be used to
address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the
governmental-wide statements.

The focus of the entity wide financial statements under new reporting model is to present the
County as a whole. The focus of the Fund Financial Statements is on the major individual funds

of the governmental and business-type categories, as well as the fiduciary funds.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the County at this
more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on
major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated
and presented in a single column. Internal service funds are combined and the totals are
presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary fund statements. Fiduciary funds are
reported by type.

Fund Accoynting

The County uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a
fiscal and accounting entity with self balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of
funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Qoy grnmental E u!]dS

Governmental funds are used to account for the government's general government activities.
Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available").
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
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period. The government considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days
after vear end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability 1s incurred, except for
unmatured interest on long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated
absences and claims and judgements which are recognized when obligations are expected to be
tiquidated with expendable available financial resources.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest and special assessments are susceptible to
accrual. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the government are
also recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when
cash is received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time. Entitlement and
shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria
are met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures
have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met.

The following are the County’s major governmental funds:

The general fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue fund-

Library Fund account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for
specific purpose.

C Funds accounts for monies received from state gasoline tax and other sources
designated for paving, maintenance and repairs of roads.

The following are the County’s nonmajor governmental funds:

The special revenue funds (all others) account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to
expenditure for specific purpose or project.

The debt service fund accounts for the servicing of general long-term debt not being financed
by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

The capital projects funds account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major
capital projects not being financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows . Are accounted for on the flow of economic resources
measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earncd and cxpenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The
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government applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, in
accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations. Proprietary funds include the following
fund types:

Enterprise funds are used (o account for those operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business or where the board has decided that the determination of
revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for management accountability.
The County maintains one Enterprise Fund which provide solid waste service.

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or
agencies of the government, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The
County’s internal service funds report on self-insurance programs, worker’s compensation, risk
management, and motor pool services.

Fiduciarv funds

Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. Fiduciary funds are
account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of
others. Trust funds account for assets held by the government under the terms of a formal trust
agreement. The County’s only fiduciary funds are agency funds.

The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a
measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. This
fund is used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the County are
included on the Statement of Net Assets.

Fund Financjal Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports
on the sources and uses of current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner
in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the
statements for governmental funds.
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Like the governmental-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow
of economic resources measurement focus, All assets and all labilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the statement of net assets. The statement of changes
in fund net assets presents increases and decreases in net assets. The statement of cash flows
provides information about how the County finances and meets the cash flow needs of its
proprictary activities.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are reported in the financial records on the
financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis
accounting. Governmental Funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and
fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and the
modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting {rom exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives
essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the cxchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within
the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year.

Non-exchange (ransactions, in which the County receives value without directly giving equal
value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlement and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes are recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from grants, entitlement and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing
requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the year
when use 1s first permitted, matching requirements , in which the County must provide local
resources to be used foe a specified purpose, and expenditure requiremnents, in which the
resources arc provided to the County on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis,
revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both

measurable and available at year-end: delinquent taxes, grants, interest, fces and charges for
SErvices.

76



Notes to the Financial Statements

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have
been salified.

On governmental fund financial statements, property taxes, other receivables that will not be
collected within the available period have been reported as deferred revenuc.

Ex /Expenditur
On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the they are incurred.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting
period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such
as depreciation are not recognized in the governmental funds.

C. Cash and Investments (see note 3)

The county's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition. All short-term cash surpluses are maintained in a cash and investment pool and
allocated to cach fund based on month-end deposit and investment balances.

Scuth Carolina statutes authonize Lexington County to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Government and agencies thereof, general obligations of the State of South Carolina or any of
its political subdivisions, banks and savings and loan associations to the extent they are secured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The County can also hold cash in certificates of
deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by the preceding securitics held in a third
party arrangement.

Investments arc stated at amortized cost or fair value. It is the policy of the County to hold
investments to maturity. The following investments are reported at fair value: Participating
interest-earning investments contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of acquisition of
more than one year; and debt securities, The investments in the 2a-7-like external investment
pool is determined by the pool’s share price which is the same as the value of the pool. Money
market investments and participating interest-earning investment contract that have a remaining
maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are reported at amortized cost.

The County invests through the SC Local Government Investment Pool, which was established
by the State Treasurer pursuant to South Carolina law. The pool is a 2a-7-like pool that is not
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment company. The pool
has a formal policy that it will operate in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a-7 of
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Investment Company Act of 1940. The pool is included as an investment trust fund in the State
of S outh Carolina Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and is subject to the audit
procedures of the State Auditor.

D. Inventories and prepaid items

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of
governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Certain payments to venders reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are record
as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

E. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet, because their use is
limited by applicable bond covenants. The "revenue bond construction" account is used to
report those proceeds of revenue bond issuances that are restricted for use in construction. The
"revenue bond current debt service" account is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt
service payments over the next twelve months. The "revenue bond future debt service" account
is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond
current debt service account. The "revenue bond renewal and replacement” account is used to
report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals and
replacements.

F. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, equipment and infrastructure assets, are reported
in the governmental-wide statements and applicable proprietary fund financial statements.
Capital assets that are used for governmental activities are only capitalized in the governmental-
wide statements and fully expended in the government funds. The County established
capitalization thresholds for capital assets of $500. Capital assets are stated at cost or, if
donated, at estimated fair market value at the time of donation. In some instances, capital asset
historical costs were not available; therefore, the costs of these assets at the dates of acquisitions
have been estimated. Expenditures materially extending the life of capital assets are capitalized.
Capital assets are depreciated over their useful life, using the straight-line depreciation method.
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The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as applicable.

Public domain ("infrastructure”) capital assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters,
streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, sewer systems, and lighting systems are capitalized.

Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in the proprietary fund types is computed
using the straight-line method. A summary of the estimated useful lives is as follows:

Buildings 10 to 20 years
Vehicles 4 to 5 years

Furniture and Equipment 7to 15 years
Machinery and Equipment 3 to 20 years
Infrastructure 10 to 50 years

G. Compensated Absences

County employees earn annual leave, based upon years of service, at the rates of 10, 15, or 20
days per year with the maximum accumulation being 45 days. Further, under no circumstances
will employees be paid in excess of their maximum authorized accumulation in the case of
termination,

Vested or accumulated vacation leave is not accrued in governmental funds as Lexington
County intends to fund such costs from future operations, i.e. from assets not representing
expendable available resources at year end. Based on a last-in, first-out (LIFO) flow
assumption for the use of compensated absences, amounts of vested or accumulated vacation
leave are reported in the government-wide statement. Vested or accumulated vacation leave of
proprictary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits are
accrued. In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
43, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting
accumulation rights to receive sick pay benefits.

H. Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statcments, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement
of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance cost, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as
deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debit.
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In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance cost, during the current period. The face amount of debt
1ssued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

I. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Governmental funds during the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are
classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term
interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables or payables". Within the government-
wide financial statement internal balances are eliminated along with the interfund receivables
and payables between funds.

J. Fund Equity

The equity section of the governmental fund balance sheet is comprised of three major fund
balance elements: reserved; unreserved, designated; and unreserved, undesignated. Reserves
represent the portion of fund balance that is (1) not available for appropriation or expenditure
and/or, (2) is segregated legally for a specific future use. To indicate tentative future plans for
current resources, the fund balance portion is shown as unreserved, designated. All other
current resources are shown as unreserved, undesignated on the balance sheet.

K. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursement to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made
from it, that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in
the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund (ransactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers.

L. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial
statements in order to provide an understanding in the County's financial position and
operations. However, comparative data have not been presented in all statements because their
inclusion would make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to understand. Certain
2003 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2004 presentations.
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M. Budgets

Budgets, which are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles, are annually appropriated for the general fund. The County has various special
revenue funds. The ones budgeted are shown below.

Economic Development
Accommodations Tax

Tourism Development Fee
Temporary Alcohol Beverage Licenses
L/E School District Resource Officers
Minibottle Tax

Urban Entitlement Community Development
Victim’s Bill of Rights

Grants Administration

Inmate Service

Indigent Care Program

Solicitor’s State Fund

Victim Witness Program

Clerk of Court Title IV-D

Emergency Telephone System E-911
Delinquent Tax Collection

SCHD “C” Funds

Law Enforcement Title IV-D

Pretrial Intervention

Sol. Community Juvenile Arbitration
Library

The Council has granted the County Administrator the authority to approve budgetary line
item transfers as needed throughout the year without regard to amount. Any supplemental
appropriations necessary throughout the year must be authorized by Council. All annual
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. Project length financial plans are adopted for all
capital projects funds.

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services.
Encumbrance accounting - under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation - is utilized in the governmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year end
are canceled, therefore these commitments must be reappropriated in the subsequent year.
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Note 2 - Legal Compliance

Budgets

All agencies of the County of Lexington submit requests for appropriation to the County’s
administration so that a proposed budget may be formulated. The budget is prepared by fund,
function and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year estimates and
requested appropriasions for the next fiscal year.

Before June 30, the proposed budget is presented to County Council for review. Council holds
three readings and a public hearing and may change or delete any budget recommendation
before they give final approval to the legal budget ordinance.

Budget amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements represent the adopted
budget and any revisions approved by council during the fiscal year. Within the operating
departments, line-item budget transfers may be approved by the County Administrator. During
the vear, supplementary appropriations may be necessary since expenditures may not legally
exceed the budgeted appropriation at the departmental level. These supplemental appropriations
must be authorized by County Council.

B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Individual Departments

Expenditures exceeded appropriations for the following departments for the fiscal year as
follows:

General Fund;

Procurement Services $ 523

Social Services $ 4,000
Special Revenue Fund:

Victim Witness Program $ 4,342

Solicttor’s State Fund $ 8,049

Pretrial Intervention $ 5,843

MiniBottle Tax $23,282

The above expenditures were properly authorized, but were recognized too late within the fiscal
year to revise the budget ordinance.
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Note 3 - Deposits and Investments

Deposits. The County's deposits are categorized to indicate the level of risk assumed by the
County at year end. Category 1 includes deposits insured or collateralized with securities held
by the County or its agent in the County's name. Category 2 includes deposits collateralized
with securitics pledged by the depository bank and held by a third-party bank in a three party
agreement that allows withdrawal or substitution of collateral only with written permission of
the County Treasurer. Category 3 includes uncollateralized deposits, including any bank
balance that is collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its
trust department or agent, but not in the County's name .

At year end, the County’s carrying amount of deposits was $13,449,553 and the bank balance
was $19,157,415. The difference of $5,707,862 was covered with securities pledged by the
depository bank and held by a third-party bank per an agreement between the bank and the
Treasurer.

At year end deposits are categorized as follows:

Categories
Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Value
Cash $ 300,000 $18,857,415 b 0 $19,157,415  513,449.353
Total Deposits $ 300,000 $18.857.415 $ 0 $19.157.415  $13.449,553

Investments. The County's investments are categorized to disclose the level of risk assumed
by the County at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered, or
securities held by the County or its agent in the name of the County. Category 2 includes
uninsured and unregistered investments, with securities pledged by the depository bank and held
by a third-party bank in a three party agreement that allows withdrawal or substitution of
securities only with the written permission of the County Treasurer. The securities are not held
in the County's name. but under the agreement, the County maintains preferential treatment over
other creditors, and first claim to the securities in the event of default by the bank. Category 3
includes uninsured and unregistered investments, with securities held by the bank or a third
party, but not in the name of the County.
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At year end, investments are categorized as follows:

Categories
Carrying Fair
I 2 3 Value Value

FFCB Notes $ 500,000 $ 0 A 0 $ 500,000 $ 520,391
FHLB Notes 5,493,781 0 0 5,493,781 5,487,345
FNMA Notes 1,247,815 0 0 1,247.815 1.247,970
FHLMC Notes 1,488.060 0 0 1,488.060 1,489,671
Subtotal $ 8.729.656 by 0 $ 4] $ 8,729,656 $ 8,745377
Investments not subject to categorization:

SC Local Government Investment Pool 99.398.872 99,398,872
Total Investments §108.128.528 $108,144.249

Note 4 - Property Taxation and Assessment

Effective November 30, 1977, Article X, Section | of the Constitution requires equal and
uniform assessments of property throughout the State for the following classes of property and
at the following ratios:

(1) Real and personal property owned by or leased to manufacturers, utilities and mining
operations and used in the conduct of such business - 10.5% of fair market value;

(2) Real and personal property owned by or leased to companies primarily engaged in
transportation for hire of persons or property and used in the conduct of such business - 9.5%
of fair market value;

(3) Legal residence and not more than five contiguous acres - 4% of fair market value
(if the property owner makes proper application and qualifies),

(4) Agricultural real property used for such purposes owned by individuals and certain
corporations - 4% of use value (if the property owner makes proper application and qualifies);

(5) Agricultural property and timberlands belonging to corporations having more than
10 share-holders - 6% of use value (if property owner makes proper application and qualifics);

{6) All other real property - 6% of fair market value;

(7) All other personal property - 10.5% of fair market value.

Prior to the ratification of present Article X of the Constitution, the General Assembly of the
State of South Carolina, during its 1975 session, enacted Act 208 which requires all counties
within the State to initiate an equalization program during calendar year 1975 to insure that all
taxable properties are assessed on a uniform basis and to insure that all taxable properties are
appraised at current market values. The property classification and assessment ratios provided
by Act 208 are similar to those contained in Article X. Prior to the enactment of Act 208, there
was little or no uniformity in the assessment of property in South Carolina and the appraised
value of taxable properties in many counties had become outdated.
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The County is required to reassess all property in 5 year cycles, beginning with the 2000
reassessment project with subsequent programs following in 2005, 2010, etc. Following a
complete reassessment, subsequent additions to the property tax rolls must be appraised based
on the market value at the time of the last reassessment. The most recent reassessment of all
taxable property in the County was completed as of December 31, 2000. Thesc values will be

used until another reassessment is necessary. The next required reassessment project will be for
the 2005 tax year.

Act 208 provides that upon completion of the reassessment program, the increase in total ad
valorem taxes for any county or any other political subdivision of the State shall not exceed 1%
of the prior year total ad valorem tax of such county or political subdivision if such increase is
caused by the reassessment program. The Act provides further, however, that the counties and
other political subdivisions of the State are not prohibited from increasing ad valorem taxes as
a result of assessments for property or improvements not previously taxed, for new
construction, nor are they prohibited from increasing the millage on all taxable property for the
purpose of providing increased or new services or for providing debt service on future or then
outstanding bonded indebtedness.

The County Assessor maintains appraisals and assessments of real property and mobile homes
located within the County and certifies the results to the County Auditor. The County Auditor
appraises and assesses all motor vehicles, marine equipment, business personal property, and
airplanes. The South Carolina Department of Revenue furnishes guides for use by the County
in the assessment of automobiles, automotive equipment, and certain other classes of property
and directly assesses the real and personal property of public utilities, manufacturers, and
business equipment.

Property taxes arc levied on real and personal properties owned on the preceding December 31
of each County fiscal year ended June 30. Liens attach to the property at the time the taxes are
levied. These taxes are due without penalty through January 15. Penalties are added to taxes
depending on the date paid as follows:

January 16 through February 1 - 3% of tax
February 2 through March 16 - 10% of tax
March 17 and thereafter - 15% of tax plus collection cost

Current year real and personal taxes go into execution on March 17. The levy date for motor
vehicle taxes is the first day of the month in which the motor vehicle license expires. These
taxes are due by the last day of the same month. Property tax revenues are recognized when
due or past due and collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (defined as
sixty days) to pay liabilities of the current period. An allowance is provided for an estimated
amount of taxes billed which may ultimately prove to be uncollectible. Deferred revenue
(property taxes) for governmental funds represents that portion of delinquent property taxes
which is deemed not available to pay current expenditures.
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Agency funds, however, are purely custodial in nature (i.e., assets equal liabilities) and thus do
not focus on the measurement of operations. Therefore, since agency funds have no operations
per se, no deferred revenues are reported.

Property taxes recctvable for the County of Lexington and the related allowance for
uncollectible accounts at June 30, 2004 werc as [ollows:

Major Non-Major Governmental
Special ~ Special Debt Activities Business
General  Revenue Revenue Service Sub Type
Fund Fupd Fund Fund Total Activities Total
Total property taxes
recetvable § 3,603,540 $312,290 $49,774 $388,323 §4,353,927 S 439508 §£4,793,435
Allowance for
uncecllectible 982.806 85261 _ 13,540 103,574 _1. 187,181 120, 047 1,307,228
Net property taxes
receivable 3 2620734 $227,020 $36.234 $282,749 $3.166.746 $ 319461 §$3.486207

In additional to the information above Agencies total net property taxes of $11,261,966 are
stated on Exhibit 11. Total of all property taxes are $14,748,173 for County of Lexington.

The County's property tax recognition criteria defines the "due date" as the day before any
penalties arise from the non-payment of property taxes.

Note 5 - Notes Receivable

County of Lexington loaned of $1,500,000 to Lexington County Joint Municipal Water and
Sewer Commission to assist in the funding for the acquisition and installation of a sewer
transportation line from Swansea to a connection with the City of Cayce’s wastewater treatment
plant. The terms of payment are, no payment on the loan for a period of five years after the
original advance. Thereafter the amount of the [oan shall be repaid in ten equal installments of
$150,000 cach due on the 6th and subsequent anniversaries of the date of the loan. First payment
was received for $150,000 during the year. Remaining outstanding balance on note is
$1,350,000 as of June 30, 2004.
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Note 6 - Interfund Reccivables and Payable

Individual fund interfund assets/liabilities balances as of June 30, 2004, related to the primary
government were as follows:

A. Due To / From Other Funds:

Receivable Fund .. Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Program $ H
Library Operations 833
Solicitor/Victim Witness Program 52
Solicitor/Pre-Trial Intervention 162
Solicitor/Worthless Check Unit 24
Solicitor/Community Juvenile Arbitration Grt 238
Solicitor/Drug Court Grant 35
LE/ Multi-Narcotic Task Force 1,299
LE/ Forensic Drug Lab Grant 84
LE/Gang Investigation Unit Grt 171
LE/Inmate Services Fund 312
LE/School Resource Officers 2,440
Urban Entitlement Community Development 47
Clerk of Court/Title IV-D Child Support 170
Employee Committee 10
Grants Administration 75
Victim’s Bill of Rights 144
Treasurer/Delinquent Tax Collection 3,245

Capital Projects Funds:

Isle of Pines Construction 19,147
Judicial/Admin. Campus Construction 124
Enterprise Funds:
Solid Waste 5,878
Internal Service Funds:
Risk Management 108
Motor Pool 3,261
Agency Funds:
Family Court 62,592
Magistrates’ Escrow 154,580
Special Revenue Funds: General Fund:
Library 12
Enterprise Fund:
Solid Waste 19
Internal Service Funds: General Fund:
Motor Pool 10,707
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Internal Service Funds: Special Revenue Funds:

Motor Pool Delinquent Tax Collection 17
Internal Service Funds: Internal Service Funds:
Motor Pool Risk Management 8
_265.879
Cancellation between funds of due to’s and due from’s amounts 48.707
Primary Governmental Activities $217,172
B. Interfund Receivable / Payable:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
(ieneral Fund: Special Revenue Funds:
Sol/Victim Witness Program A 17,584
Sol/State Funds 90,000
Sol/Community Juvenile Arbitration Grt 981
Sol/Drug Court Grt 54,552
LE/Multi-Narcotic Task Force 18,830
LE/Forensic Drug Lab 56,156
LE/Gang Investigation Unit Grt 25,782
LE/School Resource Officers Contract 29,194
Homeland Security Grt 188,086
DHEC Emergency Service Grant 9,732
Transportation Enhancement 32,732
Landscape Beautification 440
Capital Project Funds:
FS/Service Center Construction 1,700,000
Special Revenue Funds: Special Revenue Funds:
Solicitor’s State Funds Pre-Trial Intervention Fund 25,000
Agencies Fund: Agencies Fund:
Tax Fund {Clearing) Town of Sprindale 2,052
2,251,121
Cancellation between funds of interfund receivables/payables amounts 51,121
Primary Governmental Activities b -
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Note 7 - Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets, including intemal fund capital assets, excluding assets

reflected in the proprietary funds, follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being
depreciated
Land b
Construction 1n
progress
Books
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated

Capntal assets, bemg depreciated
Bulding
Improvements other
than bwldings
Machinery and
equipment
Office furmture and
equipment
¥ehicles
Infrastructure
Total capital assets, being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation
Building
Improvements other

than buildings
Machinery and
equipment
Office furniture and
equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure

Total accumulated

deprectation

Total capital assets, bemng

depreciated, net

Governmental activity
capital assets, net

Revised
July 1, 2003 July 1, 2003 June 390, 2004
Balance Adjustment Balance Additions Deletions Balance

6,399,094 3 $ 63990943 705,649 S T,104.743
20,173,827 20,173,827 12,450,834 7,405,626 25,219,035
5,058,580 5,058,580 582,533 441,830 5,199,283
31,631,501 0 31,631,501 13,739,016 7.847.456 37,523,061
38,124,291 38,124,291 2,501,817 11,159 40,614,949
1,222,423 1,222,423 136,708 1,359,131
13,217,729 13,217,729 927,024 789,889 13,354,864
7,308,159 7,308,159 $14,160 1,113,788 7,008,531
18,669,389 18,669,389 2,101,831 991,808 19,779,412
200,978,475 1,705,047 202,683,522 5,504,455 929,268 207,258,709
279,520,466 1,705,047 281225513 11,985,995 3,835,912 289,375,556
9,621,898 9,621,898 1,024,271 11,053 10,635,116
397,284 397,284 42,329 439,613
7,991,114 7,991,114 952,138 690,705 8,252,547
4,649,244 4,649,244 651,116 1,038,456 4,261,904
10,622,375 10,922,375 1,583,347 954,314 11,551,408
167,423,872 738,743 168,162,615 3,328,178 929,269 170,561,524
201,005,787 738,743 201,744,530 7,581,379 3,623,797 205,702,112
78,514,679 966,304 79,480,983 4,404,616 212,115 83,673,484
$ 110,146,180 § 966,304 % 111,112484 8% 18,143632% 8,059,571 § 121,196,545
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A summary of proprietary fund type capital assets at June 30. 2004 follows

July 1, 2003 June 30, 2004
Balance Adjustments Additions Deletions Balance
Business-type Activities:
Capital assets, not being
depreciated
Land $__1.153311 $ $ 15,000 $ $___ 1168311
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated 1,153.31] 0 15.000 (] 1.16831]
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings 1,051,399 1,051,399
Improvements other
than bnldings 1,525,243 34,000 1,559,245
Machunery and
equipment 2,298,886 208,037 073,812 588,486 2,892 249
Office furmiture and
equipment 43,320 1,063 5,190 6,789 42,814
Vehicles 278814 200 310 278.704
Total capnial assets, being
depreciated 5,197,664 209.330 1,013.002 395,585 5.82441]
Less accumulated depreciation
Buildings 478,109 51,654 529,763
Improvements other
than buildings 681,710 41,860 723.570
Machinery and
cquipment 1,396,039 208,037 174,012 502,936 1,275,152
Office furniture and
equipment 3L514 1.093 4,001 5.461 31,147
Vehicles 175,864 200 18,275 310 194,029
Total accumulated
depreciation 2.763.236 209.330 28%.802 508,707 2753661

Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 2.434 428 0 743,200 86878 3.070,750

Business-type activities
capital assets, net §  3587.739 3 4] § 738200 3 86,878 $ 4239061

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities

General Administration $ 465,312
General Services 87,881
Public Works 3,758,789
Public Safety 1,201,078
Judicial 162,711
Law Enforcement 1,354,342
Boards & Commissions 3,607
Health & Human Services 52,466
Community & Economic Development 340
Library 494853
Total depreciation expense governmental activities 3§ 7.581.379
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Construction in progress is composed of the following at June 30, 2004

Total Cost Cost

Project to to

Cost 06-30-04 Complete

Fire Station - Corley Mill $ 295970 $ 3547 $ 292,423
Fire Station - Renovations 463,531 428.434 35,097
Courthouse Square 275,890 233 936 41,954
EMS Headquarters 637,751 518.497 139,254
Pole Building 5,368 150 5218
Campus Courthouse 17,102,968 16,322.899 780,069
Campus Admnistration Building 6,907,183 6,593 102 314,081
Admunistration Renovation 465,155 44,295 420,860
Infrastructure - Roads 6,320,133 1.074 175 5.245 958

$ 32493949 325219 035 $7.274914

Note 8 - Risk Management

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government
carries commercial insurance. Paid claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the
County’s insurance coverage in any of the past three years.

The County of Lexington maintains an employee health insurance plan for all full-time
employees. Premiums are paid into the Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund, and are
available to pay claims, excess loss co-insurance premiums, and administrative costs. During
fiscal year 2004 total expenses were $7,429,676. An excess coverage insurance policy
(stop-loss insurance) covers individual claims in excess of $75,000. Interfund premiums are
based primarily upon the claims experience of the Employee Insurance Internal Service Fund
and are reported as quasi-external interfund transactions. Liabilities include an amount for
claims incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The accrual of claim liability incurred but not paid
at year end is based on a 60-day analysts of claims subsequent to June 30, 2004. Changes in the
balances of claims liabilities during the past year are as follows:

FY 2003-04 FY 2002-03 FY 2001-02
Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year 5 561,777 % 758,424 % 469,437
Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 5,162,022 4,995 925 6,100,228
Claim payments (5,177.080) (5,192,572) (5,811.241)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year b 546,719 § 361777 % 758.424
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Note 9 - Long-term Debt

A. Summary of Changes in Long-term Debt

Long-term Long-term Amount
Debt as of Debt as of Due in
(07/01/03 Additions Retired 06/30/04 One Year
[ Govermnmental Activities
Long-term debt:
Governmental Fund-
General Obligation Bonds § 48,156,717 % $ (2,721,401) § 45435316 § 2,872,744
Compensated Absences 2,321,160 2,333,296 (2,321,160} 2,333,206
Internal Service Fund-
Compensated Absences 8,058 8,642 (8,058) 8,642 -
Total Governmental Activities
long-term debt $ 50485935 § 2341938 § (5050619) $§ 47,777,254 § 2871744
I1. Busmness-type Activities
Long-term debt
Compensated Absences s 51,350 § 42,607 § (51,350) § 42,607 §
Total Business-type Activities
long-term debt 5 51,350 42,607 (51,350) 42,607 0
Total Pnmary Governmental
Activities $ 50537285 § 2384545 § (5101,969) $ 47819861 § 2872744

Additional information is located in the Supplementary Section on pages 250 - 239,

B. General Obligation Bonds

The County has issued General Obligation Bonds to fund the Building programs of the County
and other governmental organizations. The County has assumed complete liability for the
retirement of these obligations. Principal payments on all bonds are due annually and interest
is due semi-annually, The bonds are generally subject to early redemption after specified dates
in reverse order of maturity at premiums of up to 3 2 percent.

The South Carolina Constitution limits local unit borrowing power to 8 percent of its assessed
property value. The limitation excludes bonded indebtedness existing prior to November 30,
1977 (date of the Constitutional amendment), certain special levies assessed on properties
located in an area receiving special benefits and other prescribed indebtedness approved by the
voters. County bonds issued subsequent to November 30, 1977 (and legally applicable to the
debt limit) had an outstanding total of $43,340,000 at June 30, 2004. Based on the December
31, 2003, adjusted property valuation of $705,708,050 (unaudited), the legal debt limit is
$56,456,644 leaving a legal debt margin as of June 30, 2004 of $13,116,644.
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General obligation bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2004 arc as follows:

$270,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 122,223
Proceeds to: Dutchman Shores Sewer Line
Annual installmerdts of $25,000 through 5-01-10
Interest Rate: 6.00% subject to change on May 1, 1999 and
thereafter is subject to being reset on May 1 in each of the
years: 2002, 2005, and 2008.

$130,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 103,093
Proceeds to: Stonebridge Drive Paving Project
Annual Installments of $12,500 through 03-01-17
Interest Rate: 7.25%

$14,600,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 6,115,000
Proceeds to: Jail Facility, Landfill, Capital Fquipment
Jail Facility, Library, & Other (Advance Refunding of 07-01-90)
Hospital (Refunding of 12-01-81)
Annual Installmerts of $295,000 to $2,140,000 through 02-01-07
Interest Rate: 3.75% to 5.00%

§1,015,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 573,000
Proceeds to: Fire Tramning Facility & Equipment
Annual Installments of $35,000 to $200,000 through 02-01-07
Interest Rate: 3.75% to 5.00%:

58,070,000 Lexington Zounty General Obligation Bond 7,425,000
Proceeds to: Library System Construction/Improvements
{Advance Refunding of 01-01-95)
Annual Installments of $165,000 to $730,000 through 02-01-15
Interest Rate: 4.75% to 6.00%

$1,500,000 Lexington County General Obligation Bond 1,300,000
Proceeds to: Fire Service Equipment
Annual Installments of $75,000 to $155,000 through 02-01-16
Interest Rate: 3.00% to 5.00%

$30,000,000 Lexington County Ceneral Obligation Bond 29,800,000
Proceeds to: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
Annual Installments of $100,000 to $2,875,000 through 02-01-26
Interest Rate: 3.00% to 5.00%

Total General Oblgation Bonds Payable $45,435,316
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C. Future Debt Service Requirements:

Annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt and interest (excluding accrued vacation benefits
of $2,384,545, outstancing as of June 30, 2004 and payable in the fiscal year indicated, are summarized

as follows:
General
Bond
Obligations

2005 $ 5,081,971
2006 5,091,351
2007 5,109,164
2008 3,978,503
2006-2026 51 91
Total Future Debt Service $ 70,919,380

Less Interest (25,484,264)
Present Value of
Future Debt Service $ 45,435,316

D. Conduit Debt:

The conduit debts are Industrial development bonds and 501(G) debt. The aggregate amount
outstanding as of June 30, 2004 is $5,148,877.

Declared by the County Council neither the project, the note proposed to be issued by the
County to defray the cost thercof, nor any documents or agreements entered into by the County

in connection therewith will constitute or give rise to any pecuniary liability of the County or
a charge against tts general credit or taxing power,

Note 10 - Deficit Fund Balances or Net Assets

A. Special Revenue Funds:

Victim Witness Program $ (20,836)
B. Capital Project Funds:

Isle of Pines Construction (19,147)

F/S Service Center Construction (1,675,000)

C. Enterprise Funds:
Solid Waste - DHEC Grant ( 3,844

The Special Revenue Funds’ deficits resulted from the accrual liabilities as of June 30, 2004,
The county has funded this activity on the basis of cash flow requirements, and any deficits are
covered by adjustment of matching funds. Capital Project Fund - Isle of Pines Construction
deficit resulted from accounts payable. This fund is based on reimbursement process.
FS/Service Center Construction’s deficit resulted from non sale of property. The county will
fund this activity at completion, Solid Waste - DHEC Grant’s deficit resulted from accounts
payable. This fund is based on retmbursement process.
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Note 11 - Transfers

Transfers in and out between various funds are as follows:

Transfers In:

Special Revenue Fund $ 1,826,147
Capital Projects Fund 31,148
Total Governmental Fund Types 1,857,295

Enterprise Fund - Solid Waste
Transfer 1,143.053

Total 3.000

Transfers Out:

General Fund $ 2,176,798
Special Revenue Fund 815,355
Capital Projects 8,142
Solid Waste 53
Total 3,000,3

Transfers are used to move grants portion and operating funds for each governmental fund type.
Each of the transfer cancel out between each other on the primary statement of activities. Only the
$1,143,053 amount between the primary and business-type showns on the statement.

Note 12 - Closure and Post-closure Care Cost

State and federal laws and regulations require that Lexington County place a final cover on its
landfill when closed and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill
site for thirty years after closure. In addition to operating expenses related to current activities
of the landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being recognized in the Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund based on the future closure and post-closure care costs that will be incurred
near or after the date the landfill no longer accepts waste. The recognition of these landfill
closure and post-closure care costs is based on the actual cost for the landfill’s final cover. The
estimated liability for landfill closure and post-closure care costs has a balance of $220,506 as
of June 30, 2004. The landfill has no remaining landfill life, because the landfill is closed to
MDS waste.

Lexington County is required by state and federal laws to make annual contributions to finance
closure and post-closure care. The County intends for investments totaling $2,087,555 at June
30, 2004, to be held for these purposes. It is anticipated that future inflation costs will be
financed in part from earnings on these annual contributions. However, if eamings are
inadequate or additional post-closure care requirements are determined (due to changes in
technology or applicable laws or regulations, for example), these costs may need to be covered
by charges to future landfill users, taxpayers, or both.
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Note 13 - Segment Information - Enterprise Fund

The County has one enterprise funds: Solid Waste (convenience stations & landfill). These
funds are intended to be self-supporting through user fees charged to the public for services.
Segment information for the vear ended June 30, 2004, is presented below.

Solid Pelion
Waste Alrport Total
Operating revenues § 1,163,815 % - $1,163,815
Property Tax Revenue 4,971,540 - 4,971,540
Local Government - Tires 88,588 - 88,558
Operating Grants 18,138 - 18,138
Depreciation expense 289,802 - 289,802
Opcrating income (loss) (4,812,771) (4,579) (4,817,350)
Change in net assets 1,260,631 245421 1,506,052
Increase (decrease) in property,
plant, and equipment 641,747 - 641,747
Net working capital 2,056,219 245,421 2,301,640
Total assets 6,787,745 247290 7,035,035
Closurc/post-closure care
cost payable 220,506 - 220.506
Total net assets 5,798,196 245421 6,043,617

Note 14 - Employee Retirement Systems

The County of Lexington contributes to the South Carolina State Retirement System (SCRS -
South Carolina Retirement System and PORS - Police Officers Retirement System), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan. The County’s payroll for the year ended June
30, 2004 for employees covered by SCRS was $22,708,864 and by PORS was $16,330,024. The
County’s total payroll for all employees was $39,510,377.

As cstablished by Title 9-1-480 Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976 (as amended), all
eligible persons, except those specifically excluded, shall become members of the retirement
systemn as a condition of their employment. The responsibility of the administration of the
systemn is assigned by law to the State Budget & Control Board. Generally employees who are
responsible for the preservation of the public order are members of lhe PORS; the remaining
County employees are members of SCRS.

Both the SC Retirement System and the Police Officers Retirement System offer retirement and
disability benefits, cost of living adjustments on an ad-hoc basis, life insurance benefits and
survivor benefits. The Plan’s provisions are established under Title 9 of the SC Code of Laws.
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The following is a recap of the mandated contribution rates:

SCRS PORS
Employee Contributions 6.0 % of Salary 6.5% of Salary
Employer Contributions 6.7 % of Salary 10.3% of Salary

In addition to the preceding rates, the County contributes .15 % of the SCRS payroll to provide
a group life insurance benefit for their SCRS participants. Also for their PORS participants,
the County contributes .2% of PORS payroll to provide a group life insurance benefit and .2%
of PORS payroll to provide an accidental death benefit. All employers contribute at the
actuarially required contribution rates. The County’s contribution totals are shown below for
the past three years:

Year Ending June 30, SCRS PORS
2004 $1,567,286.11  6.85% $1,757,221.38  10.7%
2003 $1,474,434.18  6.85% $1,648,068.93  10.7%
2002 $1,419,75589  6.85% $1,606,101.37 10.7%

A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report centaining financial statements and required
supplementary information for the South Carolina Retirement System and Police Officers
Retirement System is issued and publicly available by writing the South Carclina Retirement
System, P.Q. Box 11960, Columbia, S.C., 29211-1960.

Note 15 - Deferred Compensation Plan

The County offers its employees a State sponsored deferred compensation plan (created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457} available through the South Carolina State
Treasurer's Office. The plan, available to all County employees, permits them to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. In effect, the employee temporarily loses access to the
resources in exchange for the right to defer federal taxes. The deferred compensation cannot
be withdrawn by employees until termination, retirement, death, disability, or an approved
hardship.

Citistreet (under state contract) are the program administrators of the 457 plan, as well as the
other available 401K plan. The choice of deferred compensation option(s) are selected by the
participant.

In 1996, Congress passed new legislation governing IRC Section 457 plans. The new
legislation specifically states that all assets and income of the plan must be held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries.

All existing plans had 1o be modified to comply with the new legislation by January 1, 1999,
The plan which is available through the State of South Carolina was modified to comply with
the new legislation July 1, 1998,

GASB - Statement 32 eliminates all of the financial accounting and reporting related to IRC
Section 457 plans. Therefore, the assets in the plan are no longer reported in the Agency Fund
in these statements.
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Note 16 - Post Employment Health Care Benefits

The County provides a post employment health insurance plan for employees retiring under the
South Carolina Retirement systems and for employees terminating their employment with the
County after having worked for the County for 10 years with the last 5 years being consecutive.
The premiums for employees retiring with full benefits under the State Retirement systems are
the same as for active employees. Employees retiring with reduced benefits or terminating afier
10 years of County service, pay COBRA rates. The benefits for former employees covered
under the plan are the same as for active employees. Coverage terminates if other insurance is
acquired, or until age 65. The following recaps this activity for FY 2003/04.

Number of Participants (at 6/30/04) 48
Premiums Paid:

Participants § 88343

County Portion 210,522 $298,863
Claims Paid $574,412

Note 17 - Prior Period Adjustments

When implementation of GASB 34 & 35 was done. Deferred revenue on property taxes should have
been taken off statements. Some roads were over-looked at fiscal year end 2003.

Governmental
Activities
Total net assets, June 30, 2003 previously reported $ 130,657,409
Amounts reported for governmental
activities in the statement of net
assets are differcnt because:
Deferred revenue 2,369,271
Infrastructure 1,705,047
Accumulated depreciation (738.744) 3,335,574
Net assets, June 30, 2003, restated $ 133,992 983
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Note 18 - Commitments and Contingencies

Leases - The majority of the County's lease agreements are relatively minor commitments
(generally for office machines and landfill equipment) and are cancelable within one year as

required by state law.

Federal and state grants programs - Funds received from federal and state grants and programs
are often subject to expenditure for designated purposes only and are subject to audit by various
federal and state agencies. The County can be required to replace any funds not used for the

purposes required by the grants,

Contingencies - Thers is a continuing possibility that the medical care for pre-trial detainees in
the Lexington County Jail. The County has a contract with the medical care provider that covers
a portion of any outside medical care, but there is a $5,000.00 limit on the cost to be paid by the
medical provider for outside medical care. The County may be responsible for any medical care

treatment beyond the amounts paid by the medical provider.

Contingencies - There is a continuing possibility that the County will be called upon to pay for
expert defense costs and attorney fees for death penalty cases that are tried in Lexington County.

Presently, the State has a fund that pays for such matters.

Contingencies - There are pending tort cases that are being defended through the Insurance
Reserve Fund and the County attorney believes that there is adequate insurance coverage on
these matters and that the South Carolina Tort Claims Act sufficiently protects the County

against any verdicts in excess of the statutory limits.

Note 19 - Economic Dependency

The County of Lexington collects property taxes from five taxpayers whose assessed valuation

represents 10.90 percent of the total assessed valuation (excluding vehicles) of the County.
Percent of Assessed

Taxpaver ['vpe of Business Valuation
South Carolina Eleciric & Gas Utilities 5.65%
Michelin North America Tire Manufacturer 2.43%
Bell South Telecommunications Communications 1.03%
Mid-Carolina Electric Co-op Utilities 94%
Pirelli Cables & Systems Communication Cables 85%
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General Fund

The general fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with the County which are
not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Exhibit A-1

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibies):
Property taxes
Accounts
Interest
Due from other governments
State shared revenue
Other
Notes receivable
Due from other funds
Interfund receivables
{mentory

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Accounts payables and accrued payables
Due 1o other funds
Due to agencies
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Fund balances
Reserved:
Bond proceeds
Reserved for loan
Unreserved;
Designated for
Capital Improvement
Capital Escrow
Undesignated

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity
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2004 2003
$ 4,371,795 1,442,641
27,838,470 27,354,889
2,620,734 2,549,210
2,482,255 2,446,384
11,019 10,944
2,411,020 2,389.023
38,450 33,274
1,350,000 1.500.000
253,042 463,906
2.224,069 2,187.896
445,744 451893
S 44.048.598 40,830,060
S 3,141,989 2,263,982
10,738 43,457
280,387 202,266
2,253,751 1,949,362
5,686,865 4,459,067
0 78,178
1,350,000 1,500,000
13,784,982 13,618,343
1,150,061 1,102,019
22,076,690 20,072,453
38,361,733 36,370,993
$ 44,048,598 40,830,060




COUNTY QF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

Exhibit A-2

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 ANI> 2003

Revenue.

Property taxes

State shared revenues

Fees, permits, and sales

County fines

Intergovernmental revenues

Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:
General administrative
General services
Public works
Public safcty
Judicial
Law enforcecment
Boards and commissions
Health and human services
Non-departmental

Capital outlay

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer out

Total other financing sources {(uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources over {under)
expenditurers and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, ¢nd of year

2004 2003
S 41.809.172 S 40.192.555
9,643,774 9,556,412
8,496.173 8.587.012
2,288,134 2.421,705
2,058,146 2,863,075
403,568 703,01 1
630,395 173,221
65.329.362 64,496,995
9,349,434 9,263,338
2,348,910 2,156,933
4,973,565 4,841,033
12,738,673 10,959,942
5,890.868 5,679,132
20,953,871 19,771,122
304,280 322,499
785,502 744,629
190,372 268,121
3,426,349 3,925,313
61.161,824 57.932.062
4,167.538 6,564,933
(2,176,798) (3,431,270)
(2,176,798) (3.431,270)
1,990,740 3,133,663
36,370,993 33,237,330
$ 38,361,733 $ 36,370,993
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Vanance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Property taxes:
Current taxes - general $ 13,656,318 § 13,656,318 § 13074356 § {581,962)
Current taxes - law enforcement 20,439,656 20,439,656 19,984,127 (455,529}
Current taxes - fire service 7,053,039 7,053,039 6,947,405 {105.,634)
Delinquent taxes - general 550,000 550,000 638,918 88918
Delinquent taxes - law enforcement 600.000 600,000 836,845 236,845
Delinquent taxes - fire service 153,000 153.000 327,521 174,521
Total taxes 42,452,013 42.452.013 41,809,172 {642.841)
State shared revenues:
Aild to subdivisions 9,485,000 9,485.000 G.603,505 118,905
Accommodations tax 40,125 40,125 39 865 (236)
Total state shared revenues 9,525,125 9,525,125 G.643,774 118,649
Fees. permits, and sales:
Animal control - fees 19,000 19.000 19,106 106
Ambulance fees 2,703,333 2,956,194 2,930,269 {25,925)
Radio dispatch contracts 1,500 1,500 ¢ {(1,500)
Fire service false alarm fees 1.500 1,500 300 (1,200)
Council agenda subscription fees 200 200 60 (140}
Auditor - temporary tag fees 6,000 6,000 2,170 (3,830)
Auditor - temporary fag cost 0 0 (197} (197)
Cable T.V. franchise fees 645,791 645,791 664,300 18,509
Public defender fees 1,000 1.000 0 (1,000)
Worthless check fees 0 0 15,539 15,539
Clerk of court fees 280,075 280,075 302,229 22,154
General sessions court fees 27.274 27,274 30,900 3,626
Driver license reinstatment petition fee 280 280 112 (168)
Family court fees 250.000 250,000 441327 191,327
Probate court fees 290,430 290,430 383,199 92,769
RD recording fees 760,000 760,000 805,475 45,475
County recording fees 1,020,000 1,020,000 1,164,638 144,638
State recording fees 73,000 73,000 82,582 9,582
RD miscellaneous 0 0 16,593 16,593
Museum fees 2,499 2,499 1,771 (728)
Posting/escheatable property charges 0 0 30,847 30,847
Building permits 850,000 926,000 1,015,153 89,153
Mobile home permits 9,000 9,000 9,905 905
Copy sales 121,887 157,887 190,108 32,221
Copy sales - e 6,171 6,171 5,498 (673)
Subdivision regulation fees 30,000 47,600 32372 (15,228)
Stormwater mgmt/sediment cirl fees 18,000 18,000 25,185 7,185
Map and book sales - planning & development 9,500 136,133 10,500 (125,633)
Zoning ordinance fees - planning & development 110,000 180,905 149,675 (31,230)
Landscape ordinance fees - planning & development 2,750 4,385 3,075 (1,310)

106



Exhibit A-3

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Fees, permits, and sales (continued)
Sign and map sales - public works 5 12,000 & 12,000 13,900 § 1.900
Funeral escort fees - l/e 27,051 27.051 25,980 (1,671)
Alcohol enforcement team fees - le 19,026 0 0 G
Vending machine sales - l/e 5,676 5,676 5,076 {600}
Auction sales/equipment sales 107,500 107,500 54,566 {52,934
Auction sales/equipment sales - {73 25,000 25,000 16,688 (8,312)
Auction sales/equipment sales - Ve 46,100 46,100 31,435 {14,665}
Miscellaneous 11,500 11,500 15,837 4,337
Tolal fees, permits, and sales 7,493,043 8,055,651 8,496,173 440,522
County fines:
Boating fines 1,093 1,693 958 (735)
Sherift's fines 500 500 400 (100)
Sex offender registry fee 0 0 2,550 2,550
Family court {incs 336 336 56 (280)
Circuit court fines 116,343 116,343 80,859 (35,484)
Bond escheatment 230 250 2,875 2,625
Master-in-equity fines 307,625 307,625 358,893 51,268
Central traffic court fines 1,000,000 1,000.000 §23.623 (76,377)
Criminal domestic violence court 25,000 25,000 20,697 (4,303)
Magistrates' courts fines 765,000 765,000 841,143 76,143
Pollution control fines - state (DHEC) 37,500 37.500 56.080 1§,58C
Total county fines 2,254.247 2,254,247 2,288,134 33.887
Intergovernmental revenues:
Rent 21,760 21,760 14,260 (7,500)
Federal prisoner reimbursement 1,550,437 1,485,840 1,384,688 (101,152)
State criminal alien assistance 27,362 10,812 10,812 0
School crossing guards reimbursement 281,236 281,236 252,615 (28,621)
DSS / operating reimbursements 95,000 95,000 127,259 32,259
FEMA / operating reimbursements 19,552 118,358 93,425 (24,933)
SCDOT snow removal contract 0 20,382 18,344 (2,038)
Salary supplements 30,800 30,800 30,796 4)
State tax forms/supplies supplements 6,704 6,704 6,097 (607)
DSS (Child support) state 23,751 23,751 23,144 (607)
Vital record fees 28,000 28,000 37.701 9,701
Federal grant income 0 20,000 20,000 0
Miscellancous 27,500 27,500 39,005 11,505
Total intergovernmental revenues 2,112,102 2,170,143 2.058.146 (111,997)
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Page 3
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Other revenues:
Interest (net of increase (decreasc) in the
fair value of investments 5 541,000 § 541,000 % 403,568 § (137,432)
Gifts and donations 0 13,035 12,506 (529)
Gifts and donations - {/s 0 455 360,885 360,430
Gifts and donations - I/e 0 37,197 37.196 (1)
Municipal tax billings 79,127 79,127 79.565 438
Miscellaneous 25,500 25,500 61,723 36,223
Sale of land ] 0 38.500 38,500
Sale of general fixed assets 0 0 40,020 40,020
Total other revenues 645,627 696314 1.033,963 337,645
Total revenues $ 64,482,137 § 65,153,493 § 65329362 % 175.869
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit A-4

Expenditures:
General Administrative Division

County Council
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

County Administrator
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

County Attorney
Operaling

Finance
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Procurement Services
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Central Stores
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Personnel
Persennet
Operating
Capital cutlay

Planning and GIS
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Page 1
GENERAL FUND
Varlance
Budget Favorable

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
335333 % 340,058 3 340,056 § 2
392,507 396,255 390,820 5,435
3,200 7,608 4,523 3,085
731,040 743,921 735,399 8,522
200,306 212,485 211,483 1,002
23,494 23,069 14,307 8,762
50 2,160 908 1,252
223,850 237,714 226,698 11,016
175,500 175,500 131,594 43,906
488,542 504,719 504,716 3
315,772 344,640 343,779 861
6.8C4 21,924 8.882 13,042
g11,118 871,283 857,377 13,906
256,543 261,176 261,174 2
16,132 18,024 19,045 (1,021)
3911 3911 3,415 496

276,586 283,111 283,634 {523)
235,200 238,822 238,819 3
28,930 28,830 25,238 3.592
1,994 9.066 3,961 5,105
266,130 276,718 268,018 8,700
316,655 329917 329,914 3
82,218 85,100 74,475 10,625
4,760 4,870 1,584 3,286
403,633 419,887 405,973 13,914
379,187 371,460 371,458 2
54,001 54,001 30,711 23,290
14,310 225,640 191,486 34,134
447 498 651,101 593,655 57,446
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTULAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
General Administrative Division (continued)
Community & Economic Development
Personnel 1,227,948 1,186,489 1,186,486 3
Operating 154,492 156,816 135,479 21,337
Capital outlay 11,746 11,822 7,286 4,536
1,394,186 1,355,127 1,329,251 25,876
Treasurer
Personnel 560,844 576,504 573,246 3,258
Operating 238,854 239,476 236,723 2,753
Capital outlay 5,814 5,192 4,807 385
805,512 821,172 814,776 6,396
Auditor
Personnel 557,168 566,331 566,230 101
Operating 57,384 57,384 52,518 4,866
Capital outlay 4,153 4,153 3,823 330
618,705 627,868 622,571 5,297
Assessor
Personnel 1,422,475 1,442.270 1,442,267 3
Operating 129,332 129,332 100,979 28,353
Caputal outlay 7,943 162,543 148,874 13,669
1,559,730 1,734,145 1,692,120 42,025
Register of Deeds
Personne! 357,124 382,407 379,496 2,911
Operating 244,205 258,406 230,156 28,250
Capital outlay 1,467 2,667 2,073 594
602,796 643,480 611,725 31,755
Information Services
Personnel 835,189 851,560 848,183 3,377
Operating 211,149 234,859 204,809 30,050
Capital outlay 38,450 83,596 67,691 15,905
1,084,788 1,170,015 1,120,683 40,332
Microfilming
Personnetl 115,298 91,723 91,721 2
Operating 14,458 14,458 13,552 906
Capital outlay 100 100 0 100
129,856 106,281 105,273 1,008

110



Exhibit A-4

Page 3
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Origimal Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Total General Administrative Division (continued)
Personnel 7,287,818 7,385,921 7,345,249 10,672
Operating 2,138,428 2,216,150 2,004,185 211,965
Total current 9,426,246 9,572,071 9,349,434 222,637
Capital outlay 104,702 545,252 449,313 05,939
$ 9,530,948 10,117,323 9,798,747 § 318,576
General Services Division
Building Services
Personnel $ 928,535 971,863 969,929 % 1,934
Operating 234,257 239,435 214,806 24,629
Capital outlay 63,138 66,933 60,656 6,277
1,225,930 1,278,231 1,245,391 32,840
Security Services
Personnel 103,951 103,971 97,614 6,357
Operating 5,171 6,721 3,048 3,073
Capital outlay 485 485 147 338
109,607 111,177 101,409 9,768
Code Enforcement
Personnel 217,216 236,970 236,966 4
Operating 22,686 22,986 21,737 1,249
Capital outlay 500 275 0 275
240,402 260,231 258,703 1.528
Fleet Services
Personnel 696,579 721,905 721,903 2
Operating 93,036 93,036 82,307 10,729
Capital outlay 9.300 5.300 8,432 868
798.915 824,241 812,642 11,569
Total General Services Division
Personnel 1,946,281 2,034,709 2,026,412 8,297
Operating 355,150 362,178 322,498 39,680
Total current 2,301,431 2,396,887 2,348,910 47,977
Capital outlay 73,423 76,993 69,235 7,758
$ 2,374,854 2,473,880 2,418,145 % 55,735
Public Works Duvision
Administration
Personnel h) 610,503 625,498 625495 § 3
Operating 67,239 67,889 48010 19,879
Capital outlay 3.750 139,684 138,368 1,316
681,492 833,071 811,873 21,198

111



Exhibit A-4

Page 4
COUNTY QF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfaverable)
Expenditures.
Public Works Division (continued)
Transportation
Personnel 2,682,504 2,745,565 2,744,331 1,234
Operating 1,179,443 1,177,419 1,003,549 173,870
Capital outlay 303,850 253,881 252,929 952
4,165,797 4,176,865 4,600,809 176,056
Stormwater Management
Personnel 495,891 442278 441,257 1,021
Operating 191,073 191,210 110,923 80,287
Capital outlay 11,015 14,516 13,339 1,177
697,979 648,004 565,519 82,485
Total Public Works Division
Personnel 3,788,808 3,813,341 3,811,083 2,258
Operating 1,437,758 1,436,518 1,162,482 274,036
Total current 5,226,653 5,249,859 4,973,565 276,294
Capital outlay 318,615 408,081 404,636 3,445
§ 5545268 § 5,657,940 5,378,201 % 279,739
Public Safety Division
Admunistration
Personnel 8 47219 § 48,595 48.589 § 6
Operating 7.002 9,402 §,496 506
Capital outlay 1,625 1,625 1,058 567
55,846 59,622 58,143 1,479
Emergency Preparedness
Personnel 104,276 107,393 107,391 2
Operating 9,055 9,055 8,315 740
Capital outlay 1,650 1,650 930 720
114,981 118,098 116,636 1,462
Animal Control
Personncl 317,427 305,097 311,014 (5,917)
Operating 105,322 105,322 84,627 20,695
Capital outlay 10,700 10,700 9,500 1,200
433,449 421,119 405,141 15,978
Communications
Perscnnel 975,244 958,925 932 923 26,002
Operating 64,489 43,036 35,897 7,139
Capital outlay 8,000 37,013 32,224 4,789
1,047,733 1,038,974 1,001.044 37,930
Emergency Medical Service
Persennel 4,594 239 4,973,611 4,973,069 542
Operating 680.645 648,593 615,264 33,329
Capital outlay 214.030 332,924 323,730 9,194
5,488,914 5,955,128 5,912,063 43,065
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Page 3
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Qriginal Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Public Safety Division (continued)
Fire Service
Personnel 4,345,492 4,654,754 4,274,976 379,778
Operating 1,436,499 1,445,168 1,338,112 107,056
Capital outlay 1,450,548 2,694,238 981,328 1,702,910
7,232,539 8,794,160 6,594,416 2,199,744
Total Public Safety Division
Personnel 10,383,897 11,048,375 10,647,962 400,413
Operating 2,303,012 2,260,576 2,090,711 169,865
Total current 12,686,909 13,308,951 12,738,673 570,278
Capital outlay 1,686,553 3,078,150 1,348,770 1,729,380
S 14373462 S 16,387,101 § 14,087,443 § 2,299,658
Judicial Division
Clerk of Court
Personnel 3 866,110 % 885,858 % 881,924 % 3,934
Operating 500,538 501,267 305,600 195,667
Capital outlay 21,489 21,485 18,476 3,013
1,388,137 1,408,614 1,206,000 202,614
Circuit Solicitor
Personnel 1,274,255 1,250,845 1,250,841 4
Operating 193.898 218,953 196,374 22,579
Capital outlay 23,684 42,471 39,947 2,524
1.491 837 1,512,269 1,487,162 25,107
Circuit Court Services
Operating 74,019 94,518 31,575 62,943
74,019 94,518 31,575 62,943
Coroner
Personnel 304,603 307,876 303,071 4.805
Operating 187,336 207,336 204,004 3,332
Capital outlay 9,926 13,428 5,100 8,328
501,865 528,640 512,175 16,465
Public Defender
Operating 281,250 281,250 281.250 0
Probate Court
Personnel 385,894 397,673 397,664 9
Operating 28,896 28,074 26,916 1,158
Capital outlay 0 3,965 2,798 1.171
414,790 429,716 427378 2,338
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Judicial Division (continued)
Master-in-Equity
Personnel 202,084 195,144 195,141 3
Operating 8,993 9,084 7,850 1,234
Capital outlay 1,370 1,370 266 1,104
212 447 205,598 203,257 2,341
Court Services - Magistrate
Personnel 1,466,623 1,453,420 1,448,805 4,615
Operating 267,329 272.545 258,357 14,188
Capital cutlay 17.456 541,280 469,784 71,496
1,751,408 2,267.245 2,176,946 60,299
Other Judicial Services
Personnel 30,402 21,512 21,508 4
Operating 142,066 106.124 79,988 29,136
172,468 130,636 101,496 29,140
Total Judicial Division
Personnel 4,529,971 4,512,328 4,498,954 13,374
Operating 1,684,325 1,722,151 1,391,914 330,237
Total current 6,214,296 6,234,479 5,890,808 343,611
Capital outlay 73,925 624,007 536,371 87,636
$ 6,288221 § 6858486 $ 6,427,239 3 431,247
Law Enforcement Division
Sheriff - Administration
Personnel $ 1,706,916 § 1,705,658 § 1,766,026 § (368)
Operating 354,543 355,043 308,836 46,207
Caputal outlay 21,294 49,465 35,795 13,670
2,082,753 2,110,166 2,050,657 59,509
Operations
Personnel 9,559,457 9,588,786 9,592,288 (3,502)
Operating 1,483,679 1,550,465 1,410,281 140,184
Capital outiay 329,043 532,569 472,750 59,819
11,372,179 11,671,820 11,475,319 196,501
School Crossing Guards
Personnel 188,596 175,708 177,050 (1,342)
Operating 66.193 66,193 48,006 18,187
254,789 241,901 225,056 16.845
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDYULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
L.aw Enforcement (continued)
Jail Operations
Personnel 4,943,336 5,129,412 5.134,712 (5300}
Operating 2,702,962 2.844.670 2,576,672 267,998
Capital outlay 3,000 42,625 33,079 9.546
7,649,298 8,016,707 7,744,463 272,244
Non-Departmental
Personnel 607,666 297,388 0 297,388
Operating 246,626 51,497 0 51,497
Capital outlay 0 290,682 0 290,682
854,292 639,567 0 639,567
Total Law Enforcement Division
Personnel 17,005,971 16,896,952 16,610,076 286,876
Operating 4,854,003 4,867,868 4,343,795 524,073
Total current 21,859,974 21,764,820 20,953,871 810,949
Capital outlay 3583337 915,341 541,624 373,717
§ 22213311 § 22,680,161 3 21,495495 3% 1,184,666
Boards and Commissions Division
Legislative Delegation
Personnel b 14,362 § 15,305 § 15303 % 2
Operating 4,585 4,694 4,322 372
18.957 19.999 19,625 374
Registration and Elections
Personnel 211,374 218.587 216,103 2484
Operating 86,320 77,949 36,095 41,854
Capital outlay 400 [,785 1,722 63
298,094 298,321 253,920 44 401
Assessment and Appeals Board
Personne! 20,432 22,415 22,413 2
Operating 8519 8,519 823 7,696
28,951 30,934 23,236 7,698
Other Commissions
Operating 43,993 43,993 9221 34,772
Total Boards and Commissions Division
Personnel 246,168 256,307 253,819 2,488
Operating 143,427 135,158 50,461 84,694
Total current 389,595 391,462 304,280 87,182
Capital outlay 400 1,785 1,722 63
$ 389,995 § 393,247 % 306,002 $ 87,245
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COQUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Health and Human Services Division
Health Department
QOperating A 93,854 & 94,754 8 86,702 § 8,052
93,854 94,754 86,702 8,052
Social Services
QOperating 169,408 171,464 176,024 {4,560)
Capital outlay 300 500 0 500
169,908 171,964 176,024 {4,060)
Children's Shelter
Personnel 71,466 66,561 65,790 771
Operating 39,549 51,349 50,986 363
111,013 117,910 116,776 1,134
Veterans' Affairs
Personnel 124,852 128,581 127,422 1,159
Operating 15,665 15,575 11,255 4,320
Capital outlay 1,679 1,769 1,612 157
142,196 145,925 140,289 5,636
Museum
Personnel 142,759 145,956 145,780 176
Operating 22,056 22,056 20,227 1,829
164,815 168,012 166,007 2,005
Vector Control
Personnel 75,416 76,450 72,514 3,936
Operating 18,930 19,230 14,968 4,262
Capital outlay 1,840 1,840 878 962
96,186 97,520 88,360 9,160
Other Health and Human Services
Operating 257,878 257,878 13,834 244,044
Total Health and Human Services Division
Personnel 414,493 417,548 411,506 6,042
Operating 617,340 632,306 373,996 258,310
Total current 1,031,833 1,049,854 785,502 264,352
Capital outlay 4,019 4,109 2,490 1,619
b 1,035,852 § 1,053,963 §% 787,992 % 265,971

116



Exhibit A4

Page 9
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable}
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Operating Expenditures
Personnel 1,104,766 & 1,305,887 § 210,526 % 1,093,361
Operating 654,243 835,496 179,846 655,650
Capital outlay 0 1,020,293 0 1,020,293
1,759,009 3,161,676 390,372 2,771,304
General & Fire Bond
Capital outlay 72,188 72,188
72,188 72,188
Total Non-Departmental:
Personnel 1,104,766 1,305,887 210,526 1,095,361
Operating 654,243 835.496 179,846 635,650
Total current 1,759,009 2,141,383 390,372 1,751,011
Capital outlay 0 1,092,481 72,188 1,020,293
1,759,009 § 3,233,864 § 462,560 % 2,771,304
Total Expenditures:
Personnel 46,708,263 § 47,641,368 S 45,815,587 § 1,825,781
Operating 14,187,683 14,468,398 11,919,888 2,548,510
Total current 60,895,946 62,109,766 57,735,478 4,374,291
Capital outlay 2,614,974 6,746,199 3,426,349 3,319,850
63,510,920 § 68,855,965 § 61,161,824 % 7,694,141
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Exhibit B-1

NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2004

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)

Totals
Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental Funds
Revenue Service Projects June 30,
Funds Funds Funds 2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 1,095.987 % 253,066 % 57993 % 1,407,046 % 6,060,153
Investments 7,302,070 2,369,832 3,412,600 13,084,502 18,171,719
Receivables.
Property taxes 36,234 282,749 318,983 320,484
Accounts 403,475 715 118 404,308 356,854
Other
Due from other governments:
Federal 745,506 745,506 390,756
State 306,003 306,003 254,032
Other 117,974 117,974 136.323
Due from other funds 0 86,605
Interfund receivables 25,000 25,000 49,761
Total assets $ 10,032,249 § 2,906,362 % 3,470,711 & 16409322 $  25826,687
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
[.iabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued
payables £ 861,755 % b 162,352 § 1,024,107 % 2,520,857
Retainage pavable 1,068,665 1.068.665 1,577,494
Due to other funds 8,536 19,271 27,807 65,386
Interfund payable 515,897 1,700,000 2,215,897 2,237,657
Deferred revenue 256,792 245,527 502,319 399,920
Total liabilities 1,642,980 245,527 2,950,288 4,838,795 6,801,314
Fund equity-
Fund balances
Reserved for debt services 2,660,835 2,660,835 3,277,047
Unreserved 8,389,269 520,423 8,905,692 15,748,326
Total fund equity §.389.269 2,660,835 520,423 11,570,527 16,025,373
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 10,032,249 § 2,906,362 % 3,470,711 8 16,409,322 § 25,826,687

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 39. 2003)

Exhibit B-2

Revenue.

Property taxes

State share revenue

Fees, permits. and sales

County fines

Intergovernmental

Interest (net of increase (decrease)
i the fair value of investments}

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
General administrative
Community & economic dev.
Public satety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Health & human services
Non-departmental
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Fiscal and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in
Transter out
Total other financing
sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditurers and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

Totals
Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental Funds
Revenue Service Projects June 30,
Funds Funds Funds 2004 2003
3,048,919 % 4,374,005 § b 7.422924 % 6,487,378
650,791 650,791 651,026
2,782,648 2,782,648 2,465,004
364,575 364,575 381,485
4,686,237 4,680,237 3,351,675
95,978 29,542 91,624 217,144 515411
322,900 37.972 91,329 452,201 523,248
11,952,048 4,441,519 182,953 16,576,520 14,375,227
1,762,924 10,422 1,773,346 1,788,394
1,247,528 1,247,528 866,012
648318 1,603 649,921 451,996
1,451,712 7,457 1,459,169 1,679,512
2,636,535 2,636,535 2,468,466
1,207,587 1,207,587 1,103,728
29,000 29,000 588,637
2,379,662 8.623,644 11,003,306 14,111,292
2,721,401 2,721,401 2,710,311
2,3 30 2,336,330 2,468,795
0 0
11,363,266 5,057,731 8,643,126 25,064,123 28,237,743
588,782 {616,212} (8,460,173) (8.487,603) {13,862,516)
1,577,690 31,148 1,608,838 3,291,365
(567.939) (8,142) (576,081) (290,859)
1,009,751 0 23,006 1,032,757 3,000,506
1,598,333 (616,212) (8.437.167) {(7.454,846) (10,862,010)
6,790.736 3.277,047 8.957,590 19,025,373 29,887.383
8,389,269 2,660,835 % 520,423 % 11,570,527 % 19,025,373

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are established to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted
statutorily or regulatory to expenditure for particular purposes.

Economic Development Program -- Funds are received for the purpose of creating employment opportunities
and other economic development activity within the county.

Accommodations Tax — Funds are generated by a tax on the rental charges for accommeodations to transients
mandated by South Carohna Code of Laws (6-1-530) to be used exclusively for the purposes of providing
funding for tounsm development activities within the county.

Tourism Development Fee -- Funds are generated from a local 3% accommodations tax permutted under
South Carolina Code of Laws (6-1-570)and county (Ordinance 96-21). Funds are to be expended for the
purpose of investigating the feasibility and construction of public meeting facilities and/or other enhancements
to services used by tourist and convention delegates.

Temporary Alcohol Beverage License Fee — Funds are generated from the sale of (24 hour) permits under
South Carolina Code of Laws (61-6-2010) to bona fide nonprofit organizations and licensed busimess
cstablishments for the possession, sale, and consumption of alcoholic beverages. Expenditures are restricted
for capital improvements to tourism-related buildings, beaches, historic properties, and drainage systems; for
festivals and youth mentor programs; and for land to be used by the public for recreational purposes.

Minibottle Tax— Funds are generated from a tax on minibottles mandated by South Carolina Code of Laws
{12-33-245) and distnbuted to the counties to be used for educational purposes relating 1o the use of alcoholic
hquors and for the rehabilitation of alcoholics and drug addicts.

Indigent Care Program -- Funds are generated by the county through a tax assessment mandated by South
Carolina Code of Laws (44-6-146), Medically Indigent Assistance Act, and forwarded to the Tax Commission
for distribution to hospatals 1n payment of indigent patients’ medical expenses.

Library Funds -- This fund has been determined to be a Major Fund. As a component unit, the Lexington
County Library funds are combined and reported as a special revenue fund of the reporting entity. All financial
resources of the library, such as property taxes, fines, fees, intergovernmental revenue, lottery proceeds and
donations are recorded in this fund as well as operational expenditures for each branch library.

Circuit Solicitor’s Programs — Separate funds are established to account for a federal grant to the Adult
Drug Court, and for state revenue sharing to the Solicitor’s 11th Circuit for programs such as the Drug Court,
the Victim Witness Program, and the Juvenile Arbitration Program. Other funds account for revenue
and expenses such as confiscations n narcotics arrests designated for the court systern, Pre-Trial Intervention
program, and Worthless Check Program.

Law Enforcement Programs -- Separate funds are established to account for federal awards for the
enforcement of laws and support of programs such as Child Support Collection, Multijunisdictional Narcotics
Task Force, Body Armor Program, COPS Universal Hiring, Forensic Drug Lab, Automated Fingerprint
Identification Equipment, Gang Resistance Education & Tramning, Gang Investigation Unmit, and Victims of



Crime Act (VOCA) Technical Equipment. Other funds account for the revenue and expenditures of the
Inmate Services at the jail, the contracted School Resource officers in the school districts, the operations of
boat patrol facilities at Bundncek Island, the Narcotics Enforcement Operations, and the Alcohol Enforcement
Tearmn,

Other Designated Programs -- Separate funds are established to account for federal awards for Homeland
Security Grants, FEMA Terronsm Response Equipment, Anti-terrorism Team Equipment, Domestic
Preparedness Equipment, Law Enforcement Block Grants to enhance operations in the Shenff’s Office,
Magistrate’s offices, and community crime prevention; for state awards from DHEC for EMS Grant-in-Aid
for enhancement of ambulance services, and from State Budget and Control Board for special community
projects; and a private award from SCE&G for the emergency disaster preparedness program. Other funds
account for the revenue/expenditures of the Clerk of Court Professional bond fees, revenues designated to the
Employee Committee to be used for employee morale activities, rental of parking spaces, and county
appropriated funds for the administrative expenses to manage state and federal grants.

HUD Urban Entitlement Community Development — This is a federal entitlement allocation awarded to
Lexington County through the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development to upgrade fire
service facilities, and to provide sewer, water, and other services which benefit the low to moderate urban
communities in Lexington County. A five-year plan has been developed to accomplish this program.

Title IV-D DSS Child Support (Clerk of Court and Law Enforcement) -- The SC Department of
Social Services provides to the county federal awards in the form of transaction reimbursements (based on
unit cost), mcentive payments (percentage of child support payments collected), service of process
payments (unit cost for serving papers), and reimbursement of county DSS administrative expenses. The
federal funds are restricted for activities related to the establishment, collection, and enforcement of chuld
support obligations.

Emergency Telephone System 911 -- Funds are generated through a 911 tariff and CMRS cell phone fees
under authority of South Carolina Code of Laws (23-47-40, 23-47-65) and is restricted for costs necessary
for establishing and mamntaining the county 911 office and communications systemn.

Victims’ Bill-of-Rights -- Funds are generated by assessments and surcharges paid by violators of the law,
as mandated by the South Carolina Code of Laws (14-1-206), Act 141, Victims’ Bili-of-Rights, and
expenditures are restricted to the enhancement of services to victims of ¢rimes s set forth in South
Carolina Code of Laws (16-3-1500 through 16-3-1560).

SCHD “C” Funds -- This fund has been determined to be a Major Fund. Funds are generated through gas
taxes collected by the State Treasurer and CTC donor county distribution under authonty of South Carolina
Code of Laws (12-27-400) and are restricted for the improvement of roads and other transportation projects
within the County of Lexington. Funds are also used as matching funds for federal grants for highway
enhancement and beautification projects, and for the RISE Grant road projects.

Delinquent Tax Collections -- Funds are generated by the imposition of charges on delinquent tax
remittances under authority of South Carolina Code of Laws (12-51-40) and must be used for personnel,
operating, and capital expenses incurred in the collection of delinquent taxes by the Treasurer’s office.



Exhibt B-2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 230, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)

vl

Temporary Cireunt Law Orther Schedule Toials
Alcahol Sohcitor's  Enforcement  Designated " Emergency  Vicums' Nonmajor
Economie Accommo- Tourism Beworage Minm indigeat Library Programs Programs Bregrams Funds Telephone Bitof  Delingquent June 30
Development datioms Deselopment L icense Bottle Care e demiled on (as dewn ledem v detmiled on o (asactmled on res dewided on Sustem Rughts Tax Less Major
ASSETS Program Tar Fee Free Tan Provmam Fxhibit A %) Exhib1 b-7% Exhubu B 9] Lohibo B 11 Db [ 15 E-511 Fund Collectiony Tolals Funds 2004 2003
Cash and cash cquivalents s 21697 % 7,673 § JRZ60 § 241 226 312,177 % 138924 71,214 2,995 % 125,301 5 1,242,584 5 146,597 1095987 § 862047
Inv estments 120,006 1539702 720,969 1,400,233 5882801 1,460,362 10,210 897,805 13,724 633 7,427 563 7302070 6 039,010
Recen ables (net of allowances
for uncollectbles}
Property taxes 36234 227,029 263,265 127,029 36,234 36,117
Accounts 21,844 111 140 53,387 7,505 126,159 14,635 425,519 21 844 403478 356,139
Due from other gos emments
Eederal 23% 406,919 336197 34,942 840,448 4 342 745 500 3% 756
State 107,248 10,320 1,587,159 1,893,162 | 587 159 N6 003 254 032
Other 117,974 117,574 117,974 136,323
Due from other funds
General fund 12 12 12 [ 35970
Special revenue fund Q [ 20,689
Internal service fund Q9 Q 9233
Agency fund i [ 4,282
[nterfund recevable 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Total assets § 2707880 § 104348 § 145068 § 179937 § 1,796,320 284035 § 1540455 % 2066492 § 7703826 § 1660775 §_ 31840 § 1023 1ue 19532395 9500 146 §$ 10032249 § 8 161 268
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Accounis payable and accrued
pay ables 641 140430 § 33220 % 371,327 116,523 § 691775 3§ 65718 3 11667 % 0652 % 1693560 § 832205 61,755 636,862
Due to other funds
Creneral fund 431 511 4306 302 44 32a2 9,309 £33 8,536 17,498
Special cevenue fund 0 21,642
Internal service fund ] 85
Intterfumd payable 188 117 129,962 197818 33172 549 069 31172 515,897 512,8%
Deferred revenue 31,636 196,707 14716 210440 45349 196,707 250,792 180,149
Total hiabilities 32277 331970 721,848 52031 525083 724 947 65,718 132811 29,914 2,709,897 1062017 1,642 9¥0 1 370,532
Fund equity
Fund balances
Unresen ed
Designated for
Undesignated 147 600 1 458 350 62 187 1020 144 1.541 409 4 973,879 1,395 657 1% 024 93 192 106,826,498 8437229 £,389.269 6,790,736
Total fund equin 147 660 1458350 62137 1,020 144 1941409 6978 879 1 595 057 18029 953,192 16,826,498 R 437,229 8,389 269 6 790 736
Towl habilines, fund equiny
and other credits £79937 3 1796320 5 284035 % 1540455 § 3066402 § 7703826 $1660779 5 JLBA0 S 1023106 19532395 9500140 510032240 5 810l 268
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COUNTY OF LEXTNGTON, SOUTH CARODLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT Of REVE NUES, EXPENDITURES, AN CHANGES [N TUND BALANC L

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE MO1ALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 10, 2001)

Exhibit B4

Revenue
Property taxes
Sate shared revenue
tees, parmits, and sales
County hies
Inter governmentat

[nterest {net of ncréase {decrease}

1n the (ar value of invesuncnts)

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures
(reneral adminisrause
Comnninity & ecanomic dev
Public wewks
fubhic sately
Judicial
I aw enforcement
Health & human services
Non-deparimental
Library
Capital oatlay

Iatal expenditures

Esvess (deficrency 1 of revenues
omver expendifures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operanng transfers in
Oparating transfers out

Tora) other financing
scnces {uses)

Excess {deficiency) of révenwes and

ather fimancing sources

v et {under) expenditures and

other ingnting uscs

Fund balances, begimning of year

tund balance, end of yetr

Crremt Law Orther Schedule Totals
Temp Sohator's  Enforcement  Designated " Lmugancy Victimy' Nonmajor
Ecomormic  Accommo- Tounsm Alcohal Min Indigent Library Programs Programs Programs Funds Telephone Lall of Dxbinguent June 30,
Development  danons Development  Beveiage Bottle Care (v deteidon G detiiled o v detnled o (avdetaded on (ue detwikd on Yyslem Rughis lax Less Major
Program Tax Fet Li¢c Fec Tax Program Frhibat B-6) Fxinbn B8 Exhibu H-10) Eslubit R-17) 1 bt B-14) F-9l1l §und Collecthons Totals Funds 2004 2003
$ i414825 % 3 3 3 57R6% § 3544129 % 3 5 $ 1035368 5 6593048 1 3,544,120 1 3048919 1 2,131916
282,509 369,282 296,862 47,053 296,862 650,791 651,026
829,512 73,600 21,081 43,118 486 002 359,325 439 694 1,377 2,803,729 21,081 2,782.648 2,465,004
194,603 1,438 161,137 559,178 194,603 364,575 381,485
100,000 858,266 1,533,267 2 178,749 4,085,592 15 G55 8 771,829 4085592 4686237 31514675
19,415 203 4] 1,786 22 2,072 26 437 252 13 449 17,574 73,654 19,026 1,120 20,112 202,069 106,091 95,978 119,034
349 322,800 37,000 100 363 391 40,491 122 M0 484 968
1,534 240 282712 830473 75386 368 304 S80 768 4 0B, 603 953 074 2032718 2878448 4201240 1,008,720 1603261 1092942 20,240,897 8288 849 11952 048 9 585 108
274,213 83,117 109 620 547,974 1,761,924 0 1,762,924 1,782 394
105944 451,582 247,528 0 1,247,428 66,612
1534347 I834,317 0 3,834317 ] 0
44 124 604 190 648.31% 1] o138 118 451,492
900 717 66,6562 3300535 153,798 1,451,712 i] 1,451.712 1,618,244
2311114 49 69 276,352 2,616,535 o] 2,636,535 2,466,879
368 282 £39 303 1,207,587 o] 1,207 587 1,103,728
29,000 26,004 [y 29,0560 SBE 105
3776412 3,776,412 3,776,412 0 0
GI7 42 42 3185 518 79% I O0S 271 133,936 211,107 2,101 3230640 850 978 2379662 1,239,103
795 945 274213 831 117 29 0 3o 282 839 305 4395 454 943 102 2 596,574 2590,208 3 70F 251 Bt5,397 430,150 550075 19524573 8161707 11363266 10,122,037
738294 8492 {644) 46 386 22 (258 537) (306,851) 140028} {863 856) 288 243 413 991 193 423 (65 857) 542 467 715924 127,142 S8R 782 (537,539
400,000 1,041 208 421 785136 184 133 147 416 1,826 147 248,457 1,577,690 §,702.917
{250,000 (83 379} 1145, 708) {68,066} (20586} _ (247416) (B15.355) (247416) 15079319 {183.371)
150,000 a )] (81,379} It} 0 1041 62,713 71b 870 163,547 o [ 0 )] 1,610,792 1041 1609751 1524 546
888,204 8 409 (644)  (36,993) 22 (258537} (3053810} 22,685 (146,086} 151,790 433,993 193,123 (65 BE 7Y 597 BE7 1,726,716 128,183 1,598,533 9B7.617
| 807334 50 406 77095 217 138 440 406,197 1764 160 39 502 1,167,130 1,089.619 6 54 BB 1,401 634 RI NN 450,328 15,009 782 B 300,046 6,790,736 S RG3 MY
3 2695628 3 SEHS S 76451 § 180,145 § 462 3 147660 3 1458350 § 62,187 + 1020144 % 3541409 3607RRTY 3 1395057 § 18029 § POV S 10 B26498 % B4T7220 % 2 IK9 269 § 6790736
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Exhibit B-5
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON. SOUTH CAROLINA
MAIJOR FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - LIBRARY PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2004
Total
Library Library Ltbrary Library Library Programs
Library Caprtal State Lottery Federal (as summarized on
ASSETS Operations {Escrow) Fund Funds Funds Exhibit B-3)
Cash und cash equivalents 3 2270 b 3,565 ) 1.835 $ 3 $ ) 7,673
i oatiments 1.484.594 $5.168 1,529,762
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles)
Property taxes 226,244 785 227,029
Accounts 18.294 3,550 21.844
Duc from other funds
Generaf fund 12 12
Total asscts 3 1.731.414 $ 63.068 b 1.835 b 3 $ 0 b 1,796,320
LIABULITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Accounts payable and accrued
pavables £ 138.592 ) $ 1.835 $ 3 b $ 140.430
Due 1o other funds
General fund 833 833
Deferred Revenue 195.926 778 196.707
Total habihities 335.354 778 1.835 3 0 337.970
Fund equity
Fund balances
Unreserved-
Undesignated 1,396,060 62.250 0 0 (3 1.458,350
T'otal fund equity 1,396,060 62,290 0 0 0 1,458.350

Total habibties, fund equity,
and other credits 5 1,731.414 $ 63.068 3 1,835 $ 3 $ 0 3 1,796,320
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

MAJOR FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - LIBRARY PROGRAMS

SUMMARIZED SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004

Exhibit B-6

Total
Library Library Library Library Library Programs
Library Capital State Lottery Federal (as summarized on
Operations (Escrow} Fund Funds Funds Exhibit B-4}
Revenue.
Property taxes hY 4,542,390 hY 1,239 3,544,129
Statc shared revenue 216,099 80,763 296.862
Intergovernmental 0
Fees, permits, and sales 856 20,225 21,081
County fines 194,603 194,603
Interest (net of increase (decrease) tn the
fair value of investments 25,634 803 26.437
Other 0 3.491 3,491
Total revenue 3,763,983 25,758 216.099 §0.763 4,086,603
Expenditures
Library 3,727,133 49279 3776412
Capital outlay 344.601 24,858 216,099 31,484 617,042
Total expenditures 4.071.734 24,858 216,099 80,763 4,393,454
Excess (deficiency} of revenues
over expenditures (307,751) 900 0 0 (306,851}
Other financing sources (uses) 1.041 1,041
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,041 0 0 0 1,041
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditurers and uses (306,710) 900 0 0 (305,810)
Fund balances, begmning of year 1,702,770 61.390 0 0 1,764,160
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,396.060 b 62,290 0 0 1,458.350
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON. SOUTIH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUIF EUNDS - CIRCUNT SOLICTTOR'S PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZLD BALANCL SHEF T

JUNF 30, 2004

Exhibit B-7

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles)
Accounts
Due from other governments
Federal
State
Interfund recervable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Accounts payable and accrued
payables
Due to other funds
General fund
Internal service fund
Interfund payable

Tetal habihties

Fund equity
Fund balances
Unreserved
Undesignated

Total fund equity

[otal habilities, fund equity,
and other credits

Solicitor's Community
Victim Narcotics Solhcutor's Pretnial Worthiess luvenile Radio
Witness Forfeiture State Intervention Check Arhitratien Deug Court Communications
Program J-und Funds Fund Fund Grant Grant Grant
b3 $ 23009 % 3 8349 3 6,302 % b % 540
22751 88,389
1,903 487
1,625 94 370 11.250
25,000
b 1,625 § 23,009 % 119370 % 31,100 % 6,362 3% 10.250 % 30292 § 1,027
h) 4825 % 838 % 4642 § 5903 % S 3566 % 13279 § 167
52 162 24 234 35
17,584 90000 25,000 581 54,5582
22461 838 94.642 31 065 24 4,785 67866 167
(20.836) 22,171 24728 35 6338 6.463 22426 860
(20.838) 22171 24728 35 6338 6465 22426 860
$ 1625 % 23009 % 116370 % L1003 6362 % 11,250 % 90292 % 1027

Total Crrcutt
Solicitor's Programs
{as summanzed on

Exhibit B-3)

b 38260

111,140

2,390
107,245
25,000

h 284.035

b 35.220
511
188.117

221.848

62.187

62 187

$ 284.035
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Exhibit B-8
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON. SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2(:04

Solicitor's Community Total Circuit
Victim Narcotics Solicitor's Pretrial Worthless Juvenile Radio Solicitor's Programs
Witness Forfeiture State Intervention Check Arbitration Drug Court  Communications  (as summarized on
Program Fund Fund Fund Fund Grants Grant Grant Exhibit B-4)
Revenue:
Fees. permits, and sales S hY 970 % 5 h) 19.722 & h) 22,426 % 43,118
County fines 1,128 1,438
Intergovernmental 53.123 14,139 279,930 219.976 45,000 230,457 15,641 858.266
Interest (net of increase (decrease)
in the fair value of investments 4 248 252
Total revenue 53,127 15.357 281.368 219,976 19,722 45.000 252,883 15.641 903.074
Expenditures’
Judicial 176,353 31.383 [66,404 219,977 13.384 128,049 164,458 649 900,717
Capital outlay 14.082 4.428 3,670 20,205 42,385
Total expenditures 176,353 31.383 180.546 219,977 13,384 132,477 168,128 20.854 943,102
Excess (deficiency} of revenues
over expenditures (123,226} (16.026) 100.822 (1} 6.338 (87.477) 84,755 5,213} (40.028)
Other financing sources (uses).
Transfers in 118,969 83,379 6.073 208,421
Transfers out (26.739) (118.969) (145.708)
Total other financing sources (uses) 118.969 {26,739 (118.969) 0 0 83.379 0 6,073 62,713
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses (4757) (47 765) (18.147) n f 338 (4,09%) 84,755 860 22 685
Fund balances. beginning of year (16,579) 64,936 42.875 36 0 10.563 (62,329) 0 39,502
Fund balance. end of vcar h) (20.836) § 22171 % 24,728 § 358 6338 % 6,465 § 22426 % 860 3 62,187
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - LAW ENFORCIMENT PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

Exhibit B-9

JUNF 30 2004
Nanonal Total Law
Body Muln Schoal cois Forensic Oang 4 utomated Incident Gang VKA VWarer Scheal Enforcerment
Tule [V-D  Bulleproof Atmor Narcotie Resource Universal Drug Invesagabon  Fingérpnnt Basea Resustance lechnicai  Recreznon  Warcomes Inmate Resaurce Programs
Process Vest Purchase Task Officers Hinng Lab Lot Ident Reparting Tducatuaon guip Resources Forfenures Serices Officers (as surmnmarized

ASSETS Serer Propgam Program Force Granty Program Crait Grant Qrang Grant & Traing Crrant Tas Funds Fund Lontirgts Server on Exhibn B-3)
Cash and cash equivalents b 17,214 § 3 3 s 3 b1 3 $ 37791 % 45958 § 5 2,227 80 § 54,855 10724 % 241,226
Investments 24,184 231,003 465 782 720,565
Recenables (net of allowances for

uncollecubles)

Accounts 43 780 33,367
Due fiom other govenments

Tederal 26%0 99 v43 79,133 38,345 114,685 72,123 406,519

e 117,974 117,574
Total wscis b 24904 § o § () 99943 3§ 05 0 3 73133 % 38345 § 152470 § l180%] § a3 2,227 24,264 5 ZBSBSE § 526286 117,974 45,005 § 25956 1,540,455

LIABILIIIES AND YUND CQUITY
Aciums payable and aucrued

payahles s 408 § $ $ 47349 § o3 o3 16313 % 5320 § 152745 ¢ 96,165 % 1y 98 % 5,046 21,440 23 828 371,327
D, to other Tumds

CGeneral fund 1,299 B4 171 312 2,440 4,300
Intecfund payable 18,830 56,156 25,782 29194 129,962
Detened Revenues 14,4 14716
Total habihues 568 a 1] 67478 Q a 72,553 31273 152,345 96,165 0 Q 15,634 5,046 21,752 85,462 520311
Fund equity
Fund balances

Unreserved -

Undesipnated 24318 1} 0 12468 9 0 6,580 3,072 134 21916 Q 2,027 8,610 280,812 S04,534 62,412 1020144
Total fund ¢ quiby 24336 a 4] 32,465 1] 0 £.°80 AN 134 2] ¢lo Q 1227 8630 280812 A0 834 G513 1,020 144
Total habibhes fund equity,

and othir credity S 2904 S [ 0 & 99643 % 0s 08 79111 5 18345 S 152479 % 118081 3 95 2227 24264 § 285848 36 117,574 1,540,455
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVFNUL IUNDS - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED S1ATEMENT (' REVLNULS, TATENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR IHLFISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibat B-10

Nanonal Tetal Law
Bodv Mult School COPS Forensie Gang, Automated Incident Gang YOTA Water Schoul 1LE LE Enfercement
Tde [V-D  Bulletproof  Armeor Narconcs  Resource  Uninersal Dhuy, [nvestyation Fingerpnng Based Resistance  Techrnical Recreanon  Narcohes Inmate Resaurce Cral Alcohol Programs
Precess Vest Purchase Tash Officers Hinng Tab Unit Ident Reporting  Educaton Equip Resources Forfeures Senuces Officers Process  Enforcement  {as summanzed
Server Program Proymam Force (rants Propram Grant Grant {Grant Grant & Tranine Gmant Tax Funds Fund Contrachy Sytver Team on Exhibir B4
Revenue
beey, permuls and sales $ S S $ 5 - 1 s 1 1 s b H $ 400,193 § § 42610 8 43199 0§ 486 007
Inte rgos conmental 23,149 408 403 F 516 115258 165 566 I14 685 71123 8381 6,97 29 597 489,039 1533267
Interest (et of increase {decrease) in
the fanr value of 1o estments 74 l 9% S 14 0 133 150 36] 1656 2,015 1057 159 106 13449
Total revenue 13223 0 I 408555 aQ 100,087 115,332 169,564 114818 72,273 8351 1] T28] 33353 407208 490 696 42 769 41305 2032718
Fupunditures
Judicia! 66,662 46 661
Law enlurcement 11,668 301,318 132070 109,024 118,311 563 £.351 4915 66,485 196,995 F94 401 17 984 32Rl6 2311114
Capual antley 94,528 46,349 39,094 152343 96,165 43415 26,906 518,798
Tl expenditures 11,668 1] 9] 462 508 1] 232,076 151 369 177,604 152913 86 165 8,351 4] 4915 109,500 433 %01 204,403 17084 32816 2,896 574
! reoes (detiacncy) of revenues
over expenduiunes 11,555 0 i (53,953} 0 {989 (6017 {17019 (38.095) (23,892) i} i 2,366 (76,647) (16603  (501.707) 4,785 10,489 (863,856)
Other linancing sources {uses)
Uperanng tansfers i 9,081 30 “4,413 631,959 TH RN 19,111 38,229 45 80R 2227 501693 785,136
Operating hamfers ot {1,587} 5% (66 624) (68 266)
Totad other finaemg sources (uses) 9.01] 30 (1,587 64413 (59) 63 959 1R SRS 19111 38229 45 808 Q 2,227 o o (60,624} S03 6093 Q Q TI6RT0
Lacess (deficiency ) of revenwes and other
financing sources ovor (under) expendrures
and other financing uses 20,636 30 (1,586) 10,460 {55) (68,030) 2,548 1072 134 21516 2227 2,166 (76,647 (83 317) {14) 4785 10 489 (146,980}
i und balances beginning of vear 3700 {3m 1.586 22,005 55 68,030 4032 0 0 [} i} a 6,264 357459 587851 62,526 38,990 14,602 1,167,130
Fund balance end of vear § 4336 % 03 0§ 32465 % 0% [/l 6,380 § 7072 % 134 % 20916 % ] 2227 % 8630 § JBOKIZ § SO4.514 % 62517 08 43778 03 25141 5 1,020,144




Exhibit B-11
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER DESIGNATED PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30. 2004
Total Other
Urban Clerk of Crt Local Law Muln Damesuc DHEC Clerk of Campus Miscellancous Designated
Rursl Enttlement  Title IV-D  Enforcemeat FEMA  Ant-terronsm  Preparedness  Hoermeland Alternate Emergency Professional  SCE&G Pacang, & Pass-Thru Programs
Development Community Child Block TCMPA leam Equipment Secunty Dnspute Services Bond Suppart Employce Granly Granzsf {as summanzed
ASSETS Act Development  Support Grants Grant Grant Grant Granis Resolution Grant Fees Fund Committee _Administration__Agreements on Extibir B-3
Cash and cash equivalents 5 4651 % 1044 § 20608 § (125620 8 s 3 s s $ § 24904 % 6426 § 12,508 S 20,859 § 95256 % 312,177
[nvestments £84 982 105,254 a5 715 52,590 1,327 290 361 1,400,233
Recervables {net of allowances for
uncollectubles)
Accounts 3.7010 1.440 2424 7 565
Dut from other govemments
Federal 29.573 25,695 280,929 316,197
State 10320 10 320
Total assets S B8Y633 § 34318 5 151861 & 191335 § DI () I 5§ 2806529 % o3 0320 % 78934 5 7,753 § 14932 § 311220 § 95256 & 2066492
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Accounts payeble and accrued
payables % 5 28488 § 6,546 % 14572 § ] S b3 64,226 § 5 101 % % 114 % 3 2476 § 3 116 523
Due to ather funds
General fund 47 170 10 75 302
loterfund payable 188,086 9732 197,818
Dreferred revenue 158 270 52,170 210440
—_—
'i-a\_-; Total habitives 0 28 535 6716 172 842 0 o a 252312 [¥) 9,833 1] 114 10 7551 52170 525 083
Fund equity
Fund balances
Unreserved
Undesignated 889,633 5,783 145.145 18 493 Al 1] | 28617 1] 487 78 934 7.63% 14,922 08 669 43,08¢ 1 541 409
Total fund equity 889 633 5,783 145.145 18,493 [ [\] L 28,617 0 487 78,934 7,639 14,922 308 669 43,086 1,541 4¢9

Total habilites, fund equity
and other credits $ B89633 § 34318 § IS1B61 5 191335 % oS o3 1_§ 280929 % 0§ 10320 § 73934 % 7753 8§ 14912 % 311,220 % 25,256 % 2066452

LB L
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Exhibit B-12
COUNTY OF LEXTNGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPFCIAL REVENUF FUNDS - OTHFR DESIGNATED PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Totl Other
Urban Clerk of Crt Local Law Multi Domestic DHEC Clerk of Crt Campus Miscellaneous Dewrgnated
Rural Enutement Tide 1Y-D Enloreement FEMA  Anu-terronsm Preparedness  Homeland Allemate Emergency  Professional SCEEG Parlang & Pass-Thru Programs
Development  Commumty Chuld Block TCMPA Team LCquipment Secunty Dnspute Services Bond Suppoit Emplayee Grants {rranes/ (as summanzed
Act Development Support Grants Grant Grant Grany Grants Resolunon Grant Fees Fund Commities Admin Apreements on Exhibit B-4}
Revenue
Tecs, permits, and sales 5 5 3 5 5 3 3 $ 308342 § 5 3 28,140 S 5 223841 3 3 5 359,325
Intergovernmental 1,473,252 306,723 95,391 40,297 97918 66,645 (5,618) 6,073 98 068 2,178,749
Interest (et increase (decrease} in
the far value of Investments 9,493 133 778 1.88%6 798 50 41 4313 32 17,574
Other 317,300 5,500 322 800
Todal revenue 326,793 1,473.385 307,501 97.277 40,297 97.918 66,645 308,342 o {5,618) 28938 5,550 22 884 10,386 98.150 2 878 448
Lxpendituies
Genenal admimistratve 16,828 92 792 105,620
Community & economic¢ development 451,582 451,382
Public salety 2,655 9,245 30,800 1428 44,128
Judicial 268 605 4347 1,741 55 842 330535
Law enforcemem 49,069 49 069
Nan-departmental a
Camial outlay 1,021,670 31,393 60,420 40297 130,557 63.989 270480 11,022 2505 720 218 1,605 271
Total expendilures [1] 1,473 252 271,998 109,439 40.297 130,557 66,644 279,725 4,347 41822 4,246 2,148 16 828 53.010 55.842 2,590,208
Lxcess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 326,793 33 35,503 (12.212) 1] (32,619) 1 28,617 {4.347) (474400 24692 3,402 6,050 (82.624) 42 308 288 243
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 20,306 13,807 | 9 45347 47 672 98,000 184,133
Translers out {20 306) {280) (20 586)
Total other financing sources (uses) 0 1] Q 13 807 L {280) [ 0 4,347 47672 1] 0 0 98 000 1] 163,547
Fxcess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over {under) expenditures
and other financing uses 326,793 133 35,503 1,594 1 (32,919 ! 28,617 0 232 24,691 3,402 4,056 15,376 42 308 451,79
Fund balances, beginaing of year 562,840 5,650 109,642 16,868 {1y 32919 1] 0 ] 255 54,242 4237 § 866 293,293 778 1,089,619

Fund balance, end of year 3 8389633 § 5783 % 145,145 % 18493 § ) o3 1.8 28617 % 99 487 § 78,9314 § 7639 3 14922 $ 3086069 § 43,086 3 1,541,409
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SCHEDULE "C" FUND» PROGRAMS

SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

Exhibit B-13

JUNE 30, 2004
2700 2701 2471 2472 2479 Total
Schedule Private Transportation Landscape SCDOT "C" Fund Programs
"C" Contribution Enhancement Beautification RISE Grant (as summarized on

ASSETS Fund Roads Federal Federal Federal Exhibit B-3)
Cash and cash equivalents ) 2899 % 5,696 % % 130,329 138,924
Investments 5,882,801 5,882.801
Receivables (net of allowances for

uncotlectibles).

Due from other governments

Federal 57,971 34,717 2,254 94,942

State 1,587.159 1.587,159
Total assets b 7,472,859 8 5.696 % 57,971 34717 % 132,583 7.703.826

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Accounts payable and accrued

payables 5 646,409 285 § 21.677 23,394 % 691,775
[nterfund payable 32,732 440 33,172
Total liabilities 646,409 295 54,409 23,834 0 724,947
Fund equity:
Fund balances

Unreserved:

Undesignated 6,826,450 5,401 3,562 10,883 132,583 6,978,879
Total fund equity 6,826,450 5,401 3,562 10,883 132,583 6,978,879
Total liabilities, fund equity,

and other credits $ 7,472,859 5,696 % 57,971 4717 & 132,583 7,703,826
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Exhibit B-14
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SCHEDULE "C" FUND PROGRAMS
SUMMARIZED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
I'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

2700 2701 2471 2472 2479 Total
Schedule Private Transportation Landscape SCDOT "C" Fund Programs
o Contribution Enhancement Beautification RISE Grant (as summarized on
Fund Roads Federal Federal Fedcral Exhibit B-4)
Revenue:
Intergovermmental $ 3,833.402 $ h) 123,611 $ 126,325 3 2,254 b 4,085,592
interest (nel of increase {decreasc)
m the fair value of investments) 79,107 25 243 180 99 79,654
Other 37.000 37,000
Total revenue 3.912,509 25 123.854 126.505 39.353 4202246
Expenditures.
Public works 3,178,585 295 310.167 45,270 3,534,317
Capital outlay 233,936 233,936
Total cxpenditurcs 3.178,585 2935 310,167 233,936 45,270 3,768,253
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 733.924 (270) (186,313) (107.431) (3917 433,993
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 106,980 1.936 138.500 247416
Transfers out (247.416) (247,416)
Total other financing sources {uses) (247.416) 0 106,980 1,936 138,500 0
LExcess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses 486,508 (270) (79,333) (105.495) 132,583 433,993
Fund balances, beginning of year 6,339,942 5,671 82.895 116,378 0 6,544 886

Fund batance, end of year £ 6826450 3 5,401 $ 3.362 3 10,883 $ 132.583 $ 6,978,879




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-15

Revenue.
Property taxes
State shared revenue
Fees, permits, and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental
Interest {net of increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures
General administrative
Public works
Public salety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Health & human services
Community & economic development
Non-departmental
Library
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)’
Transfers in
Transfers out

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other inancing seurces
over expenditures and other financing uses (Budgeted funds})

To record excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures for non-budgeted funds
Budget entity differences:

Revenue
Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Excess (deficiency} of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances. beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 6,184,781 § 6,593.048 3% 408.267
929,187 947,653 18,466
2,413,820 2,315,477 (98,343)
604,251 559,178 (45,073)
10,966,303 7,098,412 (3.867.891)
304,303 184,168 (120,135)
102,500 40,591 (61,909
21,505,145 17.738,527 (3,766.,618)
3,053,581 1.746,096 1,307,485
10,528,308 3,768,253 6,760,055
1,575,635 604,190 971,465
1,229,029 1,113,246 115,783
2,198,762 1,679,418 519,344
1,196,679 1,207,587 (10,908)
6,577.491 29,000 6,548,491
272,012 1,247,528 (973,516)
3,878,479 3,776,412 102,067
2,668,318 1,900,947 767,371
33,178,314 17,072,677 16,105,637
(11,673.169) 665,850 12,339,019
1,481,885 1,481,885 0
(786,694) (786,694) 0
$ (10.977,978) 1,361,041 § 12,335,019

2,502,370

{2.452,292)

1,411,119

344,262

(28,661)

1,726,720

15,099.778

$ 16,826,498
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-16

Revenue:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Community & economic development
Operating
Contributions
Non-operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in
Transfer out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance

Favorable

Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 870,832 % 1,414,825 3 543,993
2,073,010 100,000 (1,973,010)
37,000 19,415 (17,585)
2,980,842 1,534,240 (1,446,602)
30,000 28,276 1,724
123,000 123,000 0
4,288.812 644,670 3,644,142
4,441,812 795,946 3,645,866
{(1,460,970) 738,294 2,199 264
400,000 400,000 0
(250,000) (250,000) 0
150,000 150,000 0
(1,310,970) 888,294 2,199,264
1,807,334 1,807,334 0
3 496,364 3 2,695,628 % 2,199,264
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ACCOMMODATIONS TAX

Exhibit B-17

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue.
State shared revenue
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
General administrative
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
) 287,375 § 282,509 (4,866)
30 203 173
287,405 282,712 (4,693)
275,750 274,213 1,537
275,750 274213 1,537
11,655 8,499 (3,156)
50,406 50,406 0
$ 62,061 S 58.905 (3,156}
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FEE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-18

Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales

Interest {net of increase (decrease) in the

fair valuc of investments)

Total revenue

Expenditures.
General administrative
Operating
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 850,000 % 829,532 § (20,468)
1,000 941 (59)
851,000 830,473 (20,527)
17,196 30 17,166
835,000 831,087 3,913
832,196 831117 21,079
(1,196) (644) 552
77,095 77,095 0
b 75,899 § 76,451 % 552
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Exhibit B-19
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TEMPORARY ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE FEE
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales 3 105,000 & 73,600 S (31,400}
Investment interest 6.000 1,786 (4214
Total revenue 111,000 75,386 (35,614)
Expenditures:
Non-departmental
Operating 186,012 0 186,012
Contributions 86,000 29,000 57,000
Total expenditures 272,012 29,000 243,012
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditurcs {161,012) 46,386 207398
Other financing sources (uses):
Tranfer out (83,37%) (83,379 0
Total other financing sources (uses) {83,379) (83,379) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 217,138 217,138 0
Fund balance, end of year $ (27,253) § 180,145 § 207,398
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Exhibit B-20

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue:
Property taxes
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Health & human services
Personnel
Operating
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
h) 587,258 § 578,696 % (8,562)
15,000 2,072 {12,928)
602,258 580,768 (21,490}
27,804 15,651 12,153
240 19 221
823,635 823,635 0
851,679 839,305 12,374
(249,421) (258,537} (9,116)
406,197 406,197 0
¥ 156,776 § 147,660 § (9,116)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
MAIJOR FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LIBRARY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-21

Revenue.
Property taxes
State shared revenue
Fees, permits, and sales
County fines
Interest (net of increase {decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Library
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Tota! expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfer in

Excess of reveunes and other sources over
(under) expenditurers and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 3,626,691 § 3,626,691 § 3,544,129 § (82,562)
350,780 296,862 296,862 0
16,500 16,500 21,081 4,581
180,000 180,000 194,603 14,603
46.513 46,500 26,437 (20,063)
2,500 2,500 3,491 091
4,222,684 4,169,053 4,086,603 (82,450)
3172217 3,172,217 3,155,347 16,870
704,121 706,262 621,065 85,197
683,715 693,987 617,042 76,945
4,560,053 4,572,466 4,393,454 179,012
(337,069) (403.413) (306,851) 96,562
0 0 1,041 1,041
(337,069) {403,413) (305,810} 97,603
1,764,160 1,764,160 1,764,160 0
S 1,427.091 § 1,360,747 § 1,458,350 § 97,603
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Exhibit B-22
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAM
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue.
[ntergovernmental i 53,030 § 53,123 % 93
Investment interest 12 4 (8)
Total revenue 53,042 53,127 85
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 165,802 172,297 (6,495)
Operating 6,209 4,056 2,153
Total expenditures 172,011 176,353 (4,342)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (118,969) {123,226) (4,257}
Other financing sources (uses)’
Transfers in 118,569 118,969 0
Fund balances, beginning of year (16,579) (16,579) 0
Fund balance, end of year 5 (16.579) § (20,836) § {4,257}
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Exhibit B-23
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SOLICITOR'S STATE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue.
County fines $ 5,000 % 1,438 $ (3,562)
Intergovernmental 270,000 279,930 6,930
Investment interest 1,000 0 (1.000)
Total revenue 276,000 281,368 5,368
Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel 153,733 164,542 (10,809)
Operating 4,682 1,922 2,760
Capital outlay 14,082 14,082 0
Total expenditures 172,497 180,546 (8,049
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 103,503 100,822 (2,681)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (118,969) (118,969) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 42 875 42,875 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 27,409 % 24728 % (2,681)
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Exhibit B-24
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - PRETRIAL INTERVENTION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
[ntergovernmental 3 214,134 § 219976 % 5,842
Total revenue 214,134 219976 5,842
Expenditures:
Judicial
Perscnnel 209,091 216,392 (7,301)
Operating 5,043 3,585 1,458
Total expenditures 214,134 219,977 (5.843)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 0 (H (1)
Fund balances. beginning of year 36 36 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 36 % 35 % ]
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SOLICITOR'S COMMUNITY JUVENILE ARBITRATION

Exhibit B-25

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue
Intergovernmental
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (defictency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)’
Transfers 1n

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 45,000 $ 45,000 % 0
150 0 {150)
45,150 45,000 (150}
116,772 117,394 (622)
12,316 10,655 1,661
4,558 4,428 130
133,646 132,477 1,169
(88,496) (87,477) 1,019
83,379 83,379 0
10,563 10,563 0
$ 5446 5 6,465 $ 1,019
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LAW ENFORCEMENT TITLE IV-D DSS CHILD SUPPORT

Exhibit B-26

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue;
intergovernmental
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Law Enforcement
Personnel
Operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund batance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 16,851 § 23,149 6,298
0 74 74
16,851 23,223 6,372
25,757 11,649 14,108
19 19 0
25,776 11,668 14,108
(8,925) 11,555 20,480
9,081 9,081 0
3,700 3,700 0
) 3,856 S 24,336 20,480
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Exhibit B-27
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - INMATE SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorabie)
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales h 410,320 $ 400,193 3 (10,127}
Investment interest 11,000 7,015 {3,985)
Total revenue 421,320 407,208 (14,112)
Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel 279,162 284,794 (5,632)
Operating 600,763 112,201 488,562
Capital outlay 63,821 26,506 36,915
Total expenditures 943,746 423,901 519.845
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (522,426) (16,693) 505,733
Qther financing sources {uses):
Transfers out (66,624) {66,624) 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 587,851 587,851 0
Fund balance, end of year $ (1,199 504,534 § 505,733
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Exhibit B-28
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LAW ENFORCEMENT SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue.
Intergovernmental S 504,084 § 489639 % (14,445)
Investment interest 1,336 1,057 {279
Total revenue 505,420 490,696 (14,724)
Expenditures:
Law enforcement
Personnel 930,064 924,961 5,103
Operating 80,948 69,442 11,506
Total expenditures 1.011,012 994,403 16,609
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (505,592) (503,707) 1,885
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 503,693 503,693 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 62,526 62.526 0
Fund balance, end of year ) 60,627 § 62,312 & 1,885
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Exhibit B-29

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CLERK OF COURT TITLE IV-D DSS CHILD SUPPORT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue:
Intergovernmental
Investment iterest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Judicial
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
$ 295222 % 306,723 % 11,501
625 778 153
295847 307,501 11.654
283,546 257,384 26,162
117,547 11,221 106,326
4,425 3,393 1,032
405,518 271,998 133,520
{109,671) 35,503 145,174
20,306 20,306 0
(20,306) (20,306) 0
109,642 109,642 0
$ (29) § 145,145 % 145,174
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Exhibit B-30
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GRANTS ADMINISTRATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental $ 03 6,073 § 6,073
Investment interest 6,000 4313 (1,687)
Total revenue 6,000 10,386 4,386
Expenditures:
General administrative
Personnel 89,236 88,809 427
Operating 307,257 3,983 303,274
Capital outlay 800 218 582
Total expenditures 397,293 93,010 304,283
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (391,293} (82,624) 308,669
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 98,000 98,000 0
Fund balances, beginning of year 293,293 293,293 0
Fund balance, end of year g 0 % 308,669 § 308,669
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Exhibit B-31
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM E-911
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable}
Revenue:
Fees, permits, and sales b 1,032,000 § 989,694 3 (42,306}
Investment interest 17,000 19,026 2,026
Total revenue 1,049,000 1,008,720 {40,280)
Expenditures.
Public safety
Personnel 44,188 27,568 16,620
Operating 1,531,467 576,622 954,845
Capital outlay 845,186 211,107 634,079
Total expenditures 2,420,841 §15,297 1,605.544
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,371,841) 193,423 1,565,264
Fund balances, beginning of year 1,401,634 1,401,634 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 29,793 § 1,595,057 % 1,565,264
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Exhibit B-32
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - VICTIMS' BILL-OF-RIGHTS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
County fines b 419,251 § 363,137 § (56,114)
Investment interest 5,600 1,126 (4,474)
Total revenue 424 851 364.263 (60,588)
Expenditures
Judicial
Personnel 150,836 150,787 49
Operating 3,452 3,011 441
Law enforcement
Personnel 230,331 225,332 4,999
Operating 51,718 51,020 698
Total expenditures 436,337 430,150 6,187
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (11,486) (65.887) (54,401
Fund balances, beginning of year 83916 83,916 0
Fund balance, end of year $ 72,430 § 18,029 § (54,401)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

MAIJOR FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SCHD "C" FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-33

Revenue-
Intergovernmental
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Public works
Operating

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver expenditures
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfer in
Transfer out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and other

financing uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Budget Favorable
Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)
3 3,600,000 § 4325308 §$ 4,085,592 § (239,7106)
150,000 150,000 79.654 (70,346)
100.000 37.000 (63,000)
3,750,000 4,575,308 4,202,246 (373,062)
3,750,000 10,528,308 3,768,253 6,760,055
3,750,000 10,528,308 3,768,253 6,760,055
0 (5,953,000) 433,993 6,386,993
0 247416 247,416 0
0 (247.416) (247,416) 0
0 0 0 0
0 (5,953,000) 433,993 6,386,993
6,544,886 6,544,886 6,544,886 0
g 6,544,886 S 591,886 S 6,978,879 § 6,386,993
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit B-34

Revenue:
Property taxes
Fees, permits, and sales
Intergovernmental revenues
Investment interest
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures:
General administrative
Personnel
Operating
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
3 1,100,000 § 1,055,398 {44,602)
0 1,377 1,377
0 15,955 15,955
6,000 20,112 14,112
0 100 100
1,106,000 1,092,942 (13,058)
347,534 264,584 82,950
1,181,608 283,390 898,218
7,445 2,101 5,344
1,536,587 550,075 986,512
{430,587) 542867 973,454
450,325 450,325 0
$ 19,738 § 993,192 973,454
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MINIBOTTLE TAX

Exhibit B-35

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Revenue:
State shared revenue
Investment interest

Total revenue

Expenditures:
Health & human services
Contributions

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of vear

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
§ 344,950 368,282 % 23,332
50 22 (28)
345,000 368,304 23,304
345,000 368,282 {23,282)
345,000 368,282 (23,282)
0 22 22
440 440 0
$ 440 462 § 22
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Exhibit B-36
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - URBAN ENTITLEMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
[ntergovernmental $ 3,169.664 % 1,473,252 % (1,696,412)
Investment interest 0 133 133
Total revenue 3,169,664 1,473,385 (1,696,279)
Expenditures.
Community & economic development
Personnel 85,786 78,139 7,647
Operating 178,609 12,144 166,465
Non-operating 1,871,284 361,299 1,509,985
Capilal outlay 1,034.014 1,021,670 12,344
Total expenditures 3,169,693 1,473,252 1,696,441
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (29) 133 162
Fund balances, beginning of year 5,650 5,650 0
Fund balance, end of year 3 5621 % 5783 § 162
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Debt Service Funds

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general
obligation bond principal and interest from governmental resources when the County is obligated
in some mannet for the payment.

The County, in order to separately account for debt service on the basis of the use of the proceeds
and to maintain an accurate accounting, has segregated its debt service fund into numerous sub-
funds. These sub-funds record the financial resources received and used in their respective portion
of general long-term debt applicable to the sub-fund described below.

County Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used for general county buildings and equipment.

Library Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bond - proceeds used for construction and improvements.

Midlands Tech Bonds -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used in contribution of Midlands Technical College.

Fire Service Bonds -- To account for resources used for reduction of Lexington County General
Obligation Bonds - proceeds used for county fire service equipment.

Dutchman Shores Sewer Assessment Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction
of Lexington County General Obligation Bond - proceeds used in construction of sewer lines in
Chapin.

Stonebridge Drive Special Assessment Bond Fund -- To account for resources used for reduction
of Lexington County General Obligation Bond - procceds used in the construction and paving of
Stonebridge Drive.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2004

{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2003)

Exhibit C-1

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
[nvesiments
Receivable (net of allowances for
uncollectibles)
Property taxes
Accounts

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabiltes
Deferred revenue

Total habilities
Fund equity
Fund balances

Reserved for debt services

Total fund equ:ty

Total liabulities and fund equity

Dutchman Stonebnidge Totals
Shores Sewer Drive Nonmajor
County Library Madlands Fire Service Assessment Assessment June 30,
Bonds Bonds Tech Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds 2004 2003

131,538 68,060 13,431 § 33,680 3533 % 2,824 253,066 § 151,144
£.813.645 213.838 78,032 202,361 49943 12,013 2,369,832 3,060,592
204 183 52,784 2,318 23,464 282,749 284 367
350 365 755 715
2.149 366 334,682 93,781 § 259.505 53.826 % 15202 2,906,362 % 3,496,818
177,445 45,757 2194 % 20,131 h] 245527 % 219,771
177,445 45,757 2,194 20,131 [ 0 245,527 219771
1.971.921 288 925 91,587 239374 53,826 15,202 2,660,835 3277.047
1,971 921 288,525 91.587 236,374 53,826 15,202 2,660,835 3,277,047
2,149 364 134 682 93781 § 259,505 53826 § 15202 2906362 § 3466818
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCL

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNL 30, 2004

{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2G03)

Exhibit C-2

Revenue-

Property 1axes

Interest

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Principal

Interest

Fiscal and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess {(deficiency) of revenues
over expendilures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer in

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources over
(under) expenditures and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Dutchman Stonebridge Totals
Shores Sewer Dnive Nonmajor
County Library Midlands Fire Service Assessment Asscssment June 30
Bonds Bonds Tech Bonds Bonds Bonds Honds 2004 2003

$ 3255911 §$ 840,558 $ 2241 % 275,295 § $ s 4,374,005 § 4355462
22,465 2,214 1,078 2,887 722 176 29,542 59,882
2 70 26,950 10,950 37,972 38,280
3,278,378 842,772 3319 278,252 27.672 11,126 4,441,519 4.453,624
1,945,000 480,000 275,060 16,705 4,696 2,721,401 2,710,311
1,858,785 365,460 95,975 8,295 7,815 2,336,330 2,468,795
0 0
3,803,785 845,460 1] 370,975 25,000 12,5110 5,057,731 5.179,106
(525.407) (2.688) 3319 (92,723) 2,672 (1,385) (616,212) (725,482)
0 0
0 q 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
(525.407) (2,688) 3319 (92,723) 2,672 (1,385 (616.212) {725.482)
2.497.328 291,613 88,268 332.097 51,154 16,587 3,277,047 4,002,529
b 1971921 § 288925 % 91,587 % 239,374 § 53826 % 15,202 % 2,660,835 % 3,277,047







Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds.

Isle of Pines -- This fund is used to account for constructuion of water and sewer lines within the
county. General Obligation Bond resources are used to finace this project.

Library Construction -- This fund is used to account for construction of new library facilities
within the county. General Obligation Bond resources are used to finance this project.

EMS Healthcare Delivery System -- This fund is used to account for construction of new EMS
tacilities within the county. Contributions from General Fund resources are used to finance this
project.

Judicial/Administration Campus Construction -- This fund is used to account for construction
of the county’s courthouse and administration buildings. Contribution from the county’s General
Fund as well as General Obligation Bond resources are used to finance this project.

Judicial Old Courthouse Renovations -- This fund is used to account for the renovations to the
county’s courthouse. Contributions from the county’s General Fund as well as General Obligation
Bond resources are used o finance this project.

Auxiliary Building Renovations -- This fund is used to account for the renovations to the county’s
auxiliary building. Contributions from the county’s General Fund resources are used to finance this
project.

Lexington Bar Assoc. (Counrthouse Tech & Furnturer) -- This fund is used to account for
technical equipment and furniturer purchases. Contributions from the Bar Assoc. are used to finance
this project.

Fire Station/Service Center Construction -- This fund is used to account for the construction of
the county’s north lake fire station, magistrate, and law enforcement building. Contributions from
the county’s General Fund resources are used to finance this project.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE $HEFT
JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)

Exhibit D-1

Totals
EMS JudicialfAdmin Judicial Auxiliary Lex Bar Assac Fire Station Nonmajor
Isle of Pines Library Healthcare Campus Old Courthousc Building Courthouse Service Center June 30,

ASSETS Construction Construction Delivery System Construction Renovation Renovation Tech & Fum Construction 2004 2003
Cash and cash equivalents 5 $ $ 4782 3,993 5 10,051 § 14167 § 25000 % 57993 § 5,046,962
Investments 477100 2,435 500 3,412,600 9.072,117
Recevables.

Accounts 118
Interfund receivable 0 24,761
Due from other funds 0 24,761
Tuotal assets $ 0% 0 s 982,000 2,439 493 0% 10,051 § 14167 § 25000 § 3470,553 % 14 168,601

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued

payables $ 3 3 118,334 32,610 b 3 11,408 % s 162,352 % 1,883,995

Retamage payable 1,068,665 1,068,665 1,577,494

Interfund payable 1,700,000 1,700,000 1,724,761

Due to other funds 19,147 124 19,271 24,761
Total liabilities 19,147 0 118314 1,101,399 0 0 11,408 1,700,000 2550288 5211011
Fund equity
Fund balances

Unreserved, undesignated (i59,147) 0 863,666 1,338 094 0 10,051 2.759 (1,675,000) 520423 8,957,590
Tetal fund equiry (19,147) 0 863,006 1,335,054 G 100651 2,759 (1,675.000) 520423 8,657 590
Total habilities and fund equity  § 03 (I 982,000 2439493 0s 10,051 $ 14167 § 25000 § 347071t $ 14,168 601
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COUNTY OF LEXINGI'ON
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMEN I' OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)

Exhibit D-2

Revenucs
Interest (net of mcrease (decrease)
in the fair value of investments)
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Operating expenditures
General administration
Public safety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Non-departmental
Capnal outlay

Total expenditurcs

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers 1n
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)
Excess of revenues and other sources over
(under} expenditures and uses

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

Totals
EMS Judicial/Admun Judictal Auxiliary Lex Bar Assac Fire Service Nonmajor
isle of Pines Library Healthcare Campus Old Courthouse Building Courthouse Service Center June 30,
Construction _ Construction _ Delivery System Construction Renovation Renovation Tech & Fumn Construction 2004 2003
3 9 s 16,867 § 74,063 % s 33 8 8l $ 571 % 91,624 § 336,495
3,579 62,750 25,000 91,329 0
o] 9 16,867 77,642 [ 33 62,831 25,571 182,953 336,495
10,422 10,422 9
335 1,268 1,603 504
7,101 356 7,457 61,268
0 1,567
0 532
19,147 578,129 7,815,732 59716 150,920 8,623,644 12,872,129
19,147 0 STR464 7,826.154 7,101 0 60,072 152,188 8643126 12.936 000
(19,147} g (561,597} (7,748,512 {7101} 33 2,759 (126617} (8,460,173} {12,599.505)
7.101 24,047 31,148 1,583 448
(1,041} (7.101) (8,142) (107,488)
0 (1,041} 0 {7,101} 7,101 0 0 24,047 23,006 1,475,960
(19.147) (1,032) (561,597) (7,755,613) 0 33 2,759 (102,570) (8,437.167) (11,123,545}
0 1,032 1.425.263 9,093,707 0 10,018 0 (1,572,430} 8,957,590 20,081,135
(19,147) § 0% 863,666 $ 1,338,094 § 0% 10,051 % 2759 % (167500008 520423 § 8,957,590
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Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
stmilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the County’s council is that the costs of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or where County’s council has decided that periodic determination
of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes.

Lexington County Solid Waste Management -- Prior to fiscal year 1990-91, Solid Waste was
included within the Public Works Division in the general fund. With the growing complexity of soiid
waste management, County Council needed more accounting information to determine user service
charges and tax levy subsidies, therefore, this information is recorded as an Enterprise Fund. This
accounts for all landfill construction, operations, and maintenance; as well as the operation of the
convenience stations located throughout the County of Lexington.

Pclion Airport -- Airport operations and maintenance are covered threw rental fecs on spaces for
planes, therefore, this information is recorded as an Enterprise Fund.



Exhibit E-1

Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
ASSETS Solid Pelion
Waste Alrport 2004 2003
Current assets,
Cash and cash equivalents S 64 § 247,290 % 247354 % 14,367
Petty cash 150 150 150
Inyvestments 2,087,555 2,087,535 1,361,377
Receivabies (net of allowance tor uncoflectibles):
Property taxes 319,461 319,461 313,489
Accounts 108,202 108,202 172,596
Other Q 40,882
Due from other funds .
General fund 1% 19 0
Solid waste 0 5,750
Solid waste/DHEC grants 5,342 5342 3,791
Due from statc shared revenue 26,393 26,393 22,580
Due from DHEC 1,498 1.498 737
Prepaid insurance 0 1,631
Prepaid equipment 0 46,650
Total current assets 2.548.684 247.290 2,795,974 1,984 000
Non-current assets.
Capitai assets
Land 1,168,311 1,168,311 1,153,311
Buildings 1,051,350 1,051,399 1,051,399
[mprovements 1,559,245 1,559,245 1,525,245
Machinery and equipment 2,892,249 2,892.249 2,298,886
Office furniture and equipment 42,814 42,814 43320
Vehicles 278,704 278,704 278,814
6,992,722 0 6,992,722 6,350,975
less: accumulated depreciation (2,753,661) (2,753.661) (2,763.236)
Total non-current assets 4,235,061 0 4,239,061 3.587.739
Total assels $ 6787745 §% 247290 % 7035035 § 5,571,739
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Exhibit Ii-1

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30. 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE I'OTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
LIABILITH:S Solid Pelion
Wasie Atrport 2004 2003
Current tiabilitics {payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 416,763 $ 1,869 % 418632 §$ 457653
Accrued salarnes 18.346 18,346 15,161
Compensated absences 42.607 42,607 51.350
Accrued payroll fringes 3,450 3,450 2,929
Accrued sales tax 79 78 62
Due 1o other funds
General fund 5,878 5.878 10,847
Solid wasle 5,342 5.342 3,791
Solid waste/tires 0 5§75
Total current habilities (payable from current asscts) 492,465 1,869 494,334 547.543
Long-term liabilities:
Clasure/post-closure care cost payable 220,506 220,506 245,107
Total long-term liabilities 220.506 0 220,506 245707
Other habilities
Deferred revenues 276,578 276,578 240,924
Total liabilitics 989,549 1,869 991.418 1,034,174
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 4,239,061 4,239.061 3,587.739
Restricted per state mandate {tires) 39,252 39,252 42,059
Unrestricted 1.519,883 245,421 1,765,304 907.767
Total net assets $ 5798196 % 245421 % 6,043617 § 4537565
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Exhibut -2

Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 2003}
Totals
Sold Pelion
Waste Aurport 2004 2003
Operating res enues
Landfill fees hY 961,696 3 961,696 § 1,050,643
Garbage franchise fees 59,851 59,851 72,460
Recycling fees 142,268 142,268 115,436
‘Total operating revenues 1 163,815 0 1,163.815 1,238,539
Operating expunses
Salanies and wages 651,417 651,417 667,250
Payroll frinpes 203,331 203,331 201,266
Contracted mami¢cnance 114,639 114,639 111,095
Contracted services 3,679,798 3,679,798 3.973,174
Refngerant disposal 0 3,013
Professional services 95.083 4.370 09 453 307 701
Advertising 250 250 214
l.andfill momitoning 73,085 73,085 68,330
Closure/postclosure care cost (25,200) (25,200} ¢
EPA costs ¢ 113,267
Technical curtency & support 1.000 1 000 1,000
Office supphes 1.621] 1.621 1.653
Duphcatng 762 762 605
Operating supplics 21,954 209 22,163 13,614
Public education supplies 1,498 1,498 737
Buttding repairs and mamtenance 171,129 171,129 31,588
Heavy and small equipment repaurs 99,089 99,089 165,774
Vehicle repairs and maintenance i6 523 16,523 14478
Building and land rental 1,500 1,500 1,500
Equipment rental 378 378 347
Buildirg insurance 2,214 2,214 1,122
Vehicle insurance 7315 7315 6,240
Comprehensive insurance 6,950 6,950 3,989
General tort liability msurance 2.302 2302 1.886
Surety bonds 0 148
Data processing cquipment imsurance 81 8l 41
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 27,375 27375 26,621
Postage 2,518 2,518 832
Transportation and education 1,618 1618 2,045
Uulities 80.681 80 681 72 788
(Gas, fuel, and o1l 50,130 50,130 47242
Umiforms 1,941 1,941 4,183
Licenses and permuts 3,739 3,739 3410
Outside personnel and inmate labor 352,689 352,689 317,370
Depreciation 285,802 289,802 324218
Keep America Beaunful 24,000 24 000 24000
Claims & judgments 6,500 6,500 4,700
Small tools and minor equipment 4,295 4,295 5,893
Total operating expenses 5,972,007 4,579 5,976,586 6.523,334
Operating income (loss) {4.808.192) (43579 (4.812.771% (5.284.795)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIV!L: TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003}
[ otals
Sohd Palion
Waste Alrport 2004 2003
Nonoperating revenues (expenses).

Property taxes $ 4971540 % § 4971540 %5 4793895
Local government - tires 88 558 88.558 88 756

DHEC/SW Mgt grant 18,[38 18,138 5.931
Rental income & lease agreements 7,500 7,500 7,500
[nterest mcome 31,613 31,613 20,662
Tax appeals and delinguent tax interest 31 3l 75
EPA oversight reimbursement o 113.267
Insurance reimbursements 0 40,882
Sale of capital assets (joss) 48,393 48,393 (5,963)
Late pull charges 10,050 10,050 284,700
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 5175823 0 5,175,823 S 349.708
[ncome (loss) before contributions and transhars 367,631 (4,579 363,052 64913
Capital contnibutions 0 35890
Transfers 1n 8930353 250,000 1,143 053 394 874
Transfers out (53 (53) 0
Total capital contributions and transfers 893,000 250.000 1,143,000 430,764
Change n net assets 1,260,631 245421 1 506,052 495,677
Net assets, July 1, 4,537,565 0 4,537,565 4,041 848
Net assets, June 30 k) 5,798,196 § 245421  § 6043617 § 4537565

173



Exhibit E-3

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YLAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
Sold Pelion
Waste Atrpart 2004 2003
Cash flows from cperating activities’
Cash received from ¢ustomers $ 1.269,091 § 1.269,091 3 1,129,796
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {4,850,238) (2,710} (4,852,948) (5,344,181)
Cash payments to employees for services (859.785) (859,785) (859.624)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities (4.440,932) (2,710} (1.443.642) (5.074.009)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities,
Cash received from taxes 5,001,253 5,001,253 4,790,174
Rental income & lease agreements 7.500 7,500 7,500
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 113.267
[nsurance reimbursements 0 10,882
Operating grants received 17377 17,377 13,079
State shared revenue 84,745 84,745 89,455
Late pul! charges 10,050 10,050 284,700
Transfer from general fund 893,000 893,000 394 874
Transfer from sohd waste/DHEC grant 53 53 0
Transfer from economic development 25G,000 250,000 0
Transfer to sohd wasle (53) (53) 1]
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities: 6,013,925 250,000 6,263,925 5,733,931
Cash tlows from capital and related financing
activities,
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,028.001) (1,028,001) {124.090)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 135,270 135,270 29,150
Net cash provided (used) for capital and
related financing activities (892,731 0 (892.731) (94.940)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipt of interest 31,613 31,613 20.662
Proceeds from sale of investments 14,662 14.662 24.106
Purchase of investments (740.840) (740.840) (641,295)
Net cash provided {used) by investing activities (694,565) 0 (694,565) (596.527)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (14,303) 247,250 232,987 (31,545)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginming of the vear 14.517 0 14,517 46,062
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year b 2i4 8 247,290 247,504 % 14517
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
Solid Pelion
Waste Airport 2004 2003
Reconciliation of operaling income to net ¢ash
provided {used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) § (4808,19) % {4579) § (4812.771) §_ (5,284.795)
Adjustments to reconclle operating income :o net
cash provided {used) by operating activities.
Depreciation 289.802 289,802 324,218
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase} decrease 1n accounts receivable 105,276 105.276 (108,743)
(Increase) decrease in due from gencral fund (19 (19) 0
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste 5,750 5,750 (5.750)
(Increase) decrease (n due from sohd waste/DHEC grants (1.551) (L.531) 3.890
(Increase) decrease n prepaids 48.281 48,281 (45.022)
increase (decrease) in accounts pavable {45,915) 1,869 {44.046) 35474
Increase {decrease) it due to general fund (4,964) (4.964) 4. 839
Increase {decrease) in due to solid waste 1,551 1,551 (3.890)
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste/tires (5,750} (5.750) 3.730
Increase (decrease) in long term payable (25,201} (25,201) 0
Total adjustments 367,260 1.869 369,129 210,786
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (4440933 § (27100 $  (4.443.642) 3 (5,074,009)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30. 2003)
1 otals
ASSETS Sehd DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2004 2003
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 5 64 § $ 64 % 14,367
Petty cash 150 150 150
Investments 2,072,536 15,019 2,087,555 1,361,377
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollcctibles):
Property taxes 319,461 319,461 313,489
Accounts 108,202 108,202 172,596
Other 0 40,882
Due from other funds
General fund 19 19 0
Solid waste 0 5,750
Solid waste/DHEC grants 5,342 5,342 3,791
Due from state shared revenue 20393 26,393 22,580
Due from DHEC 1,498 1,498 737
Prepaid msurance 0 1,631
Prepaid equipment 0 46.650
Total current asscts 2,505,710 41476 1.498 2.548.684 1,984,000
Non-current assets:
Capital assets
Land 1,168,311 1,168,311 1,153,311
Buildings 1,051,399 1,051,399 1.051,399
Improvements 1,523,167 36,078 1,559.245 1,525,245
Machinery and equipment 2,574,450 317,799 2.892.249 2,298,886
Office furniture and equipment 40,189 2,625 42,814 43,320
Vchicles 244 682 34,022 278,704 278814
6,602,198 390,524 0 6,992,722 6,350,975
L¢ss accumulated depreciation (2,579.544) (174,117 (2,753,661) (2,763.236)
Total non-current assets 4.022.654 216.407 Q 4,239 061 3.587.739
Total assets $ 6528364 § 257883 § 1498 § 6,787,745 § 5571739
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003}
Totals
LIABILITIES Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2004 2003
Current liabilities {payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 414539 % 2,224 % b 416,763 § 457 653
Accrued salaries 18,346 18,346 15,161
Compensated absences 42,607 42,607 51,350
Accrued payrol! fringes 3,450 3,450 2.929
Accrued sales tax 79 79 62
Due to other funds
General fund 5.878 5.878 10,847
Sohd waste 5,342 5,342 3,791
Solid waste/tires 0 5,750
Total current habilities (payable from current assets) 484.899 2,224 5,342 492,465 547,543
Long-term liabilities
Closure:post-closure care cost payabic 220.506 220,506 245,707
Total long-term labilities 220,506 0 0 22{},506 245,707
Other liabilities:
Deferred revenues 276.578 276,578 240,924
Total liabilities 981.983 2,224 5342 986,549 1,034,174
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital asscts 4,022,654 216.407 4,236,061 3.587,739
Restricted per state mandate (tires) 39.252 39,252 42,059
Unrestricted 1,523,727 (3,844) 1.519.883 907,767
Total net assets $ 5546381 % 255,659 % (3844) $ 5798196 §  4.537.565
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDFD JUNE 30 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003}
Totals
Sold DHEC
Wasle Tires Grants 2004 2003
Operating revenues
Landfill fees 961,696 $ g 961,696 § 1050643
(Garbage franchise fees 59851 59 851 72 460
Reqyching fees 142268 142 268 115436
Total operating revenues 1.163.815 0 0 1 163,815 1,238,539
Operating expenses
Salanes and wages 651,417 651,417 667,250
Payroll fringes 203 331 203,331 201,266
Contracted maintcnance 114,639 114,639 111,093
Contracted services 3.633 434 46,364 31679 798 3,973,174
Refrigerant disposal 0 3.013
Professtonal services 95,083 05,083 307,701
Advertising 250 250 214
Landfill monnor:ng 73,085 73,085 68330
Closure/postciosure care cost {25,200) (25,200) 0
EPA costs 0 113,267
‘Technieal currency & support 1.000 1,000 1,000
Office supplics 1.621 1,621 1.653
Duphcating 762 762 605
Operating supplics 20,457 1,497 21,954 13.614
Public education supplies 1,498 1,498 737
Bulding repawrs and maintenance 171,129 171,129 31,588
Heavy and small equipment repairs 66845 17,101 15,143 69,089 165,774
Vehicle repairs and mantenance 6.585 9938 16,523 14478
Building and land rental £.500 1,500 1,500
Equipment rental 378 378 347
Building mnsurance 2,214 2,214 1.122
Yehicle insurance 7,315 7315 6.240
Comprehensive nsurance 6,950 6,950 3,989
General tort lability insurance 2,302 2,302 1.886
Surety bonds 0 148
Data processing equipment nsurance 81 81 41
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 27.375 27,375 26,621
Postage 2518 2,518 832
{'ransportation and education 1,618 1,618 2.045
Utilities 80,681 80,681 72,788
Gas, fuel, and o1l 50,130 50,130 47,242
Uniforms 1.54] 1,941 4183
Licenses and permuts 3.739 3,739 3410
Quiside persennel and inmate [abor 352,689 352.689 317370
Depreciation 259,435 30,367 289,802 324218
Keep Amenica Beautiful 24,000 24,000 24,000
Claims & judgments 6,500 6,500 4.700
Small tools and minor equipment 3812 483 4295 5,893
Total operating cxpenses 5849616 104,253 18,138 5972007 6.523.334
Operating mcome (10ss) (4,685,801} (104,253) (18,138) (4,808,192) (5.284,795)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
Sold DIEC
Waste Tires Grants 2004 2003
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Property taxes $ 4,971,540 % b $ 4971540 F 4,793,895
Local govermment - tires 88,558 83,558 88,759
DHEC/SW Mgt grant 18,138 18,138 5931
Rental income & lcase agreements 7,500 7.500 7.500
Interest iIncome 31,243 370 31,613 20,662
Tax appeals and delinquent tax interest 31 3t 75
EPA oversight rcimbursement 0 113,267
Insurance reimbursements 0 40,882
Sale of capital assets (loss) 48,303 48,393 (5.963)
Late pull charges 10,050 10,050 284,700
Total nonoperating revenues (¢xpenses) 5 068.757 88928 18 138 5175823 5.345.708
Income (loss) belore contributions and transfers 382,956 (15.325) 0 367631 64,913
Capital contrtbutions 0 35.890
Transfers in 893,053 893.053 394,874
Iransfers out (53) {33) 0
Total capital connibutions and transicrs 893,053 0 (53) 893,000 430,764
Change 1n net assets 1.276,009 {15,325 (53) 1,260,631 495677
Net assets. July 1. 4.270.37 270984 (3,791 4,537,565 4,041 888
Net assets, Junc 30 b 5,546,381 § 255659 § (3.844) $ 5798196 § 4537565
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash recerved from customers $  1,269.091 § $ 1.269.081 & 1,129,796
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,747.611) (85.303) (17.324) (4.850,238) (5,344,181)
Cash paymenty to employees for services (859,785} (859,785) (859,624)
Net cash provided (used) by
operaling activities (4,338.305) (85.303) (17.324) (4.440.932) {5,074.009)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash recerved from taxes 5,001,253 5,001,253 4,790,174
Rental income & lease agreements 7,500 7.500 7,500
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 113,267
Insurance reimbursements 0 40,882
Operating grants received 17.377 17,377 13,079
State shared revenue 84,745 84,745 89,455
Late pull charges 10,050 10,030 284.700
Transfer from general fund 893,000 893,000 394,874
Transfer from solid waste/DHEC grant 53 53 0
Transter to solid waste (53) (53) 0
Net cash provided by noneapital
financing activities: 5.911,856 84,745 17,324 6,013.925 5,733,931
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities'
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,010,152) (17.849) (1.028.001) (124,090}
Proceeds from sale of equipment 135,270 135,270 29,150
Net cash provided (used) for capital aad
related financing activities (874.882) (17.849) 0 {892,731 {94 530
Cush flows from investing activities
Receipt of mntercst 31,243 370 31,613 20,602
I’roceeds from sale of investments 14.662 14,662 24,106
Purchase of investments (740,840) {740.840) (641,295)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (709.597) 15,032 0 {694.565) {396,527
Net increase (decrcase) in cash and cash equivalents {10,928) (3,375) 0 {14,303) (31,545}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the vear 11,078 31,439 0 14,517 46,062
Cash and cash cquivalents at end of the year $ 150 $ 64 % 0 214 § 14,517
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SCLID WASTE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDLD JUNE 30, 2004
{WIiTH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003}
Totals
Solid DHEC
Waste Tires Grants 2004 2003
Reconeiliation of operating income to nel cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operazing income {loss) $ (4.685.801) % (104.251) § (18.138) & (4,808,192} § (5,284,795}
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (o net
cash provided (used) by operating activities.
Depreciaticn 259.435 30,367 285.802 324218
Changes 1n asscts and liabilities
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 105.276 105,276 {108.743)
{Increase) decrease in due from general fund (19} (19 4
(Increase) decrease in due from solid waste 5,750 5.750 (5.750)
{Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants (1,551) (1.551) 3,890
{Increase) decrcase in prepaids 48,281 48,281 (45,022)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (28.011}) (17,167} (737) (45,915) 35474
Increase (decrease) in due to general fund (4,964} {4,964} 4 859
Increase (decrease} in due to sohd waste 1.551 1,531 {3.850)
Increase {decrease) in due to solid waste/tires (5,750) (5.750) 3,750
Increase (decrease) in long term payable (25,201 (25,201) (}
Total adjustments 347.496 18,950 814 367.260 210.786
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities $ (4.338305) % (85,303} § {17324y  §  {4,440932y §  {5,074.009)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)
2004 2003
Administrative,
Salaries and wages 66,724 § 64,836
Payroll fringes 15,314 14,721
Professional services 2,536 1,633
Advertising 20 20
Office supplies 40 0
Duplicating 68 81
Operating supplies 149 244
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 1,342 328
Building insurance 258 137
Vehicle insurance 525 520
General tort habilitv insurance 412 336
Surety bonds 0 6
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 9,577 8.675
Conference and meeting expenses 521 550
Subscription, dues, and books 143 121
Unlties 5,872 5,471
Gas, fuel, and oil 1,530 1,338
Depreciation 8,234 9,552
Keep America Beautiful 24,000 24,000
Small tools and minor equipment 40 437
Total administrative 137.505 133,006
Accounting:

Salaries and wages 51,813 52,420
Overtime 115 394
Part time 31,273 27,183
Payroll fringes 31,325 31.100
Professional services (audit) 2,941 2,696
Technical currency & support 1,000 £,000
Office supplies 1,383 1,477
Duplicating 128 107
Operating supplies 692 955
Small equipment repairs %0 21
General tort hability insurance 66 45
Surety bonds 0 26
Data processing equip. insurance 81 41
Other communication charges 526 530
Postage 2,518 832
Depreciation 2,600 2,391
Small tools and minor equipment 231 47
Total accounting 127.082 121,260
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)
2004 2003
Convenience stations’
Salaries and wages $ 34,986 § 32,844
Part time 70,567 84,106
Payroll fringes 29294 29479
Coniracted services 1,112,822 930,660
Adverlising 230 194
Office supplies 9l 93
Duplicating 377 251
Operating supplies 13,102 6,347
Building repairs and maintenance 4,740 4,083
Heavy cquipment repairs 28,386 16,293
Small equipment repairs 149 5
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 393 552
Land rental 1,300 1,500
Building insurance 706 356
Vehicle insurance 525 520
General tort liability insurance 122 100
Surety bonds 0 13
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 11,323 11,690
Conference and meeting expenses 297 0
Personal mileage reimbursements 347 169
Utilities 37,837 34,313
Gas, fuel, and oil 352 337
Uniforms and ciothing 64 112
Licenses & permits 500 500
Outside personnel 352,689 317,370
Depreciation 40,494 72,992
Claims & judgments 500 250
Small tools and minor cquipment 1,918 4,343
Total convenience stations 1,744,311 1,549,672
Landfill operations:

Salaries and wages 134,904 138,293
Overtime 4,143 4,117
Payroll tringes 52,539 51.032
Contracted mamtenance 89,083 84,513
Contracted services 263 2,572
Refrigerant disposal 0 3,013
Professional services 48.870 150
Landfill monitor - Batesburg 27,405 16,386
Landfill monitor - Edmund 26,160 31,439
Landfill monitor - Chapin 19,520 20,305
Closure/postclosure care costs (25,200 0
Duplicating 69 50
Operating supplies 2,787 1,964
Building repairs and maintenance 1,229 1,423
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COUNTY CF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)
2004 2003
Landfill operations continued,
Heavy equipment repairs $ 21,275 % 64.869
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 1,236 2,503
Vehicle insurance 2,625 2,600
Comprehensive insurance 6,950 3,419
General tort liability insurance 892 728
Surety bonds 0 26
Other communications charges 2,572 2,358
Utilities 3,599 3412
Gas, fuel, and oil 34,064 31,291
Uniforms and clothing 704 1.643
License and permits 2,305 2,305
Depreciation 104,974 122,296
Claims and judgments 6,000 4,300
Small tools and minor equipment 403 444
Total landfill operations 569,371 597,651
321 Rectamation/closeout:
Contracted services 2499381 0
Professional services 40,636 303,122
EPA costs 0 113.267
Utilities 25,768 21,666
Licenses & permits 934 605
Depreciation 31,967 31,670
Total reclamation/closeout 349,286 470,330
Transfer station:
Salaries and wages 107,445 107,829
Overtime 1,850 2,369
Payrol! fringes 39,160 38,217
Contracted maintenance 25,556 26,582
Contracted services 2,270,368 2,960,618
Professional services 100 100
Office supplies 62 44
Duplicating 71 75
QOperating supplies 2,941 2,554
Building repairs and maintenance 165,160 26,082
Heavy equipment repairs 10,093 47,773
Small equipment repairs 1,879 1,987
Equipment renta! 378 347
Building insurance 1.250 629
Comprehensive insurance 1,015 570
General tort liability insurance 627 527
Surety bonds 0 9
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)
2004 2003
Transfer station continued.
Other communication charges $ 1,691 % 1,690
Utilities 7,605 7.926
Gas, fuel, and oil 6.073 6.347
Uniforms and clothing 582 1,154
Depreciation 42,839 45938
Claims & judgments 0 100
Small tools and minor equipment 796 216
Total transfer station 2,687,541 3,279,693
Recycling:
Salaries & wages 41,150 39,869
Overtime 72 0
Part time 106,375 112,990
Payroll fringes 35,699 36,717
Office supplies 45 39
Duplicating 49 41
Operating supplies 486 479
Heavy cquipment repairs & maintenance & 1,340
Small equipment repairs & maintenance 4,965 3,397
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 3,414 6,844
Vehicle insurance 2,625 2,600
General tort liability 183 150
Surety bonds 0 58
Other communication charges 1,686 1,678
Conference and meeting 110 3i2
Subscriptions, dues & books 200 200
Gas, fuel & oil 8,111 7.626
Uniforms & clothing 591 1,274
Depreciation 28,327 10,503
Claims & judgments 0 50
Small tools & minor equipment 424 388
Total recycling 234,520 226,858
Solid Waste - Tires:
Contracted services - tire disposal 46,364 79,324
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 17,101 26,482
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 9,938 4,251
Depreciation 30,367 28,876
Small tools & minor equipment 483 0
Total solid waste tires 104,253 138,933
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS - SOLID WASTE
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)
2004 2003
Solid Waste/DHEC Grants:
Operating supplies g 1,497 § 871
Public education supplies 1,498 737
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 15,143 3,607
Conference and meeting expenscs 0 693
Smal! tools & minor equipment 0 23
Total solid waste DHEC grants 18,138 5,931
Total operating expenses by department $ 5972007 § 6,523,334
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Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets.
Cash - treasurer h 0% 10,928
Petty cash 150 150
Investments 2,072.536 1,331,696
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles).
Property taxes 319,461 313,489
Accounts 108,202 172,596
Other 0 40,882
Due from other funds:
General fund 19 0
Solid waste/DHEC grants 5,342 3,791
Prepaid insurance 0 1,631
Prepaid equipment 0 46,650
Total current assets 2,505,710 1,921,813
Non-current assets:
Capital assets
Land 1,168,311 1,153,311
Buildings 1.051.369 1,051,399
Improvements 1,523,167 1,489,167
Machinery and equipment 2,574,450 1,998,937
Office furnilure and equipment 40,189 40,695
Vehicles 244,682 244,792
6,602,198 5,978,301
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,579,544) (2,619,487)
Total non-current assets 4,022,654 3,358,814
Total assets $ 6,528364 § 5,280,627
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Exhibit E-8

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable $ 414,539 § 437,565
Accrued salaries 18,346 15,161
Compensated absences 42,607 51,350
Accrued FICA 1,353 1,125
Accrued SCRS 1,257 1,039
Accrued workers compensation 840 765
Accrued sales tax 79 27
Due to other funds:
General fund 5,878 10,842
Solid waste/tires 0 5,750
Total current liabilities 484.899 523,024
Long-term liabilities:
Closure/post-closure care cost payable 220,506 245,707
Total long-term liabilities 220,506 245,707
Other liabilities.
Deferred revenue 276,578 240,924
Total liabilities 981,983 1,010,255
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets 4,022,654 3,358,814
Unrestricted 1,523,727 911,558
Total net assets $ 5546381 § 4270372
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Operating revenues:
Landfill fees h 961,696 % 1,050,643
Garbage franchise fees 59,851 72,460
Recycling fees 142,263 115,436
Total landfill revenues 1,163,815 1,238,539
Operating expenses:

Salaries and wages 651,417 667,250
Payroll fringes 203,331 201,266
Contracted maintenance 114,639 111,095
Contracted services 3,633,434 3,893,850
Refrigerant disposal 0 3,013
Professional services 95,083 307,701
Advertising - publicity 250 214
Landfill menitoring 73,085 68,330
Closure/postclosure care cost (25,200) 0
EPA costs 0 113,267
Technical currency & support 1,000 1,000
Office supplies 1,621 1,653
Duplicating 762 605
Operating supplies 20,457 12,743
Building repairs and maintenance 171,129 31,588
Heavy and small equipment repairs 66,845 135,685
Vehicle repairs and maintenance 6,385 10,227
Land rental 1,500 1,500
Equipment rental 378 347
Building msurance 2,214 1,122
Vehicle insurance 7,315 6,240
Comprehensive insurance 6,950 3,989
General tort liability insurance 2,302 1,886
Surety bonds 0 148
Data processing equipment insurance 81 41
Telephone, long distance, and other communication charges 27,375 26,621
Postage 2,518 832
Transportation and education 1,618 1,352
Utilities 80,681 72,788
Gias, fuel, and oil 50,130 47,242
Uniforms and clothing 1.941 4,183
Licenses and permits 3,739 1410
Outside personnel and inmate labor 352,689 317,370
Depreciation 259,435 295,342
Keep America Beautiful 24,000 24,000
Claims & judgments 6,500 4,700
Small tools and minor equipment 3,812 5,870
Tetal operating expenses 5,849,616 6,378,470
Operating income (loss} {4,685,801) (5,139.931)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE

Exhibit E-9
Page 2

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Property taxes
Rental income & lease agreements
Interest income
Tax appeals and delinquent tax interest
EPA oversight reimbursement
[nsurance reimbursements
Sale of capital assets (loss)
Late pull charges

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (Joss) before contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Total capital contributions and transfers
Change 1n net assets
Net assets, July 1

Net assets, June 30

190

2004 2003
4,971,540 4,793,895
7,500 7,500

31,243 19,490

31 75

0 £13,267

0 40.882

48,393 3,289

10,050 284,700
5,068,757 5,263,098
382,956 123,167

0 35,890

893,053 394,874
893,053 430,764
1,276,009 553,931
470,372 3,716,441

$ 5546381 $ 4270372
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers 1,269,091 1,129,796
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,747.611) (5,225,669)
Cash payments to employees for services {859,785) {859.624)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

(4,338,305)

(4,955.497)

Cash received from taxes 5,001,253 4,790,174
Rental income & lease agreements 7,500 7,500
EPA oversight reimbursement 0 113,267
Insurance reimbursements 0 40,882
Late pull charges 10,050 284,700
Transfer from gencral fund 893,000 394,874
Transfer from solid waste/DHEC grant 53 0
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 5,911,856 5,631,397
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,010,152) (66,567)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 135,270 23,400
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related financing activities (874,882) (43,167)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 31,243 19.490
Proceeds from sale of investments (740,840} (641.295)
Net ¢cash provided (used)} by investing activities (709,597) (621,805)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (10,928) 10,928
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,078 150
Cash and cash equivalents at end of June 150 § 11,078
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Exhibit E-10

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Net operating income (loss) S {4,685801) % (5139931)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation 259,435 295,342
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease 1n accounts receivable 105,276 (108,743)
(Increase) decrease in due from general fund (19) 0
{Increase) decrease in due from solid waste/DHEC grants (1,551) 3,890
(Increase) decrease in prepaids 48,281 (45,022)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (28,011) 28,358
Increase {decrease) in due to genera! fund (4,964} 4,859
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste/tires (5,750} 5.750
Increase (decrease) in long term payable (25,201) 0
Total adjustments 347,496 184,434
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (4338305)% (4,955497)
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Exhibit E-11

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash - treasurer \ 64 3 3.439
Investments 15,019 29,681
Due from solid waste 0 5,750
Due from state shared revenue 26,393 22,580
Total current assets 41,476 61,450
Non-current assets:
Capital assets
Improvements 36,078 36,078
Machinery and equipment 317,799 299,949
Office furniture and equipment 2,625 2,625
Vehicles 34,022 34,022
390,524 372,674
Less: accumulated depreciation (174,117) {143,749)
Total non-current asscts 216,407 228,925
Total assets 257,883 290,375
LIABILITIES
Current liabitities (payable from current assets):
Accounts payable 2,224 19,386
Due to other funds - general fund 0 5
Total Habilities 2,224 19,391
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 216,407 228,925
Restricted per state mandate (tires) 39,252 42,059
Total net assets ¥ 255,659 § 270,984
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Exhibit E-12

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
QOperating expenses:
Contracted services (tire disposal) b 46,364 § 79,324
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 17,101 26,482
Vehicle repairs & maintenance 9,938 4,251
Depreciation 30,3067 28,876
Small tools & minor equipment 483 0
Total operating expenses 104,253 138.933
Operating income (loss) {104,253) (138,933)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
L.ocal government - tires 88,558 88,759
Interest income 370 1,172
Sale of capital assets 0 (9,252)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 88,928 80,679
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers {15,325) {58,254)
Change in net assets (15,325} (58,234)
Net assets, July 1 270,984 325,238
Net assets, June 30 $ 255,659 % 270,984
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Exhibit E-13
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/TIRES
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2002

2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services $ (85.303) 3 (105.433)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (85,303) (105,433)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State share revenue 84,745 89,455
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 84,745 89,455
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (17,849) (57,523)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 0 5.750
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related
financing activities (17,849 (51,773)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 370 1,172
Proceeds from sale of investments 14,662 24,106
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 15,032 25,278
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3,373) (42.473)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,439 45912
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year b 64 $ 3,439
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Net operating income (loss) $ (104,253) § (138,933)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation 30,367 28,876
Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in due from solid waste 5,750 (5,750)
Increase (decrease} in accounts payable (17,167) 10,374
Total adjustments 18,950 33,500
Net cash provided (used)} by operating activities h) (85303) % (105,433)
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Exhibit E-14

ASSETS

Current assets:
Due from DHEC

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities (payable from current assets):

Accounts pavable
Accrued sales tax
Due to other funds - solid waste

Total liabtlities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total net assets

196

2004 2003

] 498 § 737

1,498 737

0 702

0 35

5,342 3,791

5,342 4,528
(3,844) (3,791)
(3,844) $ (3,791)




Exhibit E-15

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
Operating expenses:
Operating supplies N 1,497 % B71
Public education supplies 1,498 737
Heavy equipment repairs & maintenance 15,143 3,607
Conference and meeting expense 0 693
Small tools & minor equipment 0 23
Total operating expenses 18,i38 3,931
Operating income (loss) (18,138) (5,931)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
DHEC/'SW Mgt. grant 18,138 5,931
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 18,138 5,931
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 0 0
Transfer out 53 0
Change in net assets (53) 0
Net assets, July | {3,791) (3,791)
Net assets. June 30 $ (3,844) ¥ (3,791)
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Exhibit E-16

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE/DHEC GRANTS
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities.
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services ) (17,324) § {13,079
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (17,324) {(13,079)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received 17,377 13,079
Transfer to solid waste {53) 0
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 17,324 13,079
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities. 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities’ 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year L 03 0
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Net operating income (loss) 3 {18,138) % {5,931
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities.
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (737) {3,258)
Increase (decrease) in due to solid waste 1,551 (3,890)
Total adjustments §14 (7,148)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities § (17,324) § (13,079)
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Exhibit E-17
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - PELION AIRPORT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cutrent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 247,280 % ]
Total current assets 247,290 0
Non-current assets; 0 0
Total non-current assets 0 0
Total assets 247,290 0
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 1,869 0
Total current liabilities 1,869 0
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 245,421 0
Total net assets ) 245421 % 0
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, 50UTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - PELION AIRFORT

Exhibit E-18

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Operating revenues:

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Professional services
Operating supplies
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Total nonoperating revenues
Income (loss} before contributions and transfers
Transfers in
Change in net assets

Net assets, July 1

Net assets, June 30

200

2004 2003
$ 03 0
0 0

4370 0

209 0

4,579 0

(4,579} 0

0 0

(4.579) 0

250,000 0
245,421 0

0 0

$§ 245421 % 0




Exhibit E-19

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - PELION AIRPORT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 3 2,710 % 0
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (2,710) 0
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 250,000 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0 0
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 0 0
Net cash provided by investing activities 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 247,290 0
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year A 247,290 % 0
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Exhibit E-19

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - PELION AIRPORT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 20063
2004 2003
Reconcihiation of operating income 1o net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income L) (4579 % 0
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided {used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease} in accounts payable 1,869 0
Total adjustments 1,869 0
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (2,710} $ 0
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Internal Service Funds

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or service provided by onc
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the government units, on a cost
reimbursement basis.

Employee Insurance -- This fund is used to account for the accumulation of insurance premiums,
and the payments of employee health insurance claims, life insurance premiums, and associated
administrative costs.

Worker’s Compensation -- This fund is used to account for the accumulation of employer
contributions, and the payments of worker’s compensation insurance claims, insurance premiums,
and safety management services.

Risk Management -- This fund is used to account for the expenses incurred by personnel in
overseeing incidents and minimizing risks for the County.

Motor Pool -- This fund is used to account for the rental of motor vehicles by other departments and
the related costs of those vehicles.



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)

Exhibit F-1

Totals
ASSLTS Employee Workers Rusk Motor
Insurance  Compensation  Management Pool 2004 2003
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 129509 S 6,745 § 12,742 % 36,177  § 215173 § 401 567
[nvestments 7.149,306 2,263,873 123,396 4,536,575 7,641.346
Accounts recelvable 52,950 36,914 89.864 65,446
Due from other funds
General fund 10,707 10,707 9,840
Special revenue funds 17 17 85
Internal service fund 82 82 38
Prepaid insurance 1] 3
Total current assets 7,341,765 2,307,532 12,742 190,379 9852418 B 118325
Non-current assets
Capital assets
Office furniture and equipment 2,200 2200 2,200
Yehicles 474,533 474,533 469,867
0 0 2,200 474,533 476,733 472,067
Less accumulated depreciation (1,940 (333,580) (335,520) (275,890)
Total non-current assets 0 0 260 140,953 141,213 196,177
Total assets 7,341,765 2,307,532 13,002 331,332 9.993.631 8,314,502
LIABILITIES
Current habihitics (payable from current asscis)
Accounts pavable 76,021 59 849 76,929 256,493
Accrucd wages 2,731 2,731 1,988
Compensated absences 8,642 8,642 8,058
Accrued employer contributions 391 391 282
Accrued sales tax 43 43 4]
[nsurance claims due 546,719 546,719 561,777
Due to ather funds,
Gieneral fund 108 3,261 3,369 5,062
Specal revenue 0 933
Internal service fund 82 82 38
Total cusrent liabihnes (payable from current assets) 546,719 76,064 12,013 4.110 638,906 834,631
Total habihites 546,719 76,064 12013 4.110 638,906 834,631
NET ASSETS
Invested 1n capital assets 259 140,953 141,212 196,177
Unrestricted 6 795,046 2231 468 730 186 269 6,213,513 7,283,694
Total net assets $ 6795046 § 2231468 § 989 § 327222 0§ 9354725 § 7147987
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Exhibit F-2

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVL TOTALS FOR JUNE 34, 2003)

Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
insurance Compensauon _ Management Pool 2004 2003
Operating revenues
Emplover contmbutions $ 6473306 § 1,192,286 § s § 76564592 8§ 7276892
Employee contributions 1,531,295 1,531,295 1,304,006
Sub-ygroup premiums 778,169 778,169 755,660
(hher premiums 78,619 78,619 66,981
Cobia premiums 9,724 9,724 12,666
Employer subsidy - post crmployment 210,522 210,522 202,302
Insurance reimbursements 65,535 65,535 66,027
Stop-loss insurance 45,491 45 49] 51,704
Charges for sates and services 116,599 116,599 122 441
Total operating revenues 9191,661 1,192 286 1] 116,599 10,500,546 9,858,685
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 89,967 85,967 87,385
Payioll frinpges 24315 24,315 23612
Otlice supphes 318 318 540
Duplicatiag 745 745 732
Operating supplies 111 111 133
Smalt equipment repatrs & maintenance 8 8 ¢}
Building msurance 25 25 8
General tort hability insurance 122 122 160
Surety bonds 4] 13
Commnnicatior: charges 752 752 135
Pastage 126 126 117
‘Traiming and travel 1,250 1,250 314
Subscriptions, dues & books 375 375 335
Mator pool reimbursement 1,872 1,872 1,123
Utihties 1,527 1,527 1,143
Background history screeming 3,573 3,575 4,425
Driver history screening 2,975 2,975 567
Sately management services 19,000 19,000 15,000
1Yy tesung services 5,686 5,686 6,313
Safety awards 1,289 1,289 978
Warkers comp insurance <lamns 526,926 526,926 534,517
Excess (nsulance premiums 16,326 16,326 15,014
SC workers compensation taxes 18,836 18,836 15272
2nd injury assessments 153,649 153,649 226271
Wotkers comp insurance premiums 297,240 297,240 118,489
Yehicle repairs and maintenance 14,943 14,943 15,658
Yehicle insurance 13,650 13,650 13,520
Gas, Tuel, and o1l 25489 25,489 23,252
Insurange Claims 5,177,08¢ 5,177,080 5,192,572
Adinsnistratien ¢oss 199,935 199,935 166,528
[.tle insurance premum 288,049 288,049 319,509
Stop - loss insurance premium §21,379 821,379 814,877
AdvancePCS prescription clanns 943,233 943,233 4
Depreciation 314 78521 78,835 65,850
Total operating expenses 7,4258.676 1,045 502 121,827 132,603 8,725,608 1,715,402
Operating income (loss) 1,761,985 146,784 {121,827 {16,004} 1,770,938 2,139,283
Nonoperaling revenues (expenses)
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the fair value of investnents 78,943 21,431 274 1918 102,566 150,506
Procceds from sale of stock 0 451,848
Sale of capital assets 1,350 1,350 6,050
Total nonoperating revenues [expenses) 78,943 21,431 274 1,768 103816 608,404
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 1,840,928 168 215 (121553 {12,736 1,874 854 2,747 687
Transfer in 119,00¢ 119,000 L%, 175
Transfer out (115,000} (119,000} (L19.17%)
1 otal contributions and transfers J (115000} 119,000 0 0 Q
Change m net assets 1,840,928 49215 (2,553) (12,736) 1,874,854 2,717,087
Net assets, July 1 4954118 2,182.253 3542 339958 7479 871 4,712,184
Net assets, June 30 3 6795046 § 2231468 % 989§ 327,222 b 9354725 % 7479871
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLTNA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)

Exhibit F-1

ASSFTS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Accounts recervable

Due from gther funds
Generat lund
Special revenue funds
tnternal service fund
Prepaid insurance

Total current assets
MNon-current assets
Caputal assets

Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accwmulated depreciation
Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILILIES

Current liabilities (payable from current assets)

Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Compensated absences

Accrued employer contributions

Accrued sales tax

Insurance claims duge

Due to other funds
General fund
Speaial revenue
[ntemnal service fund

Total current habiliies (payable from current assets)

Total habilities
NET ASSL1S
[nvested in capital asscts

Unrestricted

Total net assets

Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
[nsurance  Compensation  Management Pool 2004 2003
$ 139509 % 6,745 % 12,742 % 56,177 % 215,173 % 401,567
7.149.306 2,263,873 123,366 9.536,575 7,641,346
52,950 36,914 89,804 63,446
10,707 10,707 9.840
17 17 85
82 82 38
0 3
7,341,765 2,307,532 12,742 190,379 9.852.418 8,118,325
2,200 2,200 2,200
474 533 474 533 469 867
0 0 2,200 474,533 476,733 472,067
{1,940} 1333,580) {335,520) (275.890)
0 0 260 140953 141,213 196,177
7,341,765 2,307,532 13,002 331,332 9,993,631 8,314,502
76,021 59 849 76 929 256,493
2,731 2,731 1,988
8,642 8,642 8,058
391 391 282
43 43 0
546,719 546,719 561,777
108 3.261 3,369 5,062
0 933
82 82 38
346,719 76.064 12 013 4,110 638.906 834,631
546,719 76,064 12,013 4110 638,906 834,631
259 140,953 141,212 196,177
6.765.046 2,231,468 730 186,269 9213513 7,283,694
$ 6795046 § 2231468 § 982 § 327222 s 9354725 § 7.479.871
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Exhibit F-3

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003)
Totals
Employce Workers Risk Motor
lnsurance Compensation  Management Pool 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities'
Cash recerved from customers $§ 2,704,684 % b § 2704684 § 2874252
Cash recewved from quasi-extermnal transactions 6,456,315 1,182,539 115,756 7,754,610 7,199,615
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (7.429.676) (1,224 498) {120,056) (56,274} {4,830,504) (7.420.859)
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 1,731,323 {41 959 (120,056) 59,482 1,628 790 2,653,008
Cash tlows from noncapital financing activities
Transfer in 119 000 119,000 119,175
Transfer out (119,000) (119.000) {119.175)
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities 0 (119.000) 119,000 0 0 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (24471} (24 471) (102,512)
Procezds from sale of equipment 1,950 1,950 6,050
et cash provided {used) for capital and
related financing activities 0 0 0 (22.521) (22.521) (96,462)
Cash flows from investing activities
Receipt of interest (net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of invesiments) 78.943 21431 274 1,918 102,566 150,506
Proceeds from sale of stock 0 451,848
Purchase of imvestments (1,740,252) (153,245 {1,732) {1,895,229) (3,032.778)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (1.661.309) {(131.814) 274 186 {1.792.663) {2.430,424)
Net increase (decrease) 1n cash and cash equivalents 70.014 (292,773} (782) 37.147 (186.394) 126,122
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 69,495 299518 13,524 19,030 401,567 275,445
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 139509 % 6,745 3 12742 § 56177 % 215173 % 401.567
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Exhibit F-3

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2003}
Totals
Employee Workers Risk Motor
Insurance _Compensation Management Pool 2004 2003
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income {loss) § 1761985 % 146.784 § (121,821 % (16004y $ 1770938 § 2139283
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation 314 78,521 78,835 65,850
Changes 1n assets and liabilities,
{Increase) decrease in accounts recetvable (14,671) (9,747) (24,418) (15,186)
(Increase} decrease in due from other funds (843) (B43) 426,082
(Increase) decrease n prepaid insurance 3 3 2
[ncrease {decrease) in accounts payable (15,058) (178,996) 1,489 (578) (193,143) 32,833
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (933) (35) (L614) (2,582) 4,144
Total adjustments (30.662) (188,743) 1,771 75,486 (142,148) 513,725
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1731323 § {41,959 § (120.056) $ 59482 % 1628790 $  2653.008
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Exhibit F-4

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Accounts receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Insurance claims due

Due to other funds - special revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total net assets

209

2004 2003
$ 139509 § 69,495
7,149,306 5,409,054
52,950 38,279
7.341,765 5,516,828
546,719 561,777

0 933

546,719 562,710
6,795,046 4,954,118

$ 6795046 § 4954118




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

Exhibit F-5

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Operating revenues:
Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Sub-group premiums
Other premiums
Cobra premiums
Employer subsidy - post employment
Insurance reimbursements
Stop-loss insurance

Total operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Insurance claims
Administration cost
Life insurance premium
Stop-loss insurance premiums
AdvancePCS prescription claims
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues:

Investment interest (net increase (decrease) in the

fair value of investments)
Proceeds from sale of stock

Total nonoperating revenues
Income (loss) before contributions and
Change in net assets
Net assets, July |

Net assets, June 30

transfers
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2004 2003
6,472,306 $ 6,191,505
1,531,295 1,304,006

778,169 755,666

78,619 66,981
9,724 12,666
210,522 202,302
65,535 66.027
45,491 51,704
9,191,661 8,650,857
5,177,080 5,192,572

199,935 166,528

288,049 319,509

821,379 844,877

943,233 0
7.429.676 6,523 486
1,761,985 2,127,371

78,943 82,797

0 451,848

78,943 534,645
1,840,928 2,662,016
1,840,928 2,662,016
4,954,118 2,292,102
6,795,046 $ 4954118
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Page !
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from users $ 2,704,684 § 2874252
Cash reccived from quasi-external transactions 6,456,315 5,995,791
Cash paid to insurance suppliers and employees (7,429,676) (6,523,486)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,731,323 2,346,557
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 0 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 0 0
Cash flows from invesling activities'
Interest on investments (net increase {decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 78,943 82,797
Proceeds from sale of stock 0 451,848
Purchase of investments (1,740,252) (3,010,589
Net cash provided by investing activities (1,661,309 (2,475.944)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 70,014 (129,387)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 69,495 198,882
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 139,509 § 69,495

211




Exhibit F-6

Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Reconciliation of operating income 10 net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 1761985 §  2,127.371
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilitics:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (14,671} (11,586)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0 426,486
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (15,058) (196,647)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (933} 933
Total adjustments {30,662) 219,186
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1,731,323 § 2,346,557
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Exhibit F-7
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents b 6,745 8 299,518
Investments 2,263,873 2,110,628
Accounts receivable 36,914 27,167
Total assets 2,307,532 2,437,313
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 76,021 255,060
Accrued sales tax 43 0
Total liabilities 76,064 255,060
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,231,468 2,182.253
Total net assets $ 2231468 $ 2,182,253
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION

Exhibit F-8

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Operating revenues:
Employer contributions

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses;
Background history screening
Driver history screening
Safety management services
Drug testing services
Safety awards
Workers compensation insurance claims
Excess insurance premiums
SC workers compensation taxes
2nd injury assessments
Workers compensation insurance premiums

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment interest {net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments
Total nonoperating revenues
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers
Transfer out
Change in net assets

Net assets, July 1

Net assets, June 30

2004 2003
$  1,192286 § 1,085,387
1,192,286 1,085,387
3,575 4,425
2,975 567
19,000 19,000
5,686 6,313
1,289 978
526,926 534,517
16,326 15,014
18,836 35,272
153,649 226,271
297,240 118,489
1,045,502 960,846
146,784 124,541
21,431 64,625
21,431 64,625
168,215 189,166
119,000 119,175
49,215 69,991
2,182,253 2,112,262
$ 2231468 § 2,182,253
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Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from quasi-external transactions ) 1,182,539 % 1,081,169
Cash paid te insurance suppliers and employees (1,224,498) {733,092)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics (41,959) 348,077
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities,
Net cash previded by noncapital financing activities (119,000) (119,175)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments (net increase {decrease) in the
fair value of investments) 21,431 64,625
Purchase of investments (153,245) (29.828)
Net cash provided by investing activities (131,814) 34,797
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (292,773) 263,699
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 299.518 35,819
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year b 6,745 % 299,518
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
WORKERS COMPENSATICN
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Reconeiliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income b 146,784 % 124,541
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 0 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (9,747) {4,218)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (178,996) 227,754
Total adjustments {188,743) 223,536
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (41,959} 3 348,077
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Exhibit F-10
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,742 § 13,524
Prepaid insurance 0 3
Total current assets 12,742 13,527
Non-current assets;
Capital assets:
Office furniture and equipmert 2,200 2,200
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,940) (1,626)
Total non-current assets 260 574
Total assets 13,002 14,101
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 59 6
Accrued wages 2,731 1,988
Compensated absences 8,642 8,058
Accrued employer contributions 391 282
Due to other funds:
General fund 108 187
Internal service fund §2 38
Total current liabilities 12,013 10,559
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 259 574
Unrestricted 730 2,968
Total net assets $ 989 § 3,542
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT

Exhibit F-11

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Operating revenues:

Tota! operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payrol! fringes
Office supplies
Duplicating
Operating supplies
Small equipment repairs & maintenance
Building insurance
General tort liability insurance
Surety bonds
Communication charges
Postage
Training and travei
Subscriptions, dues & books
Motor pool reimbursement
Utilities
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues:
Investment interest

Total nonoperating revenues

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Transfers in
Change in net assets
Net assets, July 1

Net assets, June 30

2004 2003
$ 03 0
0 0
89,967 §7.385
24,315 23,612
3i8 540
745 732
i 133
8 0
25 8
122 100
0 13
752 735
126 117
1,250 814
375 335
1,872 1,123
1,527 1,143
3t4 314
121,827 117,104
(121,827) (117,104)
274 525
274 525
(121,553) (116,579)
119,000 119,175
(2,553) 2,596
3,542 946
$ 989 $ 3,542

218



Exhibit F-12

Page 1
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash paid to suppliers and employees $ {120,056) % (115,252)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities {120,056) (115,252)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 119,000 119,175
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0 0
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 0 0
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest on investments 274 525
Net cash provided by investing activities 274 525
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (782) 4,448
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 13,524 9,076
Cash and cash equivalenis at end of year b 12,742 $ 13,524
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
RISK MANAGEMENT
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities;

Operating income 5 (121,827) § (117,104)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 314 314
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance 3 2

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,489 1,368

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (35) 168

Total adjustments 1,771 1,852

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities b (120,056) $ (115,252)
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Exhibit F-13
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

2004 2003
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents b 56,177 § 19,030
Investments 123,396 121,664
Due from other funds.
General fund 10,707 9. 840
Special revenue fund 17 85
Internal service fund g2 38
Total current assets 194,379 130,657
Non-current assets
Capital assets:
Vehicles 474,533 469,867
Less: accumulated depreciation (333,580) (274.264)
Total non-current assets 140.953 195,603
Total assets 331,332 346,260
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 849 1,427
Due to other fund - general 3,261 4,875
Total current liabilities 4,110 6,302
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 140,953 195,603
Unrestricted 186,269 144 355
Total net assets b 327222 § 339,658
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL

Exhibit F-14

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003

Operating revenues:
Motor fees

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Vehicle repairs and maintenance
Vehicle insurance
Gas, fuel, and oil
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
QOperating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:

Investment interest
Sale of capital assets

Total nonoperating revenues

Income (loss} before contributions and transfers

Change in net assets
Net assets, Julyl

Net assets, June 30
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2004 2003
$ 116,599 $ 122,441
116,599 122,441
14,943 15,658
13,650 13,520
25,489 23,252
78,521 65,536
132,603 117,966
(16,004) 4475
1,918 2,559
1,350 6,050
3,268 8,609
(12,736) 13,084
(12,736) 13,084
339,958 326,874
$ 327222 % 339,958




Exhibit F-15

Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from quasi-external transactions $
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

115,756 $ 122,655

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sale of equipment

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities'
Receipt of interest
Purchase of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year h

(56,274) (49,029)
59,482 73,626
0 0
(24,471) (102,512}
1,950 6,050
(22,521) (96,462)
1918 2,559
(1,732) 7,639
186 10,198
37,147 (12,638)
19,030 31,668
56,177 $ 19,030
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
MOTOR POOL
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 AND 2003
2004 2003
Reconciliation of operating income {o net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Operating income $ (16,004) 3 4,473
Adjustments to reconcile eperating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 78,521 65,536
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0 618
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (843) (404)
Increase (decrease)} in accounts payable (378) 358
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (1,614) 3,043
Total adjustments 75,486 69,151
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities S 59,482 § 73,626
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Agency Funds

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Agency Funds --
Taxing Entities -- There are thirty different funds established to account for property
taxes handled by the County Treasurer on behalf of the respective taxing entities. These
include various funds for school districts, municipalities, and other taxing authorities.

Escrow Funds -- There are twenty-one different funds established to account for funds held
in escrow by the County for the respective programs.



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2003)

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Property taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Interfund receivable

Due from other government
Due from agencies

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Escrow funds held
Accounts payable
Interest Payable

Due to general fund
Due to other funds
Due 10 taxing units
Due to other agencies
Interfund payable

Total liabilities

2004 2003

S 7,061,438 S 6,130,575
48,175,520 27,832,518
11,261,966 10,954,792
414,635 383,258

2,052 0

11,071 0

161,267 98,634

$ 670879498  45399,777
$ 7,695,405 $ 7,010,694
5,612 9,752

11,019 10,944

217,172 427,686

0 4,251

58,985,714 37,822,951
170,975 113,499

2,052 0

§  67.087,949 8 45399777
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July t, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Lexington School District 1
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 150,453 197,106,368 197,003,542 253.279
Investments 3,538,530 11,142,872 7,077,060 7,604,342
Property taxes receivable 3,863,032 11,151,084 10,997,116 4,017,000
b 7,552,015 219,400,324 215,077,718 11.874,621
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 5 7,552,013 193,895,856 189,573,250 11,874,621
Lexington School District 2
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 130,156 141,737,852 141,662,026 205,982
Investments 16,220,546 40,819,450 32,441,091 24,598,905
Property taxes receivable 2,176,460 6,469,023 6,479,082 2,166,401
g 18,527,162 189,026,325 180.582,199 26,971,288
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 18,527,162 111,333,005 102,888,879 26,971,288
Lexington School District 3
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 47,569 19,341,445 19,306,841 82,173
Investments 520,733 791,132 1,041,467 270,398
Property taxes receivable 479,767 1,505,627 1,309,412 675,982
$ 1,048,069 21,638,204 21,657,720 1,028,553
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit by 1,048,069 18,928,392 § 18,947,008 1,028,553
Lexington School District 4
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 01,819 28,173,342 28,130,614 104,547
Investments 1,938,689 3,964,600 3,877,379 2,025910
Property taxes receivable 935,815 2,538,531 2,560,475 913,871
$ 2,936,323 34,676,473 34,568,468 3,044,328
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 2,936,323 25,148,016 25,040,011 3,044,328
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Lexington School District 5
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 311,667 130,818,095 $ 130.913,699 216,063
Investments 1,584,230 11,202,690 3,168,460 9,618,460
Property taxes receivable 1,986,563 5,410,208 5,417,671 1,979,102
S 3,882,462 147,430,993 S 139,499,830 11,813,625
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit by 3,882.462 120,317,072 § 121,385,909 11,813,625
Town of Batesburg-Leesville
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 1,034,980 3% 1,034,980 0
Property taxes receivable 109,681 291,097 304,581 96,197
$ 109,681 1,326,077 $ 1,339,561 96,197
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit ) 109,681 1,131,177 § 1,144,661 96,197
_City of Cayce
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 0 1,376,482 ¢ 1,376,482 0
Property taxes receivable 83,073 276,319 281,555 77.837
$ 83,073 1,652,301 §$ 1,658,037 77.837
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 83,073 1,454,319 § 1,459,555 77,837
Town of Chapin
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0 76,793 % 76,793 0
Property taxes receivable 3,379 11,169 11,032 3,516
$ 3,379 87,962 $ 87,825 3,516
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unii b 3,379 80,309 % 80,172 3,516
Town of Gilbert
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0 4,980 3 4,980 0
Property taxes receivable 414 1,213 1,250 377
$ 414 6,193 § 6,230 377
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 414 5357 % 5,394 377
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTCN, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Town of Lexington
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0 1,935,976 % 1,935,976 0
Property taxes receivable 109,753 326,018 326,203 109,568
g 109,753 2,261,994 S 2.262,179 109,568
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 109,753 2,045,544 § 2,045,729 109,568
Town of Pelion
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % 0 15713 % 15,713 0
Property taxes receivable 614 1,714 1,794 534
$ 614 17427 % 17,507 534
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 614 16,247 % 16,327 534
Town of Summit
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 0 3236 % 3,236 0
Property taxes receivable 238 704 728 214
h) 238 3,940 % 3,964 214
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 238 3,450 § 3,474 214
Town of Swansea
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 115,707 § 115,707 0
Property taxes rececivable 22,613 59,479 65,207 16,885
$ 22,613 175,186 $ 180,914 16,885
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 5 22,613 132,593 § 138,321 16,885
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Page 4
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July [, 2003 Additigns Deductions June 30, 2004
City of West Columbia
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ) 0% 1,940,049 ! 1,940,049 0
Property taxes receivable 131,187 397,435 383,004 145,618
$ 131,187 3 2.337.484 2,323,053 145,618
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 131,187 $ 2,085,667 2,071,236 145,618
Town of Irmo
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 03 449354 449,354 0
Property taxes receivable 14.410 38,859 39,865 13,404
by 14410 % 488,213 489,219 13,404
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 14,410 § 462,758 463,764 13,404
Town of Springdale
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 083 244,592 244,592 0
Property taxes receivable 7.264 24,776 20,583 11,457
3 7,264 % 269,368 265,175 11,457
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 7264 % 253,997 251,856 9,405
Interfund payable - agency 0 2,052 0 2,052
7,264 256,049 251,856 11,457
City of Columbia
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 1,368,246 1,368,246 0
Property taxes receivable 38,800 99,842 114,035 24,607
by 38800 § 1,468,088 1.482,281 24.607
LIABILITIES
Interfund payable - agency £ 389 § 0 389 0
Due to taxing unit 38,411 1,392,854 1.406,658 24,607
3 38,800 § 1,392 854 1,407,047 24,607
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Page 5
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Tax Fund (Clearing)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents g 168,897 244,099,793 § 243,766,208 502,482
Investments 96,875 107,441 193,750 10,566
Interfund receivable - agency 0 2,052 0 2,052
A 265,772 244209286 S 243,959 958 515,100
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 265,772 243,737,146 § 243,487 818 515,100
Escheatable Fund (Tax Refunds)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 54,811 0% 0 54,911
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 54,911 035 0 54911
Court Assessments (Magistrate)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 2,002,598 & 2,000,480 2,118
Due from agencies 98,634 335,267 281,562 152,339
$ 98,634 2,337.865 & 2,282,042 154,457
LIABILITIES
Interfund payable - agency i 30,886 03 30,886 0
Escrow funds held 67,748 2,154,938 2,068,229 154,457
98,634 2,154,938 2,099,115 154,457
Court Assessments (Clerk of Court)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 80,517 1,414,412 § 1,490,082 4,847
Investments 167,174 457,100 334,347 289,927
$ 247,691 1,871,512 § 1,824,429 294,774
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 247,691 999547 % 952,464 294,774
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Investment Income (Clearing Acceunt)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 114,648 3 114,648 0
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 08 114,648 $ 114,648 0
Menta) Health Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 36,503 § 1,225,440 § [,158,484 103,459
Investments 279,127 612,353 558,254 333,226
Property taxes receivable 37,824 109,383 108,740 38,467
5 353454 § 1,947,176 §$ 1,825,478 475,152
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 353434 % 669,151 § 547,453 475,152
Lexington Recreation Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 0% 5,446,801 % 5,446,801 0
Property taxes receivable 372,925 1,090,453 1,082,899 380,479
b 372925 % 6,537,254 % 6,529,700 380,479
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit h 372,925 % 5,827,281 ¢ 5,819,727 380,479
Lexington Recreation Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 48,071 S 2,440,021 § 2,414,008 74,084
Investments 461,317 926,323 922,634 465,006
Property taxes receivable 100,224 289,548 288,648 101,124
¥ 609,612 § 3,655,892 § 3,625,250 640.214
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit b 609612 § 1,570,440 % 1,539,838 640,214
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Page 7
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1,2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Imo/Chapin Recreation Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents A 0 2,609,428 $ 2,609,428 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 110,135 290,328 289,669 110,794
hY 110,135 2,899,756 S 2,899,097 3 116,794
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 110,135 2,720,222 $ 2,719,563 110,794
Irmo/Chapin Recreation Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents g 35,574 1,788,129 % 1,768,095 § 55.608
Investments 375,188 747,872 750,376 372,684
Property taxes receivable 44,512 121,105 122,250 43,371
¥ 455.274 2,657.110 § 2.640,721 § 471,663
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 455,274 1,045,550 & 1,029.161 § 471,663
Fire Department Premjum Tax Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents L3 88,287 473,362 % 467,380 § 94,269
Due from state share revenue 383,258 1,133,790 1,102,413 414,635
3 471,545 1,607,152 § 1,569,793 S 508,904
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 471,545 799,710 % 762351 % 508,904
Midlands Technical Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 523 2,457,382 § 2,354,776 § 103,129
Investments 18,591 37,447 37,182 18,856
Property taxes receivable 139,593 395,659 392,936 142.316
$ 158,707 2,890,488 § 2,784,894 % 264,301
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit by 158,707 2,561,993 § 2,456,399 § 264,301
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Page 8
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Midlands Technical Capital Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % 485 § 1,093,883 § 1,090,343 § 4,025
Investments 210,216 424,137 420,432 213,921
Property taxes receivable 38,039 106,684 105,238 39,485
$ 248,740 § 1,624,704 § 1.616,013 § 257,431
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit S 248,740 $ 712,450 S 703,759 $ 257,431
Riverbanks Park Support Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 136,787 § 1,546,944 5 1,485,318 § 198,413
Investments 290,293 584,719 580,586 294,426
Property taxes receivable 50.64! 146,611 145,778 51,474
by 477721 § 2,278,274 § 2,211,682 § 544,313
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit by 477,721 § 881,045 § 814,453 % 544,313
Riverbanks Park Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 03 516,385 & 516,385 % 0
Property taxes receivable 33,858 108,756 107,154 35,460
h 31858 % 625,141 % 623,539 3 35,460
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit $ 33858 § 551,845 % 550,243 § 35,460
Contractors’ Performance Bonds
ASSETS -
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 234,901 § 121,620 $ 113,281
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 03 234,901 % 121,620 % 113,281
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Page 9
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Public Defender
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents i) 0 58,756 | 58,756 0
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds heid 5 0 58,756 58,756 0
Sheriff Confiscations
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ) 153,030 956,865 878,683 231,212
Interfund receivable - agency 31,339 0 31,339 0
$ 184,369 956,865 910,022 231,212
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 184,369 §18.210 771,367 231,212
Family Court Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 25,206 15,985,135 15,961,606 48,735
Accounts receivable 0 6,391 0 6,391
Due from other government 0 11,071 0 11,071
25,206 16,002,597 15,961,606 66,197
LIABILITIES
Due to general fund $ 25,206 16,050,802 16,013,416 62,592
Due to other agencies 0 0 0 0
fnterfund payable - agency 0 0 0 0
Escrow funds held 0 70,545 66,9410 3,605
$ 25,206 16,121,347 16,080,356 66,197
Clerk of Court
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 3,421,719 18,191,189 18,883,155 2,729,753
Interfund receivable - agency 0 0 0 0
$ 3,421,719 18,191,189 18,883,155 2,729,753
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 3,421,719 18,191,189 18,883,155 2,729,753
Register of Deeds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents h 9,525 164,380 164,435 9,470
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 9,525 164,380 164,435 9,470
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balarnce Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Tax Sales Overage
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 231,302 11,535,699 11,067,579 699,422
Investments 2,079,649 4,121,596 4,159,268 2.041,947
b 2,310,951 15,657,295 15,226,877 2,741,369
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 2,058,443 7,397,607 6,714,681 2,741,369
Due to general fund 252,508 370,092 622,600 0
3 2,310,951 7.767,699 7,337,281 2,741,369
Inmate Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 42,305 1,086,569 1,096,878 31,596
Account receivable 0 2,537 0 2,337
42,305 1,089,106 1,096,878 34,533
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 9,752 5,612 9,752 5,612
Escrow funds held 28,302 28,921 28,302 28,921
Due to other funds - Inmate service 4,251 0 4,251 0
3 42,305 34,533 42,305 34,533
Sheriff Civil Processing
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 171 38,522 36,804 1,889
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held $ 171 38,522 36,804 1,889
Magistrates' Escrow
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 393,652 5976,552 5,956,707 413,497
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 130,181 360,660 402,899 87,942
Due to general fund 149,972 441,043 436,435 154,580
Due to other agencies 113,499 384,280 326,804 170,975
5 393,652 1,185,983 1,166,138 413 497
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Master - in - Equity
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 427956 § 10,884,051 3 10,634,263 3 677,744
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 427,956 § 10,884,051 $ 10,634,263 § 677,744
Irmo Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0Ss 1245699 § 1,245,699 $ 0
Property taxes receivable 55334 143,048 138,496 59,886
$ 55334 § 1,388,747 § 1,384,195 § 59,886
LIABILITIES
Due o taxing unit by 55334 % 1,305,585 % 1,301,033 § 59,886
Town of Irmo Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0% 59212 & 59212 § 0
Property taxes receivable 3,804 8,806 9,290 3,320
$ 3,804 % 68,018 $ 68,502 § 3,320
LIABILITIES
Due to taxing unit 3 3804 § 62,532 § 63,016 $ 3,320
City of Columbia Fire District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 0 s 213,432 § 213,432 % 0
Property taxes receivable 4,838 11,539 13,157 3,220
b 4838 % 22497t % 226,589 3 3,220
LIABILITIES
Interfund pavable - agency $ 64 § 03 64 3 0
Due to taxing unit 4.774 216,652 218,206 3,220
$ 4,838 § 216,652 % 218270 % 3,220
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Vehicle Tax Clearing Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents h) 587 § 105,350 $ 79,056 $ 26,881
Investments 51,360 68,306 102,720 16,946
h 51,947 § 173,656 % 181,776 % 43,827
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held 3 51947 % 2,043 % 10,163 § 43,827
Additional Marriage State Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3110 % 11,927 S 10,690 $ 4,347
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held ¥ 3,110 § 8817 § 7,580 § 4,347
Forfeit Land Comm. Holding Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ) 8,849 § 44,588 § 52,334 § 1,103
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held b 8,849 % 35739 % 43,485 % 1.103
Saluda Dam Project Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 60,944 $ 61,019 % 109,944 § 12,019
LIABILITIES
Interest Payable $ 10,944 § 11,019 § 10,944 $ 11,019
Escrow funds held 50,000 0 49,000 1,000
$ 60,944 § 11,019 % 59944 % 12,019
Court Assessments - Sherifl
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03 2,204 § 1,504 3 700
LIABILITIES
Escrow funds held ¥ 03 2204 § 1,504 § 700
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
Total Agency Funds
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 6,130,575 859,828,486 § 858,897,623 % 7,061,438
Investments 27,832,518 76,008,038 55,665,036 48,175,520

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles):

Property taxes 10,954,792 31,425,022 31,117,848 11,261,966

Accounts 383,258 1,133,790 1,102,413 414,635
Interfund receivable:

Agency fund 31,339 2,052 31,339 2,052
Due from other gevernment 0 11,071 0 11,071
Due from agencies 98,634 344,195 281,562 161,267

Total assets 45 431,116 968,752,654 947,095,821 67,087,949

LIABILITIES

Escrow funds held 7,010,694 285,302,824 284,618,113 7,693,405
Accounts payable 9,752 5,612 9,752 5,612
Interest Payable 10,944 11,019 10,944 11,019
Due to general fund 427,686 16,861,937 17,072,451 217,172
Due to other funds 4251 0 4,251 0
Due to taxing units 37,822,951 506,611,069 485,448,306 58,985,714
Due to other agencies 113,499 384,280 326,804 170,975
Interfund payable 31,339 2,052 31,339 2,052
Total liabilities 45.431,116 8§ 809,178,793 § 787,521,960 8§  67.087.949
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Exhibit H-1

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF CAPITAL ASSETS - BY SOURCE

JUNE 30,2004

Governmental funds capital assets:
General fund & other special revenue funds

Land

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Books

Construction 1n progress

Infrastructure
Total general & other special revenue funds capital assets

Internal service funds

Office furniture & equipment

Vehicles

Total internal service funds capial assets

Total governmental funds capital assets

Investment in capital assets by source

General fund

Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds
Internal service funds
Donations

Confiscated

Total investment in capital assets

2004 2003

7,104,743 $ 6,399,094
40,614,949 38,124,291
1,359,131 1,222,423
13.354,864 13,217,729
7,006,331 7,305,959
19,304,879 18,199,522
5,199,283 5,058,580
25,219,035 20,173,827

207,258,709 202,683,522

326,421,924 § 312,384,947

2,200 2,200
474,533 469,867
476,733 472,067

326,898,657 § 312,857,014

252,558,431 § 247,062,794
27,151,444 27,072,530

45,600,877 37,745,934

476,733 472,067
632,680 463,522
78,492 40,167

$ 326,898,657 5 312,857,014
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE QPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS - BY FUNCTION

Fxhibit H-2

JUNE 30, 2004
Office
Improvements  Machinery Furntture
Other Than and and Paved Dint Construction
Land Buildings Buildings Equipment Equipment Vehicles Roads Roads Books IN progress Total
General Administrative $ 6405436 % 4 836,360 % 12,479 % 304,447 § 2349332 % 53,735 % $ $ 66373978 20649186
General Services 287,636 40,905 280,761 117,046 949,237 26,557 1,712,142
Public Works 340 994 4 576,167 AR 3725 2,334 3872 122,316,368 740432 441 1308111 215,880 883
Public Safery 79,527 5,213,598 245964 3,853,540 630,895 10,846,015 923,921 21,793,464
Judicial 2,706,348 52,428 178,658 702 735 266,636 16,322,899 20,229,704
Law Enfurcement 15,418,673 238,019 4,110,366 1,513,101 5,148,931 150 26429240
Boeards and Commussions 2,399 169,791 172,190
Heaith and Human Services 54250 2,293,607 77270 35,331 19,415 41,171 2,521,044
Community and Economic Development 2,762 2,762
Library 565,530 9,467,733 652,066 1,435,125 130,305 5,199,283 17,495,042
Total Capital Assets £ 7104743 % 40614949 § 13591318 13,354,864 % 70085318 19779412 % 1323162688 749424413 51992835 25219035 § 326,898,657




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS - BY FUNCTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit H-3

General Administrative
General Services

Public Works

Public Safety

Judicial

Law Enforcement

Boards and Commissions
Health and Human Services
Community and Economic Dev
Library

Construction in Progress

Construction in Progress - Infrastructure

Total Capital Assets

Capital Capital
Assets Department Assets
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions Transfers June 30, 2004
$ 13,688,804 3 907,260 723,638 % 139,363 $ 14,011,789
1,962,113 68,694 287,216 (58,006) 1,685,585
209,780,211 5,969,050 1,220,909 53,420 214,581,772
18,238,765 3,416,223 764,126 (21,319) 20,869,543
3,338,443 971,555 266,563 {136,630) 3,906,805
25,532,569 1,330,842 473,001 38,680 26,429,090
242,092 1,274 66,896 (4,280) 172,190
2,530,763 1,655 8,581 (2,793) 2,521,044
10,114 1,295 212 (8,435) 2,762
17,359,313 606,329 466,600 17.499,042
17,973,017 8,867,587 2,695,745 24,144,859
2,200,810 3,583,247 4,709,881 1,074,176
$ 312,857,014 § 25725011 $ 11683368 § 03 326,898,657
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Supplementary

The supplementary section includes information on enterprise capital assets and schedules of
principal and interest payments to maturity. The enterprise fund capital assets schedules include: a
comparison schedule of each enterprise fund capital asset for this fiscal year and the previous fiscal
year, and a schedule of changes in enterprise fund capital assets for this fiscal year. The schedules
of principal and interest payments to maturity include all Lexington County issued bonds and
enterprise fund revenue bonds, long-term notes, and capital leases.




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE

Schedule 1

SCHEDULE OF ENTERPRISE FUND CAPITAL ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003)

Total Totals
Basis of Accumulated Year Ended June 30,
Capital Assets Depreciation 2004 2003
Land 3 1,168,311 % 0 1,168,311  § 1,153,311
Buildings 1,051,399 529,763 521,636 573,290
Improvements 1,559,245 723,570 835,675 843,535
Machinery and Equipment 2,892,249 1,275,152 1,617,097 902,848
Office Fumiture and Equipment 42,814 31,147 11,667 11,805
Vehicles 278,704 194,029 84,675 102,950
TOTAL ) 6,992,722 § 2,753,661 4239061 § 3.587,739
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ENTERFRISE FUND CAPITAL ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Schedule 2

Land
Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Otfice Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

Total Cost or Basis

Accumulated Depreciation

NET CAPITAL ASSETS

Balance Balance
at Beginning at End
of Year Additions Deductions of Year
1,153,311 8§ 15,000 0 3 1,168,311
1,051,399 0 0 1,051,399
1,525,245 34,000 0 1,559,245
2.298,886 1,181,849 588,486 2,892,249
43,320 6,283 6,789 42,814
278,814 200 310 278,704
6,350,975 1,237,332 595,585 6,992,722
(2,763,236) (499,132) (508,707) (2,753,661)
3,587,739 § 738,200 86,878 % 4,239.061
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2004

Schedule 3

fmnal Principal Amounts Interest
Issue Issue Inerest Matunty Matunty Cutstanding Quistanding Due in Matured
General Obligation Bonds Date Amount Rate Ratc Date 7/1/2003 Issued Retired 6/3072004 One Year and Paid
Disposition of Proceeds
Dutchman Shores Sewer Lines 5/1/1992 270,000 6.00% Annually 5/1/2010 138,928 16,705 122,223 17,707 8,205
Stoncbridge Drive Paving Project 311997 130,000 7.25% Annually 3172007 107,789 4,696 [03.093 5,036 7.815
Jjanl Faciiity, Landiui, Capital Equipment
Jail Facility, Library, & Other (Refunding of 07-01-90)
Hospital {Refunding of (4-01-88) 2/5/1997 14,600,000 375-500%  Annually 20172007 7,960,000 1,845,000 6,115,000 1,940,600 391,885
Fire Traiung Faciluy & Equipment 25/1997 1,015,000 3.75-500%  Annually 2/142007 745,000 175.000 570,000 180,000 36,675
Library Construction (Refunding
of 01-01-95) 4/15/1998 8,070.000 475-600%  Annually 2/1/2015 7,905,000 480,000 7,425,000 530,000 365,460
Fire Service Equupment 11/15/2001 1,500,000 300-5000%  Annually 2/1/2016 1,400,000 100,000 1,300,000 106,000 59,300
Courthouse Campus Plan 11/15/01 30,000,000 300-500%  Annually 2/1/2026 29,900,000 100,000 29,800,000 100,000 1,469,900
Total General Obligation Bonds (1) $ 43156717 § 0% 2721401 § 45435316 8 2872744 2,339,330

(13 This total includes only gencral obligation debt The amount of compensated absences in the form of accrued vacation benefits totaling as of June 30, 2004 $2,384,545 are not included  The
outstanding balance of $45,435,316 (as shown above) plus accrued compensated absences, cqual total general long-term debt as of June 30, 2604, amounting to $47,819 861 as disclosed in the

noles to the financial statements



Schedule 3-A

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SUMMARY OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES

JUNE 30, 2004
Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, Principal Interest Total
2005 $ 2,872,744 § 2,209,227 § 5,081,971
2006 3,024,171 2,067,180 5,091,351
2007 3,185,689 1,923,475 5,109,164
2008 2,207,303 1,771,200 3,978,503
2009 1,985,019 1,664,774 3,653,793
2010 1,374,551 1,567,897 2,942,448
2011 1,497,665 1,507,523 3,005,188
2012 1,588,220 1,441,438 3,029,658
2013 1,743,816 1,371,532 3,115,348
2014 1,854,456 1,294,495 3,148,951
2015 1,975,141 1,203,793 3,178,934
2016 1,295,876 1,106,634 2,402,510
2017 1,361,665 1,041,596 2,403,261
2018 1,500,000 973,250 2,473,250
2019 1,660,000 898,25C 2,558,250
2020 1,830,000 815,250 2,645,250
2021 2,015,000 723,750 2,738,750
2022 2,210,000 623,000 2,833,000
2023 2,415,000 512,500 2,927,500
2024 2,640,000 391,750 3,031,750
2025 2,875,000 259,750 3,134,750
2026 2,320,000 116,000 2,436,000
) 45,435,316 3 25,484,264 % 70,919,580
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
PAYMENTS ON PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
5,500,000
5,000,000
4,500,000
4,000,000
3,500,000
3,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000
0
2005 2006 2007 2008 2006 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30. 2004

[SSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1992, $270,000

PROCEEDS: Dutchman Shores Sewer Lines
DATED: May 1, 1992

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: BB & T

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
5/1/2005 $ 7,292.67 5 17,707.33 5 25,000.00
5/172006 6,230.23 18,769.77 25,000.00
5/172007 5,104.04 19,895.96 25,000 00
5/1/2008 3,910.29 21,089.71 25,000 00
5/1/2009 2,644.90 2235510 25,000.00
5/1/2010 1,303 60 22,405.63 23,709.23
TOTAL ¥ 26,485.73 $ 122,223.50 ¥ 148,709.23

(1) Annua!l installments began on May 1, 1993, and mature on May 1, 2012, or the date on which the principal is
fully paid. Interest is initially at the rate of 6% per annum from the date of the bond. May 1, 1999, and
thereafter is subject to adjustment on May 1, in each of the years 1999, 2002, 2005 and 2008.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Caralina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1996, $130,000

PROCEEDS: Stonebridge Drive Paving Project
DATED: March I, 1997

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Carolina First Bank

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
3/1/2005 $ 7,474.24 s 5,036.29 3 12,510.53
3/1/12006 7,109.11 5,401.42 12,510.53
3/1/2007 6,717.50 5,793.03 12,510.53
3/1/2008 6,297.51 6,213.02 12,510.53
3/1/2009 5,847.07 6,663.46 12,510.53
3/1/2010 5,363.97 7,146 56 £2,510.53
3/1/2011 4,845.84 7,664.69 12,510.53
3/1/2012 4,290.15 8,220.38 12,510.53
3/1/2013 3,694.17 8,816.36 12,510.53
3/172014 3,054.99 5,455.54 12,510.53
371720135 2,369.46 10,141.07 12,510.53
37142016 1,634.23 10,876.30 12,510.53
3/1/2017 845.70 11,664.83 12,510.53
TOTAL $ 59,543.94 $ 103,092.95 5 162,636.89
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULLE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004

ISSUE: County of Lexington, Scouth Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, General Purpose and Refunding Series 1997, $14,600,000

PROCEEDS: Hospital (Refunding of 04-01-88 series)
County Jail Facility expansion, County Library, Relocation of County Children's Shelter (Advance
Refund 02-01-00 through 02-01-10 bonds with a principal amount of $2,720,000 - 07-01-90 Series)
Construction of Jail Facility, Landfilt Remediation, Purchase of Capital Equipment

DATED: February 5, 1997

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/2004 151,662.50 0.00 151,6602.50
21,2005 151,662.50 1,940,000.00 2,091,662.50
8/1/2005 104,375.00 0.00 104,375.00
27172006 104,375.00 2,035,000.00 2,139,375.00
8:1/2006 53,500.00 0.00 53,500.00
2/1/2007 53,500.00 2,140,000.00 2,193,500.00

SUB TOTAL 619,075.00 6,115,000.00 6,734.075.00
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULIZ OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004

ISSUE: County of Lexington, Scuth Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Fire Service District Series 1997, $1,015,000

PROCEEDS: Construction of Fire Service Training facility, Purchase of equipment and radios
DATED: February 5, 1997

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/2004 $ 14,137.50 $ 0.00 by 14,137.50
2/1/2005 14,137.50 180,000.00 194,137.50
8/1/2005 9,750.00 0.00 9,750.00
2/1/2006 9,750.00 190,000.00 199,750.00
8/1/2006 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2/1/2007 5,000.00 200,000.00 205,000.00

SUB TOTAL 3 57,775.00 $ 570,000.00 s 627,775.00
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULFE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004

ISSUE: County of Lexington, South Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1998, $8,070.000

PROCEEDS: Library System Construction and Improvements
DATED: April 15, 1998

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/2004 $ 171,330.00 $ 0.00 B 171,330.00
2/1/2005 171,330.00 530,000.00 701,330.00
8/1,2005 155,695.00 0.00 155,685.00
2/1/2006 155,695.00 575,000.00 730,695.00
8/1/2006 143,476.25 0.00 143,476.25
2/172007 143,476.25 620,000.00 763,476.25
8/1/2007 130,146.25 0.00 130,146.25
2/1/2008 130,146.25 660,000.00 790,146.25
8/1/2008 115,791.25 0.00 115,791.25
212009 115,791.25 655,000.00 770,791.25
8/1/2009 100,850.00 0.00 100,890.00
2/1/2010 100,890.00 695,000.00 795,390.00
8/1/2010 85,426.25 0.00 85,426.25
2/1201N 85,426.25 735,000.00 820,426.25
8/1/2011 68,705.00 0.00 68,705.00
2/1/2012 68,705.00 720,000.00 788,705.00
8/1/2012 52,325.00 0.00 52,325.00
2/1/2013 52,325.00 760,000.00 812,325.00
8/1/2013 34,845.00 0.00 34,845.00
2/1/2014 34,845.00 745,000.00 779,845.00
8/1/2014 17,337.50 0.00 17,337.50
2/1/2015 17,337.50 730,000.00 747.337.50
TOTALS $ 2,151,935 00 S 7,425,000.00 $ 9,576,935.00
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Schedule 3-A6

[SSUE: County of Lexington, Scuth Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $1,500,000

PROCEEDS: Fire Service Equipment

DATED: November 15, 2001

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/04 $ 28.150.00 $ 0.00 28,150.00
2/1/05 28,150.00 100,000.00 128,150.00
8/1/05 26,650.00 0.00 26,650.00
2/1/06 26,650.00 100,000.00 126,650.00
8/1/06 25,025.00 0.00 25,025.00
2/1/07 25,025.00 100,000.00 125,025.00
8/1./07 23,275.00 0.00 23,275.00
2/1/08 23,275.00 §0.000.00 103,275.00
8/1/08 21,275.00 0.00 21,275.00
2/1/09 21,275.00 90,000.00 111,275.00
8/1/09 19,025.00 0.00 19,025.00
2/1/10 19,025.00 100,000.00 119,025.00
8/1/10 16,900.00 0.00 16,900.00
271711 16,900.00 110,000.00 126,900.00
8/1/11 14,562.50 0.00 14,562.50
2/1112 14,562.50 120,000.00 134,562.50
8/1/12 12,012.50 0.00 12,012.50
2/1/13 12,012.50 130,000.00 142,012.50
8/1/13 9,250.00 0.00 9,250.00
2/1/14 $,250.00 140,000.00 149,250.00
8/1/14 5,750.00 0.00 5,750.00
2/1/15 5,750.00 155,000.00 160,750.00
8/1/15 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00
2/1/16 1.875.00 75,000.00 76,875.00

TOTALS b 407,500.00 b 1,300,000.00 1,707,500.00
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Page |
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULLE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004
ISSUE: County of Lexington, Scuth Carolina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $30,000,000
PROCEEDS: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
DATED: November 15, 2001
PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.

DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
8/1/04 731,950.00 0.00 731,950 00
2.1/05 731,950.00 100,000.00 £31,950.00
8/1/05 730,450.00 0.00 730,450.00
2/1/06 730,450.00 100,000.00 830,450.00
8/1/06 728,825.00 0.00 728,825 00
2/1,07 728,825.00 100,000.00 828,825.00
8/1/07 727,075.00 0.00 727,075.00
2/1/08 727,075.00 1,440,000.00 2,167,075.00
8/1/08 691,075.00 0.00 691,075.00
2/1/09 691,075.00 1,215,000.00 1,906,075.00
8/1/09 660,700.00 0.00 660,700.00
2/1/10 660,700.00 550,000.00 1,210,700 00
8/1/10 649,012.50 0.00 649,012.50
271711 649,012.50 645,000.00 1,294,012.50
8/1/11 635,306.25 0.00 635,306.25
2/1/12 635,306.25 740,000.06 1,375,306 25
8/1/12 619,581.25 0.00 619,581.25
2/1/13 619,581.25 845,000.00 1,464,581 25
81/13 601,625.00 0.00 601,625.00
2/1/14 601,625.00 960,000.00 1,561,625.00
8/1/14 377,625.00 0.00 577,625.00
2'1/15 577,625.00 1,080,000.00 1,657,625.00
8/1/15 550,625.00 0.00 550,625.00
2/1/16 550,625.00 1,210,000.00 1,760,625.00
8/1/16 520,375.00 0.00 520,375.00
2/1/17 520,375.00 1,350,000.00 1,870,375.00
8/1/17 486,625.00 0.00 486,625.00
2/1/18 486,625.00 1,500,000.00 1,986,625.00
8'1/18 449,125.00 0.00 449,125.00
2/1/19 449,125.00 1,660,000.00 2,109,125 00
8/1/19 407,625.00 0.00 407,625 00
2/1720 407,625.00 1,830,000.00 2,237,625 00

/1720 361,875.00 0.00 361,875.00
2/1/21 361,875.00 2,015,000.00 2,376,875.00
8/1721 311,500.00 0.00 311,500.00
2/1/22 311,500.00 2,210,000.00 2,521,500 00
8/1/22 256,250.00 0.00 256,250.00
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Page 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS TO MATURITY
JUNE 30, 2004
ISSUE: County of Lexington, Scuth Carclina
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2001, $30,000,000
PROCEEDS: Courthouse & Campus Plan Construction
DATED: November 15, 2001
PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR: Cede & Co.
DATE DUE INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
2/1/23 256,250.00 2,415,000.00 2,671,250.00
8/1/23 195,875.00 0.00 195,875.00
2/1124 195,875.00 2,640,000.00 2,835,875.00
8/1/24 129,875.00 0.00 129,875.00
2/1/25 129,875.00 2.875,000.00 3,004,875.00
8/1/25 58,000.00 0.00 58,000.00
2'1/26 58,000.00 2,320,000 00 2,378,000.00
TOTALS 22,161,950.00 h 29,800,000.00 51,961,950.00
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUITH CAROLINA
VICTIMS' BILL-OF-RIGEHTS
SCHEDULEL OF FINES AND ASSESSMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END#D JUNE 30, 2004

Schedule 4

Clerk of Court Collections

Drug Law Enforce
General County General County County DUI Surcharge  DUI Fines BUI Fines Surcharge Surcharge Fines Assessments
Sessions Share Sessions Share Share Due State Due State Due State Due State Due State Due State Due State
Fines Surcharge Assessments Fines Asgsessments Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer
141.121 27 99,189 5] 142,219 46 79.027 98 48,485 80 4.126 28 2,564 49 2500 7,558 03 8,470 12 62,093 29 93,733 65
Magistrate Court Collections
Spinal Cord DUl DPS Drug Law Enforce Bond
Magisirate Magistrate Magistrate Magistrate County County Share DUI Surcharge  DUI Fines Pullout Surcharge Surcharge Escheatment  Assessments
Court Court Victims Court Share Victums Due State Due State Due State Due State Due State Due State Duec State
Fines Costs Surcharge Asscssments Fines Assessments Treasurer [reasurer Trcasurer Treasurcr Treasurer Treasurer Treasurer
1,392,162 72 5,552 54 67,719.92 1,303,081 85 1,392,102 72 146,169 51 24 407 09 2,690.69 11,592 98 2424517 464261 76 20000 1,156,912 34
General Magistrate County Amount
Sessions Court Share Allacated to
Surcharge Surcharge Surcharges Victim Services

99,189 51 6771992 . 166,909 43

166.909.43
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Statistical

The statistical section includes information on the last ten years of data that includes revenucs and
expenditures, millage rates, assessments, and other information,




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES, AND EQUITY TRANSFERS BY FUNDS (1) - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table |

Special Debt Capital
Year Ended General Revenue Service Projects
June 30 Fund Fund Sub-Total Fund Fund Total
1995 $ 42,511,197 $ 19,846,791 $§ 62,357,988 § 3,188,028 § 4,394 65,550,410
1996 41,383,458 10,920,891 52,304,349 3,678,348 740,594 56,723,291
1997 59,397,315 14,955,081 74,352,396 8,475,893 6,598,114 89,426,403
1998 45,710,973 15,003,993 60,714,966 12,107,094 3,029,888 75,851,948
1999 48,365,981 15,126,124 63,492,105 3,735,916 726,479 67,954,500
2000 50,850,776 19,156,722 70,007,498 4,138,144 3,106,990 77,252,632
2001 55,506,537 19,458,542 74,965,079 5,025,425 4,073,956 84,064,460
2002 08,079,107 20,281,683 118,360,790 5,420,942 30,928,354 154,710,086
2003 64,496,995 19,879,238 84,376,233 4,453,624 1,919,943 90,749,800
2004 65,329,362 22,067,044 87,396,406 4,441,519 214,101 92,052,026
b (1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
A Table 1-A
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE FUNDS (1) - REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Other Financing
Federal Sources and
Year Ended Property State Shared Revenue Inter - Fees, Permits, County Investment Equity
June 30 Taxes Revenues Sharing Governmental & Sales Fines Interest Miscellaneous Transfers In Total
1995 26,619,184 § 6,890,966 § I 7924175 $ 4.061,769 $ 1,708333 § 928,026 194,666 § 14,030,869 62,357,988
1996 27,334,573 7,549,052 0 7,863,204 5,277,212 1,738,118 1,670,842 241,630 629,718 52,304,349
1997 29,597,740 8,112,923 0 10,617,789 5,582,078 1,811,917 1,570,838 125,035 16,934,076 74,352,396
1998 31,347,193 8,328,848 0 8,233,882 7,142,732 2,138,335 1,976,123 452,077 1,095,776 60,714,966
1999 32,775,280 8,785,584 0 7,418,966 7,795,844 2,470,575 2,217,243 607,151 1,421,462 63,492,105
2000 34,650,689 9,440,536 0 10.754,991 7,350,060 3,125,008 2,327,101 1,055,762 1,303,351 70,007,498
2001 37,541,314 9,817,660 0 10,475,260 8,781,750 3,102,531 2,159,017 667,422 2,420,125 74,965,079
2002 40,294,463 10,593,039 0 11,743,605 10,264,335 2,976,021 1,225,652 710,515 40,553,160 118,360,790
2003 45,763,984 10,540,956 0 10,547,088 11,071,752 2,981,308 995,599 674,839 1,860,707 84,376,233
2004 48,402,220 10,591,427 0 10,829,975 11,299,902 2,847,312 605,637 993,786 1,826,147 87,396,406

(1) Includes general and special revenue funds.
Source: Governmental funds revenue records maintained by Lexington County finance department and prior annual financial reports.



Table 2
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL GOVIRNMENTAL EXPENDITURES, OTHER FINANCING USES, AND EQUITY TRANSFERS BY FUNDS (1) - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Special Debt Capital
Year Ended General Revenue Service Projects
June 30 Fund Fund Sub-Total Fund Fund Total

1695 $ 37773549 § 4801098 $ 42575047 § 2981613 § 106,483 § 45663,143

1996 37,590,756 £538,726 46,129,482 1,656,766 1,397,025 51,183,273
1997 52,630,111 11,413,250 64,043,361 9,379,682 5025068 78,448,111
1998 48,185,146 12,934,355 61,119,501 12,130,308 8584727  81,834536
1999 50,335,677 13,610,447 63.966,124 3.944 815 4.024.921 71.935.860
2000 52,287.707 19616445 71,904,152 4,082,835 2076349 78.063336
2001 56.342,636 16,651,209 75993 845 4203854 4,009,234 84,206,923
2002 84441404 24350695 108,792,099 3904726 13,561,972 126,258,797
2003 61,363,332 18,781,358 80,144,690 5,179,106 13,043,488 98,367,284
2004 63,338,622 20340328 83,678,950 5,057,731 8651268  97387.949

(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds

g COUNT Y OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA Table 2-A
b GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL CXPENDITURE FUNDS (1) - EXPENDITURE BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Other Financimg
General Health & Community & Uses and
Year Ended Admini - General Public Public Law Boards & Human Non-depart- Economic Equity
June 30 strative Service Works Safety Judicial Enforcement _ Commussions Services mental Development Library Transfers Out Total

1995 § 7.096964 $ 1821247 $ 3377221 § 6918230 § 4,107,092 $ 11514008 % 248511 % 908355 § 3,588,537 § $ 2,583,698 % 411,184 & 42,575,047
1996 6,613,223 1,428,775 5,100,282 7122911 4,575,500 12,667,134 216,456 786,918 4,428 497 2,554,038 635,748 46,129,482
1997 7,043,373 1,592,873 6,043,745 7,177,353 5,198,330 14,517,953 223,554 863.252 7,268,059 2,543,305 11,569,484 64,043 361
1998 8.040.916 1,718,354 8,098,346 8.393.650 5,694,125 15,886.704 243,651 1,474,512 2955618 3.363,055 5.250.270 61,119.501
1599 8.824,125 2,093,310 9,000,843 8.468,014 6,311,436 17.593.403 265,127 1,602,200 2,045,603 3,749,068 4,012,995 63,966,124
2000 9,171,023 [.965311 10,240,180 9,647 893 6,619,094 20,221,496 290,933 1,757.267 3,306,399 34,494 3,990,854 4,659,208 71,904,152
2001 9,703,788 1,937,571 8,003,529 12,471,779 7,030,180 20,711,654 300,429 1,875,515 699,049 3,309,202 4,058,941 5,892,208 75,993,845
2002 14,871,928 1,937,004 7.669432  11.539,196 7,360,392 21,999,712 304,804 1,884,268 793,868 3,415,228 4,201,302 32,814,905 108,792,099
2003 11,476,485 2,360,463 9348127  12,191.511 7,495,253 23,764 357 323,254 1,854,909 2,445 548 867.609 4,306,743 3,707,431 80,144,690
2004 11.563 991 2,418,146 9.196.007 16,479,285 7,949,865 24,715,643 306,002 1.995,579 419,372 1.249.453 4,393,454 2,992,153 83,678,950

(1) Includes gencral and special revenue funds
Source Governmental funds expenditures records maintamed by Lexington County finance department and prior annual financial reports
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GENERAL FUND BALANCE COMPARED T ANNUAL REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN YEARS

Table 3

Fnding Fund Balance
Annual Undesignated Annual Undesignated Other
Fiscal Revenues Unrescrved Expenditures Unreserved Designated Designated
Year and other Fund Balance and other Fund Balance Total Undesignated For Capital and/or
Ending Bepinning Financing As % of Financing As % of Ending Unreserved Improvements Reserved
June 30 Fund Balance Sources Revenues Uses Expenditures Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance
1995 12,002,843 42,511,197 29.02% 37,773,949 32.66% 16,740,091 12,335,482 1,236,670 3,167,939
1996 16,740,091 41,383,458 40.96% 37,590,756 45.09% 20,532,793 16,950,721 1,165,006 2,417,006
1997 20,532,793 59,397,315 33.83% 52,630,111 38.17% 27,299,997 20,091,459 1,297,593 5,910,945
1998 27,299,997 45,710,973 26.60% 48,185,146 25.24% 24,825,824 12,160,646 9,721,521 2,943,657
1999 24,825,824 48,365,981 27.13% 50,335,677 26.07% 22,856,128 13,120,287 6,719,224 3,016,617
2000 21,872,657 * 50,850,776 25.77% 52,287,707 25.06% 20,435,726 13,102,250 4,495,366 2,838,110
2001 20,435,726 55,506,537 25.83% 56,342,636 25.45% 19,599,627 14,337,500 2,579,033 2,683,094
2002 19,599,627 98,079,107 15.99% 84,441,404 18.57% 33,237,330 15,679,863 14,411,610 3,145,857
2003 33,237,330 64,496,995 31.12% 61,363,332 32.71% 36,370,993 20,072,453 14,720,362 1,578,178
2004 36,370,993 65,329,362 33.79% 63,338,622 34.86% 38,361,733 22,076,690 14,935,043 1,350,000
* Two funds were reclassified ($112,546 - Accomodations Tax and $870.925 - Indigent Care)
Source:  Governmental funds records maintained by Lexington County finance department and prior financial reports.
General Fund Balance:
Fiscal Years 1995 - 2004
100,000,000 +
80,000,000 -+
60,000,000 - HIOT F%nanm-ng Sources
E=3JFinancing Uses
40,000,000 --  E— H — —{—Fund Balance
20,000,000 + E L HH
0 i 1 < : - - Ej-v - - i
1995 1996 1697 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004




COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
FIVE YEAR ANALYSIS OF GENERAL FUND

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

lable 3-A

Revenues
Property taxes
State shared revenue
Fees, permiits, and sales
County fines
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest (net of increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments)
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current
General administrative
General services
Public works
Public safety
Judicial
Law enforcement
Boards and commissions
Health and human services
Non - deparimental
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfer in
Operating transfer out
General obligation bond proceeds
Total other sources
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other Mnancing sources over
expenditures and other financing uses
Fund balances, beginning of year
Residual cquity transfers in
Residual equity transfers out

Reclassification of revenues and expenditures®

Fund balances, end of year

Reclassification of fund balance:
Fund balances, end of year

Reclassilication of fund balance*

Fund balances, end of year

06-30-00 06-30-01 06-30-02 06-30-03 06-30-04
§ 30,985,201 §  33.450,566 § 15,797,409 S 40,192.556 §  41.809,172
8,812,372 9,186,708 9,685,397 9,556,412 9,643,774
4,801,623 6,120,879 7,846,933 8,587,014 8,496,173
2,411,668 2,492,459 2,389,459 2,421,710 2,288,134
2.001.650 2,114,776 2,450,102 2.863,076 2,058,146
1,558,810 1.659,351 826,553 703.011 403,568
141,889 213,175 209,047 173,216 630,395
50,713,213 55,237,914 59,204,900 64,496,995 65.129,362
8,326,613 8,744,473 8,899,242 9,263,337 9,349,434
1,666,388 1,736,874 1,832,860 2,156,932 2,348,910
4,162.722 4,015.552 4,186,616 4,841,035 4,973,565
8.117.824 9.119,409 9,750,533 10,959,940 12,738,673
4,811,795 4,986,533 5,305,861 5,679.132 5,890,868
16,475,961 17,182,309 18,081,997 19,771,122 20,953,871
263,389 300,261 302,226 322,499 304,280
961,733 575,703 704.826 744,631 785.502
157,277 59,158 578,024 268,122 390,372
3,055,180 3.911,916 2,401,420 3,925312 3,426,349
47,998,882 50,732,188 52,043,605 57,932,062 61,161,824
2,714,331 4,505,726 7,161,295 6,564.933 4,167,538
1.185 265,910 6.756 66,624
(652.567) (1,210,448) (1,703,479) (1.585,310) (1,819,375)

31,586,868

(651,382) (944,538) 29,890,125 (1,585,310} (1,752.751)
2,062,919 3,561,188 37,051,420 4,979,623 2,414,787
$ 21872657 § 20435726 § 19,599,627 § 33,237,330 § 36,370,993
120 2,713 7,280,603 8,502,486 6,744
(3,500,000) (4,00,000) (30,694,320) (10,348.446) (430,791}
S 20435726 % 19599.627 $_ 33237,330 $_ 36370993 $__ 38,361,733
S 20435726 8 19.599.627 § 33,237,330 §  36.370993 S 38,361,733
$ 20435726 % 19.599.627 § 33237330 § 36370993 § 38,361,733

Source: Years ended June 30, 1999 through 2003, County audited financial statements.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF MILLAGE LEVIED BY DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Table 4

Tax vear

1934
1995
1956
1957
1958
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

Schoal Operations
School Lease/Purchase
Schoo! Bonds

School Subtotal

County Recreation Oper

County Recreatton Bond

Midlands Tec Operations

Mudlands Tec Capital

Midlands Tec Bonds

Fizre Operations

Frie Bonds

Raverbanks Park Bonds
Subtotal

“Industnal” Subtotal {1)

Ruiverbanks Park Cpers
County Ordinary
Law Enforcement
Library Operations
Library Bonds
Capital Escrow
Indigent Care
Hospial Bonds
Mental Health
County Noaes and Bonds
Solid Waste

Subtotal

Mumicipal Levy
Grand Total

5 5DE SFE SIFD
1 1G 1L 1P 1S 2 2C 28 2W 3 3IB/L 4 45R 48 SEW SDW 3C SEW SIFW SAFD
284200 292900 326000 298900 291300 26R600 278600 271800 276600 299700 357600 317600 304000 408 8GO 308 500 - 325 500 302300 320900 401300
284 700 292400 325500 298400 290800 268 100 278700 276300 276700 294200 352700 317100 304000 416300 305100 305100 322100 - 321700 404100
296 100 303800 336900 300800 302200 268500 278500 276700 276500 295600 353500 318500 305300 4170 306600 304300 323600 - 319400 403 800
204 800 301800 335600 3083500 300900 267200 276800 275400 274800 303700 361200 317200 304400 416400 305500 303300 322500 - 314 800 402 300
314000 321900 355700 32B 600 321000 272200 281900 280400 279900 206 (00 382200 335100 322300 434300 313900 311300 330900 - 322000 410 800
20100 326 100 372100 334 800 327200 273800 304700 294800 302700 314500 411800 396800 334000 SO0BR00 319900 318200 336900 - 341200 408 100
140400 345400 391400 354 100 146 500 278 100 309900 303100 307900 137400 435600 401 (00 387900 513100 343000 342200 360 000 - 363200 434200
44116 349116 387816 357816 350216 266023 296985 200823 296485 330216 420078 375886 363102 487886 317232 316484 331232 - 3135484 408 484
163744 368744 A07 444 377444 369844 280594 06655 305394 317159 337844 422809 383514 370466 495514 345254 344750 3592 - 362750 436750
180 844 3RS R44 424544 394 544 386944 286884 312615 3i6684 323115 343444 428075 185814 372521 475814 355027 354 5E8 369022 - 372518 446518
2003 Tax Millage By Disinet
120300 220300 220300 220300 220300 157140 157140 157140 157140 197400 197404 204030 204030 204030 197 100 197100 197 10O - 197 100 197 100
23 004 23030 23 000G 23300 23000 Q000 0000 0000 0 000 0004 0000 16 040 16 040 16 040 0000 0 000 0000 - 0 000 0000
33 800 33800 33 800 33 80K 33 800 26 000 26 000 26 000 26 000 42 300 42 300 62 000 62 000 62 000 49 000 49 000 49 000 - 45 000 49 000
771008 277100 277100 277100 277100 83140 183 140 183 140 183 140 239700 239700 282070 282070 282070 246100 246100 246 100 - 246 100 246 100
10 466 10 466 13 466 10 466 10 466 i} 466 10 466 10 466 10 466 10 466 14 466 10 466 0000 10 466 13359 13 359 13 359 - 13 359 13 359
2827 2827 2827 2827 2827 2427 2 827 2427 2827 2827 2 827 2827 & 000 2827 5112 5112 5112 - 5112 5112
1212 3Nz 3212 3212 3212 3212 3212 3212 3212 32 3212 3212 32 3212 3212 3212 3212 - in2 3212
0969 0 %9 0969 0969 Q%69 0969 0 %659 09469 0969 0 969 0969 Q99 09469 0 96% 969 0963 Q969 -- 0969 Q4 %65
0000 0 000 0000 0000 4000 0000 0000 000 0000 0000 0000 Q000 0000 0000 0 000 0000 0 000 - 0000 0000
14 260% 14 265 14 265 14 263 14 265 14 265 0000 14 265 9000 14 265 0 000 14 265 14 265 14 265 14 265 14 265 k4 265 - 14 265 £4 265
0504 0504 0 504 0 504 0504 0504 0900 0504 ¢ 000 0504 0000 0504 (504 0 504 0504 0000 0304 - 0 000 0 000
0700 0 790 0 7040 0700 0700 0 700 9 700 0700 4700 0700 0700 0700 0 700 Q700 0700 0700 0700 - 0700 0700
32943 32943 32943 32943 32943 32943 18 174 32943 18174 32943 18174 32 943 19 650 32943 38121 37617 38121 - 37617 37617
310.043 310.043 310.043 310043 310.043 206.083  201.314 716083 201314 272,643 _ 257874 _J1S.013 301720 315013 284221 _283.717 _ 234.221 - 283.717 _ 183717
1158 1 158 1158 1158 1158 {158 1158 1158 1 158 1158 1158 1158 1158 1158 1158 1158 1158 - 1158 1158
19 781 19 781 19 781 19 781 19 781 19 781 19781 19 781 i9 781 19 781 19781 19 781 19 781 19 781 19 781 19 78! 19 781 - 19 781 19 781
369031 3003 30031 30031 30031 304031 30031 30 031 30031 30 031 30031 30031 3003 30031 30031 30031 30031 - 30031 30031
5115 5115 5118 5115 5115 5115 5115 5115 5.115 5115 5115 5115 5115 5115 5115 5115 5115 - 5113 5115
1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1132 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 1182 - 1182 1182
0000 Q006 G 000 0060 0000 0 030 0.000 9000 0 000 9400 0000 0000 0 000 0000 0000 0 030 0 00¢ - o000 0000
0772 0772 0772 0771 9772 0772 0772 4772 0772 1772 0772 0772 oT2 0772 9772 0772 0772 - G772 0772
0000 Q000 0030 0000 6000 0000 0000 0 000 Q000 g 000 0000 0400 0000 0000 0000 0030 0000 - 0000 0 000
0868 0 B68 0868 0 868 0 858 0868 0868 0858 0 868 0868 0868 0 868 0868 0 868 0 858 0868 J B6R .- 0 868 0868
4 657 4657 4 657 4657 4657 4 657 4657 4 657 4657 4 657 4 657 4657 4 657 4657 4657 4657 4657 - 4 657 4 657
7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7237 7 237 - 7237 7237
70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 80L 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 70 801 - 70 801 10 801
0000 5000 43 700 13 700 6100 0 004 40 500 29 800 51000 0000 99 400 0000 0 000 S0 000 0 000 0 000 14 000 - 18 000 92 X0
380.844 J85.844 474544 394544 386944  236.884 312,615 316684 323115 343 444 428.075 385814 372521 475814 355012 354,518 369022 - I72518  446.518
DISTRICT LOCATIONS
1 — Cutside Lentnpten, Gilbert & Pelion 25 — Town Limnis of Spnngdale 5FD — Fire Distnet
1G — Town Linuts of Gilbert 3= Outmde Batesburg & Lecsville SFW ~ Fire Service Area West
1L - Town Lumuts of 1.euungton 3B/L ~ Town Limits of Batesburg/ Leesvilie SDE — Fuore Dnstrict East (1) This subzotal represents the
LP - Town Limuts of ’elion 4— Ouside Gaston & Swanses SDW — Fire Dhstnct West millage that 1s not cligible
1S — Town Limuts of Summit 45R — Sandy Run Section SIFD — City Limits of Irmo Fire Dismict for industrial ahatement
2~ Qutside West Columbia & Cayce 45 — Town Limuts of Swansea SIFW — Cuy Linuts of lrmo Fire Distnict Area West
2C — Cuty Limuts of Cayce 5 = Outside Irmo and Chapin 5AFD — City Limuts of Columbia Fire District Area

2W— Ciy Lumuts of West Columbia

5C— Town Limits of Chapmn



iMILLAGE LEVIED BY TAXING AUTHORITY

69.77%

—

O School

County Millages
O Recreation
Midlands Tech
I Riverbanks Park
W Mental llealth

0.250/-/P s
0.530%J \ N

1.20% 4 249%

COUNTY MILLAGE PERCENTAGES - ALL COUNTY FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR 2004

051% 23.68%

17.08%— - .

B Fire Operations
OFire Bonds

B County Ordinary
........... ; D Law Enforcement

B Library Operations
M Library Bonds
8 66%—" L @ Indigent Care
K B County Notes and Bonds
E Solid Waste

5.57%— [
| 4 ~
092%— | \I
1410/0 6'2%

' 35.95%
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
(PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 5

SPECIAL
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
Total Total
Fiscal Tax County Law Fire Indigent General County County
Year Year Ordinary Enforcement  Service Capital Care Fund Library QOperations
1995 1994 20.500 29.000 9.400 1.400 60.300 5.700 66.000
1996 1995 20,500 29.000 9.400 1.400 60.300 5.700 66.000
1997 1996 20.500 29.000 9.400 0.600 1.200 60.700 5300 66.000
1998 1997 20.500 29.000 %.400 0.800 1.000 60.700 5.300 66.000
1999 1998 20.500 29.000 9.400 2.000 1.000 61.900 5.300 67.200
2000 1999 20.500 26.500 9.400 0.000 0.800 57.200 5.300 62.500
2001 2000 20.500 29.000 6.400 0.000 0.800 59.700 5300 65.000
2002 2001 (1) 19.613 26.897 8.790 0.000 0.742 55.442 4916 60.358
2003 2002 19.317 29.327 13.931 0.000 0.754 63.329 4.995 68.324
2004 2003 19.781 30.031 i4.265 0.000 0.772 64.849 5.115 69.964
ENTERPRISE
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS FUND

County Total Total Total All
Fiscal Tax Notes & Fire Hospital  Library Debt Governmental Solid County
Year Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Service Funds Waste Funds
1995 1994 2.300 1.800 2.500 6 600 72 600 7.500 80.100
1996 1995 2.300 1.200 1.700 1.400 6.600 72.600 7.500 80.100
1997 1996 3.500 1.800 0.500 2.300 8.100 74.100 7.500 81.600
1998 1997 3.400 2.200 0.000 1.700 7.300 73.300 7.500 80.800
1999 1998 2.600 2.100 0.000 1.300 6.000 73.200 7.500 80.700
2000 1999 3.200 1.700 0.000 1.300 6.200 68.700 7.500 76.200
2001 2000 5.500 0.800 0.000 1.400 7.700 72.700 7.500 30.200
2002 2001 () 5.101 0.748 0.000 1.298 7.147 67.505 6.936 74.461
2003 2002 4.657 0.504 0.000 1.182 6.343 74.667 7 067 81.734
2004 2003 4.657 0.504 0.000 1.182 6.343 76.307 7.237 83.544

(1) Year of reassessment of real property.

Source: Auditor's office millage schedules.
Note : The above schedule does not include taxes levied by other autonomous entities within the County
(such as School Districts, Municipalities, etc.).
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 6

Total Tax Levy (1)

Net Tax

Collections (1)

Fiscal
Year Ended
June 30, Tax Year

1995 1994
1996 1995
1997 1996
1993 1997
1999 1698
2000 1999
2001 2000
2002 2001
2003 2002
2004 2003

This schedule contains tax levies and receipts for the Lexington County General Government and other

131,461,449
139,228,695
147,393,679
156,545,819
170,873,301
187,155,019
202,743,256
229,558,764
240,560,113

253,010,070

124,910,917
131,433,697
138,279,097
148,384,282
157,054,929
171,919,357
193,928 463
219,987,106
234,171,243

245,524,842

County taxing agencies. Collections do not include delinquent collections of taxes levied.

(1) Figure is compiled from data processing summary reports for current tax levies and collections.
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Percentage
of Levy

Collected

95.02%

94.40%

93.82%

94.79%

91.91%

91.86%

95.65%

95.83%

97.34%

97.04%



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
JUNE 30, 2004

Table 7

Assessed value

Assessed vaiue - fee in lieu of taxes property

Abated indusirial property

Plus assessed value - merchants inventory
Total assessed value for computation of legal debt margin

Debt limit - 8% of assessed value

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit:

Total bonded debt

Less, issues existing prior to November 30, 1977
Less, issues approved through referendum
Less, issues only for a particular geographic section of the county.

Special assessment districts
Fire service bonds

Total amount of debt applicable to debt limit

Legal debt margin

Legal Debt Limit of the County

$ 683,490,570
26162330
709,652,900
-11,653,590
697,999,310
8,897,130

—t— T2 T

§ 706,896,440

£ 56,551,715

45,435,316
0
0

-225316
-1.870.000

43,340,000

—_—

13,211,715

$—L._L__._

Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, 1895, as amended, provides that counties shall
have the power to incur bonded indebtedness in such manner and upon such terms and conditions as the General
Assembly shall prescribe by general law. General obligation debt may be incurred only for public and corporate
purposes in an amount not exceeding 8% of the assessed value of all taxable property of the county. The County
Bond Act provides that the governing bodies of the several counties of the State may issue general obligation bonds

to defray the cost of any authorized purpose and for any amount not exceeding its applicable constitutional debt limit.

Under Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution, bonded indebtedness of the County existing on November 30, 1977,
is not considered in determining the County's 8% debt limitations. General cbligation debt authorized by a majority
vote of the qualified electors of the County voting in a referendum may be incurred without limitation as to amount and
is not considered m determining the County's 8% limitation.

In addition, Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution provides that general obligation debt may be incurred by counties
on such terms and conditions as the General Assembly may, by general law, prescribe for sewage disposal or treatment,
fire protection, street lighting, garbage collection and disposal, water service, or any other service facility benefiting
only a particular geographical section of the county, without an election and without limitations as to amount, provided
a special charge, in an amount designed to provide debt service on bonded indebtedness incurred for such purposes,
shall be imposed upon the areas or persons receiving the benefit therefrom; and general obligation debt so incurred
shall not be considered in computing the bonded indebtedness under the 8% limitations.

Debt Ratios (Gross Bonded Debt)
Qutstanding General Obligation Debt............ooovovieris i« o oo e,

Estimated Fair Market Value ($ 14,556,294 289)
Assessed Value ($709,652,900)
General Bonded Debt Per Capita (229,835 Est. Pop.)..occocceiin,
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$ 45435316

0.30%
6.40%
$197.69



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
JUNE 30, 2004

Table 8

Gross General

Assessed Value Obligation Bonded Debl Qutstanding
Assessed Percentage
Value Gross Applicable County's
Within the General 1o the Share of
Political Subdivision Total County Debt County Dcht
Direct:
County of Lexington $ 709,652,900 $ 709,652,900 $§ 45435316 100.00% § 45435316
Overlapping:
lexington County School Districts:
One 274,578,470 274,578,470 74,285,000 100.00% 74,285,000
Two 183,877,160 183,877,160 62,865,000 100.00% 62,863,000
Three (1) 33,939,250 30,320,760 14,690,000 89.34% 13,124,046
Four 27,564,760 27,564,760 16,995,000 100.00% 16,995,000
Five (2) 303,104,658 193,311,750 24,795,000 63.78% 15,814,251
Reereation Districts:
Lexington 515,574.570 515,574,570 14,565,000 100.00% 14,565,000
Irmo/Chapin 193,311,750 193,311,750 9,050,000 100.00% 9,050,000
Columbia Metropolitan Airport {3) 1,744,148 868 709,652,900 0 40.69% 0
Richland/Lexington Riverbanks (3} 1,744,148,868 709,652,500 16,895,000 40.69% 6,874,576
City of Cayce 35,023,010 35,023,010 0 100.00% 0
City of Columbia (4) 325,932,491 14,815,830 21,380,000 4.55% 972,790
Town of Lexingten 44,311.630 44,311,630 4,300,230 100.00% 4,300,230
Total Overlapping 259,820,230 218,845,893
Total § 305,255,546 § 264,281,209

— s

(1) A portion of School District No. 3 is located in Saluda Counly with the assessed value of:
(2) A portion of Schoo! Distric. No. 5 is located in Richland County with the assessed value of:
(3) Includes assessed value for Richland County of:

$ 3,618,490
£ 109,792,908
$ 1,034,495,968

{4) A portion of the City of Coiumbia 15 located in Richland County with the assessed value of: §  311.116,661
Source: Lexingten County Treasurer, Audrtor, and Finance officers of above-mentioned entities
Taxing Authorities Bonded Debt Percentages
~551%
B County of Lexington

69 28%—._

17 19%

M School Districts

@ Lexn

B lmmoe/Chapin Recreation
R Riverbanks Zoo
H Municipalities

gton Recreation
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Table 9
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT TO
ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DERT PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Ratio
Debt of Net Net
Assessed Gross Service Bonded Bonded
Value in Bonded Monies Net Debt to Debt
Fiscal Tax Population 1000's Debt Available Bonded Assessed per
Year Year {2) (3) &) (5) Debt Value Capita
1995 1994 191,205 461,887 25,342,048 2,723,753 22,618,295 4.90% 118.29
1996 1995 195,366 477,657 23,236,564 2,745,335 20,491,229 4.29% 104,89
1997 1996 200,468 521,030 31,751,081 1,841,545 29,909,536 5.74% 149.20
1998 1997 205,044 535,199 30,196,409 1,818,332 28,378,077 5.30% 138.40
1999 1998 208,972 551,957 27,645,761 1,609,433 26,036,328 4.72% 124.59
2000 1999 216,014 580,449 24,898,980 1,664,742 23,234 238 4.00% 107.56
2001 2000 220,240 601,926 21,895,805 2,486,313 19,411,113 3.22% 88.14
2002 2001 (1) 222,897 692,951 50,867,029 4,002,529 46.864 500 6.76% 210.25
2003 2002 227,868 697,811 48,156,717 3277047 44,879,670 6.43% 196.95
2004 2003 229,835 709,653 45435316 2,660,835 42,774 481 6.03% 186.11

(1) Year of reassessment of real property,

(2) From Table 17.

(3) From Table 12.

(4) From Schedule 3.

(5) Cash and other assets available for the retirement of debt.
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Table 10
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL LONG - TERM DEBT (1)
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Ratio of Debt

Total General Service to
Fiscal Interest & Total Debt Governmental Governmental
Year Principal Fiscal Charges (2) Service Expenditures (3) Expenditures
1995 2,064,889 916,724 2,981,613 45,663,143 6.53%
1996 2,105,484 1,551,282 3,656,766 51,183,273 7.14%
1997 2,733,153 1,386,743 4,119,896 78,448,111 5.25%
1998 2,224,672 1,772,190 3,996,862 81,834,336 4.88%
1999 2,550,648 1,394,167 3,944,815 71,935,860 5.48%
2000 2,746,781 1,336,054 4,082,835 78,063,336 5.23%
2001 3,003,175 1,200,679 4,203,854 84,200,933 4.99%
2002 2,528,776 1,375,950 3,904,726 126,258,637 3.09%
2003 2,710,312 2,468,793 5,179,106 58,367,284 527%
2004 2,721,401 2,336,330 5,057,731 97,387,949 5.19%

(1) General long - term debt does noi include enterprise fund debt.

(2} Includes bond issuance and other costs.

(3) Total general governmental expenditures includes general, special revenue, debt service,
and capital projects funds.

Source: Prior annual financial reports.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SUMMARY OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED I ARNINGS

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 11

Revenues
Landfill fees

Expenses
Landfill operations
Bepreciation

Total expenses

Net operating income (loss)

Nor-operating revenues {expenses)
Property taxes
Local government - tires
DHEC/SW Management grant
Program income
Rental (ncome & lense agrecmenis
Interest Income
Tax appeals interest
Utihity easement - landfill
M:scellaneous ncome
Gaun (oss) on sale of fixed assets
EPA oversight reimbursement
Insurance reimbursement
Late pull charges

Net nonoperating, income

[ncome (loss) before contributions & transfers

Capual conunibunony
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total contributions & transfers
Change in net assets

Net assets, July |

Correction of prior year error

Net assets, july 1, as restated

Net assets, Junc 30

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
1163815 & 1238539 §  977.751 993447 § 957059 § 892423 § 1133005 § 1367469 § 1146010 § 1,323722
5,682,205 6,199,116 5768693 5,336,853 5,551,339 7,792,194 6,166 884 5,008 870 4262577 3,907,789

289,802 324,218 373,516 376,855 494,985 346,888 269319 202,313 178,679 145,829
5,972,007 6523334 6,142,209 5,713,708 6,046,324 8 139,082 6,436,203 5271183 4,441 256 4053618
(4.808.192)  (5284.795) _ (5.164.458)  (4720261) (5089265} _ (7,246659) _ (5303,198) _ (3908,714) _ (3.295246) _ (2,729896)
4,971,540 4,753 895 4,681,398 4,365,025 4,155,564 3,898,632 3,767,531 3,589,924 3,358,311 3,246,607

88,558 88,759 88,636 86,376 71,619 86,055 84,808 78,065 76670 77412
18,138 5,931 13,759 11,595 66,231 202,077 119,306 88,728 140,297 71,284
0 0 0 0 0 0 11,139 0 0 0

7,500 7,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
31,613 20,662 14 941 19,463 38 866 90,908 49,346 67.215 166,925 101,727
3 75 49 216 (175) (10} 24 729 (166) 42

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,600

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 9%
48,393 (5.963) 3,850 5,750 0 2.857 20,400 1,387 (1,730) 56,943
0 113,267 0 127,239 0 0 78517 0 102,334 0

0 40,882 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
10,050 284,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5,175,823 5,349,708 4,802,633 4619664 4331705 4280519 4,131,071 3,826,048 3,842 665 3,559,711
367,631 64,913 (361,825) (100,597) (757.560)  (2966140) (1,172,127} (82.666) 547,419 829,815
0 35,890 26,937 11,766 37,488 72,424 0 0 Y 0
893,053 394,874 775,837 90,000 o 2,591,533 1,747 541 219,190 0 0
(53) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

893,000 430,764 02774 101,766 37,488 2,613,957 1,747 541 219,150 0 0
1,260,631 495 677 440,949 i, 169 (720.072) (352,183) 575414 136,524 547419 829815
4,537,565 4,041,888 2,967,077 2,965 908 3,685,980 4.038,163 3,462,749 3,326,225 2,778,806 1,948,991

0 0 633,862 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 3,600,939 0 0 ] 0 ¢ 0 0
5.798.196 $ 4,537,565 4041888 § 2967077 § 2005008 § 3685980 § 4038163 § 3462749 § 3326225 § 2778806
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1}
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Amounts expressed in thousands)

Table 12

Ratio of
Total
Assessed
Assessed Rcal Property Personal Property FILOT Property Total to Total
Property Values Estimated Estimated Estrmated (2) Estimated Estimated
Fiscal Tax as of Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Assaessed Actual Actual
Year Year Dec 31 Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value
1595 1594 1953 278,332 6,956,902 183,555 1748144 8,394 139,892 470,281 8,844 918 532%
1996 1995 9G4 288,562 7,372,040 189,065 1,800,618 7,879 131322 485,536 ©,303,980 522%
1997 1996 1995 295.4C5 7,594,403 218217 2,078,262 7.408 123,462 521,030 9,796,127 532%
1998 1997 1996 308,050 8,209,494 217 564 2,072,042 9,585 159,748 535,199 10,441,284 5.13%
1999 1998 1997 319,506 8,620,409 221,079 2,105,517 11,365 191,633 551,957  10917,619 506%
2000 1999 1998 332,698 9,200,220 235,152 2,239,546 12,599 225,925 580,449 11,665,691 498%
2001 2000 1999 340,325 9,515,392 243288  2317,023 18,313 333,567 601,926 12,165,983 495%
2002 2001 {3) 2000 413,833 10,843 489 257628 2,554,350 21,450 387,468 692,951 13,785,306 503%
2003 2002 2001 425,890 11,215069 247,528 2,565,552 24,393 438874 697,811 14,219,495 491%
2004 2003 2002 441232 12,036,09! 242259 2,644,202 26,162 474 331 709,653 15,154,624 4 68%
{1} Source Compiled from County Auditor’s and County Assessor's data
(2}Note  The assessed value does not include merchants inventory with an assessed value totaling $8,897,130 The merchant's mventory assessed value

1s used, howener, in the computation of the legal debt margin (see Table 7}

The South Carolina State Constitution requires equal and uniform assessments of property throughout
the state using ratios of fair market value from 10 5% for manufacturers real property down to 4% for
legal residences Further information is available in Note 4

(3) Year of reassessment of real property
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARQLINA
COUNTY WIDE ASSESSMENT TABLE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Tablel3

1994 1555 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Final Fnal Final Final Final Final Final Final Final Frmal
Type Assessment Assessmeznt Assessment  Assessment Assessment Assessment Assessmnt Assessment Assessment Assesument
Acres $ 3282869038 36913,770% 381629108 435894408 476711508 51,505040 % 53,671,590 8 74720000 § 75764960 $ 76,842,680
Lots 49,469,020 40,182 760 4393021 46,793,560 44,141,820 42,117,210 40,457 350 48 838 360 46672710 51,408,520
Tmprovements 169,095,820 174525620 182,114,390 18,761,230 197,818,940 207,231,130 213,812,760 256,459,570 267,033,810 279,470,300
Mobile Homes 8,210,400 9,049,370 10,451,530 12,279,080 14,182,200 16,283,150 17.352,480 18,714,740 18,664,570 19,148,570
Subtotal 259,603,030 269872020 279,659,100 292423310 303,814,110 317,136,530 325,204,080 398232670 411,136,050 426867070
MFG Acres/Lots 2,260,940 2,046,480 2,354,320 2,120,440 2,110,680 2,027,100 2,234 330 3,063,920 3,011,810 2,757,290
MIG Building 13,127,210 11,979,180 11,524,620 11,663,240 11,642,560 11,079,710 11,051,280 11,017,050 10,461,600 10,499,240
MEFG Personal 11,703,450 10,643,550 11,221,590 9317430 8,621,690 6,739,170 6,522,500 8,348,350 3,176,300 B,224,130
Usilties 36,478 260 38,998,760 44,647 520 47 843 000 47,312,230 51,013,040 52,098,200 58,349,410 57,529,650 57,084,750
Manufact Exempt 0 0 0 1,147,750 2,344,030 3,393 860 3,177,180 3,210,770 1411120 1,230,650
X MFG Acres/Lots 276,120 368150 170 640 120,520 180,450 225,540 183,390 178,210 265,130 158,730
X MFG Bulding 3,063,950 4,325,780 1,695,520 1,722,030 1,761,310 2,228,800 1,561 610 1,341,380 1,015,350 549,340
X MFG Personal 15,822,010 21,077,000 18,185,730 20,154,780 19,791,720 19,858,280 17,288,100 13,765,920 12,154 070 10,037,940
X Utilities 2,060,310 1,801.350 1,536,270 970,340 1,076,730 845,400 771,170 558,520 513,470 507,580
X MFG Laempt 1] 4] ] 28,590 65,130 41,180 36,730 22,510 31,920 0
Aurcrafl 764,270 846,190 528,210 927,780 733270 898,740 1,003,740 6,420 826,250 776,160
Furniure 2,364,480 2,375,100 2,258,690 2397520 2,565,390 2,783,090 3,178,760 3,280,640 3,054,430 3,454,850
SCTC 15,767,040 15,080,130 16,677,710 19,148,630 23,046,270 24,340,680 25742 410 26417, 400 24,770,660 24,158,630
Boats 3611870 3,798,320 3,752,780 4,031,080 4,106,090 4,285 780 4421913 5,259,900 5,930,010 6049, 000
Subtotal 107,299,910 113341990 114954000 121593530 125,357,550 129,760,370 125732013 _ 135711400 _ 131151750 126,888 340
Toral without Vehicles 366,903,840 383214010 394615100 414016840 420,171,660 446,896,900 455,026,093 533944070 542287840 553755410
Vehicles - Net Of Unpards 94,983 490 94,443 (10 112008990 111,597480 111416650 120953140 _ 128,586,140 137,517,610 131,130,076 129,735,160
1 Total Pioperty Tax
Assessments (Unabated) 461 887 330 477,657,120 513,622,090 525614320  540,588.350 567,850,040 SB3612H33 671461680 673417910 683,490,570
Non-Negotiated FILOT g} 0 0 2,102,310 1,923,250 1,924 800 1,657,630 1,468,070 1,988 950 2,757,130
Negotiated FILOT 0 7,407,748 7,482,590 9445940 10673930 16655350 20,021 610 22,403,900 23,403,200
Total FILOT Assessments 0 0 7,407,743 5 584 400 11,369,190 12,598 730 18313180 21,489 680 24,392 890 26,162.330
II Combined
Total Asscssment 461,887,330 477657120 521029838 535199220 551957540 580448770 601,926,413  £92.951.360 697810800 _ 709,652,900
A X Industnal Abatements 21,222,390 27,573,080 21,588,560 22,996,660 22,875,340 23,199,200 19,841,200 15,866,540 13,979,940 11,653,590
Tota] Property Tax Assessment
Less Abatements ([ - A ) 440,664,940 450,084,040 492,033,530 502617660 517713010 $44.650840 563,771,633 655595140 659437970 671,816,980
Combined Total Assessments
Less Abatemems (11 -A'} 440,664,940 450,084,040 499441278 512202560 529,082,200 557249570 582.085,113 677,084,820 _ 683830860 697999310
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PROPERTY VALLUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 14

Estimated
Actual Real Residential Construction (2) Commercial Construction {2}

Fiscal Property Number Number Bank

Year Value (1) * of Units Value * of Units Value * Deposits {3)*
1995 6,956,902 1,183 83,841 380 24,968 8 1,241,261
1996 7,372,040 1,126 83,321 453 29,982 1,313,882
1997 7,594,404 1,169 86,597 164 42,049 1,382,582
1998 8,209,494 1,199 113,721 154 45,391 1,148,000
1999 8,620,469 1,116 110,836 205 53,221 1,246,000
2000 9,200,220 1,107 114,525 182 43,824 1,413,000
2001 9,515,392 1,091 126,967 156 46,243 1,508,000
2002 10,843,489 1,209 140,417 163 65,357 1,610,000
2003 11,215,069 1,492 161,018 140 30,602 1,692,000
2004 12,036,091 1,760 206,278 138 37,928 N/A

* Amounts expressed in thousands.

(1) Estimated actual value from Table 12

(2) Source: County Planning and GIS Department. (Note: This data reflects only these units
for which permits have been issued by the County. It does not include permits issued by all municipalities
within the County, nor does it include permits for mobile homes, garages, storage buildings, or additions
or alterations to existing buildings.)

{(3) Source: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and South Carolina Statistical Abstract.

N/A - Not Available
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
JUNE 30, 2004

Table 15

Percent
Assessed of Total Taxes
Value as of Assessed Invoiced

Taxpayer Tvpe of Business 12/3172002 (1) Value in 2003 (1)
South Carolina Electric & Gas Utilities $ 32,783,470 5.65% § 11,609,933
Michelin North America Tire Manufacturer 14,073,730 (2) 2.43% 4,152,143
Bellsouth Telecommunications Communications 5,974,660 1.03% 1,983,072
Mid-Carolina Electric Co-op Utilities 5,424,340 0.94% 1,961,025
Pirelli Cables & Systems Communication Cables 4,913,810 (2) 0.85% 1,583,489
Honeywell, Inc. Nylon Production 4,649,820 (2) 0.80% 1,542,877
Owens Electric Steel Co. of S.C. Steel Fabricators 4,953,100 (2) 0.85% 1,176,954
Time Wamer Cable

Advance Newhouse Cable Television 3,161,920 0.55% 1,103,716
Wal-Mart Stores East Discount Department Stores 2,674,590 0.46% 1,076,484
GGP - Columbiana Trust Retail Leasing 2,365,760 0.41% 1,056,327
Total Principal Taxpayers 3 80,975,200 13.96% § 27,246,020
County-wide 2003 Assessed Valuation $  579917,740 100.00%

Note: Reflects last complete property tax year (2003)

(1} Includes real & personal property excluding vehicles (709,652,900 less 129,735,160)

(2) Includes fee in lieu of taxes
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Table 16

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
JUNE 30, 2004
Number of

Employer Type of Business Emplovees

Lexington County Schools Education 7522
Cooper Tools Overhead Traveling Cranes 6000
United Parcel Service Delivery Services 3528
Lexington Medical Center Medical Services 2900
Women's maging Center Hospitals 2650
S.C. State Government {in Lexington County) Government 1630
Michelin Tire Corporation Tire Manufacturer 1300
County of Lexington Government 1253
Honeywell Fiber Products & Textile Goods 1200
Amick Farms Poultry Processing 1200
Wal-Mart Supercenter Department Stores 1140
Pirell: Cable Corporation Fiber Optics 1001
Carolina First Mortgage Co. Real Estate Loans 1000
US Post Office Post Offices 877
Harsco Track Technologies Railroad Equipment 730
Southeastern Freight Lines Trucking 710
DH Griffin Wrecking Co. Demolition Contractors 600
Peco Il Inc. Telecommunications 500
Lowman Home Nursing Center Nursing & Convalescent Homes 500
NCR Corporation Electronics Manufacturer 475
Pioneer Machinery, Inc, Trucks - Industrial 450
Eagle Aviation, Inc. Adircraft Charter & Rental 450
Bi-Lo, Inc Grocery Stores 421
Columbia Farms Poultry Processing 400
SMI - Steel Co. Steel Mills 400
Barton Protective Services Security Guard & Patrol Services 400
Carolina Culinary Foods Poultry Processing 400
Solectron Electronics Manufacturer 350
Union Switch & Signal Co. Switchboard Apparatus 350
Lexington Medical Center Extended Nursing & Convalescent Homes 337
Ellett Brothers, Inc. Sporting & Recreation Goods 335
Piggly Wiggly Grocery Stores 325
Food Service, Inc. Prepackaged Food 300
Ous Spunkmeyer, Inc. Bakers / Bread / Other Bakery Producis 300

Source: Derived from information provided by Greater Columbia Chamber of Commerce (2001-2002 Major

Employers Directory) with the exception of Lexington County data derived from Table 18.
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Table 17
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

JUNE 30, 2004
Fiscal Estimated Per Capita Schoot Unemployment
Year Population (1) Personal Income (2) Enrollment (3) Rate (4)
1995 191,205 21,932 40,666 3.10%
1996 195,366 22,582 41,535 3.20%
1997 200,468 23,807 42,997 2.80%
1998 205,044 25,155 44227 1.90%
1999 208,972 25,884 45,492 1.90%
2000 216,014 27,079 46,421 2.10%
2001 220,240 27,643 43,001 2.04%
2002 222,830 28,981 46,304 2.73%
2003 227,868 N/A 47,164 3.01%
2004 229,835 N/A 47,803 3.26%
Sources:
- Figures from:

(1} 1995 - 2004 - S.C. Office of Research and Statistics

2y - 1995 - 2002 - S.C. Office of Research and Statistics

{(3) - Figures from:

1995 - 2000 & 2002 -2004 - §.C. Department of Education {Based on 135-Day Enrollment of 180 Day Period)
2001 - School Districts (Based on 45-Day Enroliment)

() - Figures from;
1995 - 2004 - S.C. Employment Security Commission based on fiscal year average rates.

N/A - Not Available

283



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
JUNE 30, 2004

Table I8

Date of Incorperation

Form of Government
Implementation Date

Area: Land
Lake Murray

Total

Population

County Roads:
Total Public Roads
Total County Maintained Roads
County Unpaved Roads

Fire Protection:
Number of Stations
Number of Firemen and Officers - Salaried
- Part-Time
- Volunteer

Emergency Medical Services:
Number of Stations
Number of Employees

Law Enforcement
Number of Stations
Number of Employees - Administration

- Operations / Crossing Guards / Support

- Jail

Building Permits Issued (Total}
New Construction

Employees: (Full Time Equivalents)
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1804

Council - Administrator
January, 1977

707 Square Miles
50 Square Miles

757 Square Miles

229,835

2,560 Miles
1,108 Miles
723 Miles

21
96
4
325 (Approximately)

14
114 Full Time
25 Part Time
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Brittingham, Brown, Prince & Hancock
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

James T Brittingham, CPA (1924-1995)
Kerry R. Brown, CPA

Kenneth E Prince, CPA

James T Brittingham, Jr., CPA

Willam H Hancock, CPA/PFS

Matthew A Brandon, CPA
A Scott Hendrix, CPA, MBA

N ASSOCIATION WITH
Kenneth S Sexton. CPA

Established in 1957

Members;
American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants

South Caroclina Association of
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB
CIRCULAR A-133

The Honorable Chairman and Members
Of The Lexington County Council For
County of Lexington, South Carolina

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of County of Lexington, S.C. (hereafter referred to as the County) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2004. The County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs 1s
the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the County’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion. Qur
audit does not provide a legal determination of the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2004,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

501 State Street *Post Office Box 5949 « West Columbia* SC 29171-5949 » Telephone 803-739.3090 « Fax 803-791-0834
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the County Council, management, and federal awarding

agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
those specified parties

»64%7//&47, Prgens Sree o Hancek

November 11, 2004
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Brittingham, Brown, Prince & Hancock
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

James T Brithngham, CPA {1924-1995)
Kerry R. Brown, CPA

Kenneth E Prince, CPA

James T. Brithngham, Jr, CPA

William H Hancock, CPA/PFS

Matthew A. Brandon, CPA
A Scott Hendrix, CPA, MBA

IN ASSOCIATION WITH
Kenneth S Sexton, CPA

Established in 1957

Members
American Institute of
Certfied Public Accountants

South Carclina Association of
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Chairman and Members
Of The County Council for
County of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remammng fund information of the County of Lexington (hereafter referred to as the
County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial
statements and have 1ssued our report thereon dated November 11, 2004. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered County’s internal control aver financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable
conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
the internal contrel over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the County’s ability to
record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial
statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as
items 04-1 and 04-2.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material
in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control
over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable

501 State Street +Post Office Box 5949 » West Columbia® SC 29171-5949 « Telephone 803-73%-3090 + Fax 803-791-0834
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conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be
material weaknesses. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material
weakness.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the County Council, management, federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those

specified parties.
& mjz:,ylim Lorrovrn Frinee o Morcok

November 11, 2004
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST
FOR COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SC
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Section [ - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements:
The independent auditor’s report on the financial statements expressed an unqualified
opinion,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:
The audit disclosed certain reportable conditions in internal controls, none of which
are material to the financial statements, as required to be reported in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

Noncompliance Material to Financial Statements:
There were no noncompliance findings that were material to the financial statements.

Federal Awards:
Internal Control Over Major Programs:
There were no material weaknesses identified.

There were no reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be material
weaknesses.

The auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs expressed an
unqualified opinion.

There were no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with
Section 510(a) of Circular A-133.

The major program of County of Lexington included in the audit was:
U.S. Department of Justice CFDA# 14.218

The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $500,000.

County of Lexington qualified as a low-risk auditee.
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Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

04-1 Clerk of Court — Family Court account

e Criteria: The bank account should be completely and properly reconciled for each
month on a timely basis. As a part of the reconciliation process, outstanding items on
the reconciliation over sixty days should be researched and a resolution of their status
determined.

e Condition: The Family Court bank account was not completely and properly
reconciled on a timely basis.

e Cause: The staff of Family Court did not include all reconciling items necessary to
perform a proper reconciliation.

» Effect: The failure to properly reconcile in a timely manner is considered a weakness
in the internal control system. Errors could occur and not be discovered in a timely
manner.

Clerk of Court’s Response and Corrective Action

e Response: Past year, my two staff members have reconciled the bank balance and
outstanding checks. With regard to outstanding items, there isn't the staff to research this
part of it. As of this writing, there is only one accounting staff member doing all of the
work. For years, we have asked for help to assist in our accounting area. This account
has grown to well over one million dollars monthly. Deposits and withdrawals have
grown proportionately. More activity requires more work in the accounting area. This
also brought in thousands of dollars monthly to the General Fund. The people paying
child support/alimony are paying court fees that go to the County General Fund. A
complete explanation will be submitted in December 2004,

e Corrective Action: Do what hasn't been done in the past by staffing this accounting area
with a person or persons that has/have an accounting background, education and
experience. This has been asked for but never approved by County Council. The pay
must go along with experience and education. The money is there through court fees in
the Family Court account

04-2 Sheriff’s Department — Inmate Services account

e Criteria: The bank account should be completely reconciled for each month on a
timely basis.

e Condition: The bank account was not completely reconciled on a timely basis. Staff
was unable to reconcile the bank balance to the listing of accountable funds on a
monthly basis.
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04-2 Sheriff’s Department — Inmate Services account (Continued)

Cause: Due to fraudulent checks being charged to this account, the bank account was
closed and reopened several times. The independent contractor, that does the
accounting for inmate services account, made numerous adjusting entries to try to
reconcile the account. With the assistance of staff of the Sheriff’s office, efforts were
not successful in obtaining a complete and timely reconciliation.

Effect: The failure to reconcile in a timely manner is considered a weakness in the
internal control system, Errors could occur and not be discovered in a timely manner.

Sheriff’s Department Response and Corrective Action

Response: The contract vendor, Swanson Services Inc., has failed to provide a System to
bank reconciliation in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP), and financial statements capable of being audited on a monthly basis.

The contract vendor is clearly obligated by contractual agreement to provide the
aforementioned items. In August 2003, the Lexington County Sheriff’s Department
(L.CSD) became aware of the problem with the July 2003 bank to System reconciliation.
In addition, LCSD was aware of fraudulent activity on the account that created
reconciliation problems. The fraudulent activity was created by released inmates
attempting to cash fraudulent checks.

On each occurrence, the contract vendor and the LCSD’s canteen clerk together verified
the fraud and the bank reimbursed the inmate account for all fraudulent activity. The
account had to be closed and reopened four times for multiple fraudulent occurrences
throughout the year.

On multiple occasions throughout the fiscal year, LCSD requested that the monthly
reconciliation be completed. With each request, the Columbia, S.C. Swanson Service
Center Manager reassured LCSD that the reconciliation was in process and would be
completed soon.

During a visit to LCSD in February 2004, the Columbia, S.C. Swanson Service Center
Manager indicated that he was unable to reconcile and needed to obtain the assistance of
Swanson’s internal audit staff to complete the reconciliation process. Again, he assured
us that the reconciliation would be completed soon.

The reconciliation process for this account has been completed and accurate as reviewed
by the Lexington County external auditor for the past five fiscal years. LCSD had no
reason to believe that fiscal year 2004 would be any different from the previous years. As
the end of the 2004 fiscal year approached, LCSD urged Swanson to resolve the issue, as
our fiduciary person was scheduled to retire June 30, 2004. After a diligent attempt to
reconcile, a cash balance was calculated for June 30, 2004 that was materially correct.
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Sheriff’s Department Response and Corrective Action (Continued)

e Corrective Action: LCSD has filed a vendor complaint against Swanson with the County
Procurement Office. The vendor complaint explains the vendor’s contractual obligations
and the vendor’s deficiencies as they relate to the contractual obligations. LCSD has
addressed the issuz with Swanson Services’ Regional Vice President and President.

At the direction of the President for Swanson Services Inc., their out-of-state internal
audit staff is currently reviewing the financial reports, reconciliations, and financial
transactions that resulted in a negative cash balance calculation for June 30, 2004,

In the future, LCSD will immediately contact Swanson Services’ Regional Vice President
to resolve any outstanding issues. We recognized the difficulty in obtaining control over
the vendor to reconcile the account due to the intricate system knowledge required to
handle financial transactions. Therefore, LCSD decided to amend the existing contract to
place all fiduciary responsibilities with the contractor including a detailed time line for
reconciliations.

The contract amendment for fiduciary services has been approved by Lexington County
Council. The amendment strengthens internal controls and provides a more detailed
description of fiduciary services required. Although it is our belief that the previous
contract was violated, the definitions and contractual obligations presented in the new
fiduciary services amendment clearly defines the vendor’s responsibilities for
reconciliation.

Section 11! - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Cost

No matters were reported.
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

County Federal Pass Through Program
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor Fund CFDA Grantor's or Award Total
Program Title No  Number Number Amount Expenditures
NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION
Passed Through $.C. Budget and Control Board
Geodetic Survays and Services 1000 11 400 NA160G2011 20,000 20,000
Total National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 20,000
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Community Develepment Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 2400 14218 BG1-UC-45-0004 1,144 Q00 829,660
Community Development Block Grants/Entittement Grants 2400 14218 B02-UC-45-0004 1,130,000 643,593
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development * 1,473,283
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (LLEBG) 2450 16 592 2001LBVX0881 205,341 2,513
Local Law Enforcament Block Grants Program {LLEBG) 2451 16 592 2002LBVX0004 168,243 77,287
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (LLEBG) 2452 16 592 2003L.BBX1304 128,972 19,013
State Criminal Alien Assistance Program 1000 16.606 2003APBX0077 10,812 10,812
Public Safety Partnership and Community Onented Policing Grants
COPS Universal Hiring Program 2440 16710 95CCWX0369 750,000 89,516
Passed Through U. S. Marshals Service:
Federal Equitable Shanng Agreement 2637 16000 $C0320000 2,883 2,893
Passed Through S.C. Emergency Management Division
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program 2475 97.004 2002-TE-CX-0088 81,278 66,644
Passed Through $.C. Law Enforcement Division
State Hometand Security Grant 2476 97 067 3HSO0M0 172,828 167,509
State Homeland Secunty Grant, County Homeland Secunty Allocation 2477 97 067 JHSS050 255,372 140,833
Passed Through S.C. Department of Public Safety:
Byme Formula Grant Program
Multyurisdictional Task Force Narcotlc Enforcement Team 2436 16.579 tD03071 408,101 388,381
Multyurisdictional Forensic Drug Lab 2441  16.579 1D03073 115,752 115,258
Automated Fingerprint tdentification System 2444 16579 1003074 114,686 114,685
National Incident Based Reporting System 2445 16579 1003072 137,425 72,123
11th Circuit Solicitor Radio Communications Project 2467 16579 1003002 18,217 15,641
Multijunsdictional Anti-Terronsm Team 2474 16579 1F02069 101,581 97,918
Juvenile Accountatlity Incentive Block Grants
Gang Investigation Unlt 2443 16523 14502008 172,003 165,566
Total U.S. Department of Justice 1,556,592
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through S.C. Department of Transportation:
Highway Planming and Construction
Transportaticn Enhancement Program (TEA) 2471 20205 STP-MP02 (13} 139,186 123,611
TEA - Landscape and Scenic Beautification Program 2472 20205 STP-MPO2 (002) 135,665 126,325
Resurfacing & Improvements for Safety & Efficiency (RISE) Program 2479 20205 STP-MPO2 576,000 2,254
Total U.S. Department of Transportation
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COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

County Federal Pass Through Program
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor Fund CFDA Grantor's or Award Total
Program Title No  Number Number Amount Expenditures
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY,
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, & FIREARMS
Gang Resistance Education and Training 2447 210583 ATCO3000151 12,810 8,351
Total U.S. Department of Treasury, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, & Firearms 8,351
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Passed Through S.C. Office of Adjutant General:
Emergency Management Performance Grants
State and Local Assistance 1000 97.042 EMA2004-GR-5006 29,723 29,723
FEMA TCMPA Equipment Grant 2473 97.042 EMA2002-GR-0506 40,297 40,297
Public Assistance Grants 1000 97038 FEMA1508DRSC 70,190 70,190
Total U. S. Department of Emergency Management Agency 140,210
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services - Enhance Drug Court 2460 93243  1HTITI14054-01 276,614 152,525
Passed Through $.C. Department of Social Services:
Child Support Enforcement - Title [V-D Filing Fees 1000 93.563 C80032C 23,144 23,144
Child Support Enforcement - Title IV-D Filing Fees 7606 93.563 CB0032C 29,456 29,456
Child Support Enforcement - Tile IV-D Senice of Process Payments 2409 93 563 C80032C 8,745 8,745
Child Support Enfarcement - Title [V-D Incentive Payments 2410 93583 €80032C 70,135 70,135
Child Support Enfarcement - Title IV-D Transaction Reimbursement 2410 93.583 <80032C 231,352 231,352
Child Suppart Enforcement - Title IV-D Service of Process Payments 2411  83.563 £80032C 23,150 23,150
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Madical Assistance Program - County DSS Administrative Expense 1000 93.558 127,215 128,075
Tota! U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 666,582
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDED 4,117,178
R

* Major Program

NOTE A-BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedute of expenditures of fedaral awards Includes the federal grant activity of the County of LexIngton and 15

presented on the accural basis of accounting. The information in this schedule 15 presentsd in accordance with the requirements

of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations., Therefore, soma amounts presented in

this schedula may differ from amounts presented in, or used n the preparation of , the basic financial statements.
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